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~. I ::::CT~ 
Dire'ctor, :;rBI DATE: 

Transmitted here,u th to the Bureau are 
tyro cO,.?ies of a IIemor8.I1c'ium re~lecting an analysis of 
infomation obtained concerning the "\ioodstock Type­
writer featuring in this case. 
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Yfashington, D. c. 
June 8, 1949 

t\LL INFOHMA"nON CONTAiNED 
HEREiN IS U '~CU\SSlF\EOJ:j Re: The Yloodstock Typerlrittjf, 

llELIORAlJDUll 

DATE ~ 1 BY~r~1:t:::!:f-~~~i-"""',l of &IGER and PRI~~J;:L.~ 

Since December 10, 1948, there has been considerable investi­
gation directed toward locating a typeT~iter formerly in the possession of 
AIGER HISS and his wife, PRISCILLA. :m:ss. This investigation nas instigated 
as result of evidence offered in a pre-trial deposition hearing in connection 
TIith a civil action in Baltimore, ]iary~d on November 17, 1948, where ALGER 
HISS had entered suit against mIITTAIeEi.tijI1AllBERS charging libel and slander. 
At this time, CHAlmERS produced 65 pages of typeY~itten documents TIhich he 
alleged were copies of or excerpts from original State Department documents 
which 17ere made available to him by ALGER HISS for delivery to Colonel BYKOV, 
his superior in Soviet espionage operations. These documents l1ere dated 
variously from January, 1938 to April, 1938. 

On December 15, 1948, a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District 
. of New York at New York City returned an indictment against AIDER HISS, charging 

him with perjury on two counts in that in about the months of February and 
March, 1938, Affilli I-IISS furnished, delivered and transmitted to WHITTAKER 
CHAllBERS, who was not a person authorized to receive them, copies of numerous 
secret confident~al and restricted documents from the possession and custody' 
of the Department of State. 

The FBI Laboratory examined the 'above described documents and 
concluded that the typeY~iting appearing on 64 of them compared most closely 
to standards for a Troodstock Type17riter, pica type, spaced 10 letters to the 
inch, made in 1929. These documents which have been commonly referred to as 
the' nCHillffiERSIt documents, have been designated by the FBI Laboratory as 
Q-6 through Q-69. 

On llay 13, 1949, information '\'las developed at 1iashlpgton, D. C. 
from CIAUDIE CATLETT, a former maid for AffiER IITSS, that defense attorneys 

'I I,. 

for ALGER HISS had recovered a 1ToodstoCk Typewriter which was formerly in the 
possession of HISS. Investigation by the Bureau reflects that this type- ~. t . 
l'J-riter is a 'iToodstock machine, model 5N, serial 230099. Indications are tnc?if' " • '. 
this is the typewriter used to type the nCIW.ffiERSII; documents. / ~ .J ' f'; ".j 

\:1 ' 
There is being set for~h hereinafter an analysis of the in~, o~~tion' 

developed since December 10, 1948, "I"lhich concerns the WoodstoCk Type~'; !'Eir~.. '.' 
F~r purposes of clarity and in an effort to show possession, this inf: ' \a:t=i-on" 
1'Illl be set forth by years. ., '~{'~~; '. 

7 LJ _ I '.... '2'" , • ~ ~ :."" 
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1929 . 

According to records of the 1100dstock Typei'r.riter Company, at 
Woodstock, Ulinois, serial 230099 i"IaS placed on a machine between llarch, 
1929 when serial 220000 was used, and August, 1930 17hen serial 265000 was 
used. No record of the sale of a typei"r.riter bearing serial 230099 has ever 
been located; however, sale of a machine 'with serial 230098, one digit 
lower than the machine in question, has been located, it occurring in 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on September 21,. 1932. 

HENRY L. llARTDT of P . adelphia, Pennsylvania states he was 
in partnership with THOl.m.S ,J'~1UiSLER .from 1927 until 1930, the latter being 
the father of PRISCILLA HISS: It is l'JA.RTllI's recollection that a new' 
Woodstock Type1'f.l:'iter was purchased by the partnership at its inception in 
1927 from THOI~Y, a salesman for Woodstock Typev'f.l:'iter Agency in 
Philadelphia and 'VIDO was described by 1!ARTn~ as unreliable .• - GRADY's unreli­
ability is possibly borne out by records of the 'Vloodstock Company iTnich 
refle ct that GRADY terminated his services vii th the Philadelphia Agency on 
December 3, 1927, yet, he is supposed to have sold llARTIN-FANSIER a Woodstock 
Type1'r.citer which vias riot manufactured until 1929 and 1930. 

Further indications that I~TIN-FANSLER partnership obtained a 
Troodstock Type'li'l!'iter about 1929 p'ppear as a result of FBI Laboratory 
examinations. TypeTlritten specimens (K-12 and K-14) from llARTIN-FANSLER 
written in 1927 have been definitely found non-identical 'Vlith the nCHk\lJBERSII 
documents. No specimens emanating from the 1l'.A.RTIN-FANSLER partnership have 
been obtained for the year 1928. A specimen bearing the date of June 29, 1929 
(K-25) has been determined by the FBI Laboratory as being non-identical. 
However, a specimen dated July 8, .1929 (K-26) on the letterhead of the UARTIN­
.F.t'\.HSIER partnership has been determined by the FBI Laboratory to have been 
prepared on a \100dstock Typevlriter of the same general style on which the 
nCHA].iBERStI documents were prepared. In reporting the results of this exami­
nation, the FBI Laboratory commented that certain typev~itten characteristics 
appear on the July 8, 1929 specimen which d<;> not appear on the tlCIWmERS" 
documents which were 1vritten in 1938, making it impossible for the Laboratory 
to identif,y or eliminate the letter o.f July 8, 1929. It is felt that in the 
intervening years betvleen 1929 and 1938, characteristics could have been 
developed by no;t'Illal use and VTear which might account for changes in typei"f.t'i tter 
characteristics. 

Specimens from the llARTIN-FANSLER partnership dated in August, 
1929 (K-27, K-28, K-29 ru1d K-30) and November, 1929 (K-212) have been identified 
as having been prepared on a Woodstock Typew.riter but could not be identified 
with or eliminated as having been typed in the machine which -vr.rate the "CHAllBERS" 
documents. 
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It is observed that the typevlritten specimen from the lfARTIN­

FANSLER partnership dated June 29, 1929 was ~o found by the FBI Laboratory 
as non-identical vii th the It CH.A1.ffiERS" documents. Ho'Orever, a I.lARTIlJ-FAlJSLER 
specimen,dated nine days later, that is, July 8, 1929, was found to have 
been written on a Woodstock Type·writer. r,'11ile this is not by any means con­
clusive, there are at least indications that the VoodstoCk Typewriter L~ 
question was purchased on or 'shortlybefore July 8,1929. 

1930 
That the '\'foodstock Type'writer 'was in possession of the l.lARTIN­

FANSLER partnership in 1930 is evidenced by a specimen dated January 29, 1930 
(K-43) and a specimen dated February 5, 1930 (K-IOO), in 'which the sa1ll.e con­
clusion was reached by the FBI Laboratory which states that these specimens 
were prepared on a Woodstock TJ'PeT-iriter of the same general style on 'which 
the ttCIWIBERSIt documents "Yere prepared. 

According to REI-illY L. !lARTllI, Hr. THOilA.S'~ and he dissolved 
their partnership in 1930 and l.!r. FANSLER retired to an apartment in West 
Philadelphia. 

,1931 r 
- DAI~':FANSLER, sister of PRISCILLA. HISS, states she "Tas living 
vdth'her parents in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania during 1931. A typeivritten 
specimen ~earing the signature of DAISY FANSLER under the date of December 6, 
1931 has been identified by the FBI Laboratory as having been type.d on a 
WoodstoCk Type1'1riter and on the same machine which typed the IICFJJ.LBE...l1S" 
documents. This specimen (K-35) is a letter addressed to the Free Library 
of Philadelphia and explains the absence of Uiss FANSLER, an employee, due to 
illness. 

From the above it can be concluded that the Woodstock TypeYll'iter 
in question 'Vias in the possession of the FANSIER .family at Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania in 1931. 

1932 
Mrs. ALGER.. (PRISCILLA.) ,mSS .. , in a signed statement dated 

December 7, 1948, furnished the folloviing information concerning her knowledge 
of iIlstant typewriter: 

III have been ask~d to recall all of the facts concerning a type­
writer vlhich was in my possession. Some time i:r;;~1932 or 1933, Cls far as I 
can recall, my father, lIr. THO:iA.S L. FAl'JSLER, 1~as I1&S in the insurance business 
in Philadelphia (he "fas connected Yiith the Northwestern Uutual Life Insurance 
Company, for Which company he acted a~ a General Agent), had in his possession 
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a typei"l!'iter uhich he gave to' me. I dO' nO't recall 11'.aether I had this type­
Yl!'iter while I nas residing in New YO'rk City. I dQ nO't recall the make O'f 
this typeTl!'iter. I dO' nO't recall nO'w, how I disPO'sed O'f it. I myself am 
nO't a prO'ficient typist, but I have typed several things O'n th~s type'\'iriter 
which my father gave to' me." 

1933 
FrO'm April, 1932 until LIay, 1933, ALGER HISS was emplO'yed as an 

assO'ciate attO'rney in the law firm O'f COTTON and FRAIJKLn~, lITe'V( YO'rk City, 
and resided at 378 Central Park West, New YO'rk City, frO'm OctO'ber, 1932 
until I.ray, 1933. That ALGER HISS had access to' the WO'O'dstock Typewriter in 
questiO'n i-~ 1933 is ev~_denced by an unsigned letter dated Januar;r)O, 1933 
frO'm 378 Central Park \/est, which is addressed to' lir. YfAL'i'ER ~BBETTS O'f 
BO'stO'n, liassachusetts and which has been identified by the FBI LabO'ratO'ry 
as having been Tll'itten O'n the same WO'O'dstO'ck Type,'r.riter which ''TrO'te the 
ItCHAlffiERS" dO'cuments. This specimeri. (K-17) was O'riginally made available 
to' the Federal Bureau O'f InvestigatiO'n by EIXTARD C. lfcLEA.N, attO'rney fO'r 
ALGER HISS., 

Further evidence that HISS had the ~O'O'dstO'ck TypeYr.riter in 
questiO'n during 1933 is a leM,er dated February 17, 1933, addressed to' the 
Equitable Lif'e Assurance SO'ciety O'f the United States signed "ALGER HISSIt, 
which typewriting has been identified by the FBI LabO'ratO'ryas having been 
typed O'n the same machine as the ltCHAllBERS" dO'cuments. 

In Hay, 1933, ALG~ HISS was emplO'yed by the Department O'f Agri­
culture, Agricultural Adjustment AdministratiO'n. He and his wife mO'ved frO'm . 
Heyr YO'rk to' 3311 - 0 Street, N. yr., WashingtO'n, D. C., in June O'f that year. 

1934 
NO' typeTIritten specimens have been O'btained uhich reflect that 

ALG3R HISS was in PO'ssessiO'n O'f the UO'O'dstO'ck Typewriter during 1934. In 
Eay O'f this year he mO'ved frO'm 0 Street, N. lI. to' 2831 - 28th Street, N. 'IT.; 
UashingtO'n, D. C. 

1935 . 
- NO' specimens O'f typing O'f the WO'O'dstO'ck T,ypeYr.citer have been 
O'btained 'which TIere "ll'itten during 1935. In April, 1935, the HISSES mO'ved 
from 28th Street, 1J. I;. to' 2905 - P Street, :N'. 11. During this time AlGER HISS 
O'btained emplO'yment TIith the U. S. ~epartment O'f Justice. ' 

1936 
- On June ~, _~936.,. th~ HISSES mO'ved from 2905 - P Street, N. W. to' 
1245 - 30th Street, lI. 'II., ilashingtO'n, D. C. In September O'f this year, ALGER 
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• 
HISS' TiaS employed by the lJepartnent of State. A spec:\een of typeTlI'i ting 
(K-32) entitled, ttpersonal Charact.eristics of Tn.l:OT~BSOHII, bearing the 
date of December 9, 1936, has been identified by the FBI Laboratory as having 
been written on the same Troodstock TypeTil'iter which 1'I'l'ate the "CH.Al1BERSII 
documents. This specimen was directed to rJr. PAUL L. BANFIELD, Headmaster 
of the Landon School, Bethesda, lfaryland, and 1"laS submitted to hm. as an en­
closure Tuth a handITritten letter of ALGER h~SS. This specimen is the first 
indication that HISS possessed the typewiter in question in Washington, D. C. 

1937 
A specimen of typewriting was obtained from the minute book of 

the Bryn Mawr Alumnae Club of ;1ashington, D. C., which has been identified 
by the FBI Laboratory as havirtg been typed on the same typeYl'l'iter Tlhich Tl'l'ote 
the nCH.A.::.:BERSII do.cuments. This specimen (K-249) is entitled, "President1s 
Report for the year 1936tt and is a prepared speech delivered by PRISCILLA 
HISS in May, 1937 at the annual election of officers for the above described 
club. 

Additional evidence reflecting the possession of a typevl'l'iter by 
ci4.he HIS~ family in 1937 is a letter ' dated !lay 25, 1937 signed by J?RISCI~_ 

.,EAESLER;lU.QS.... and directed to lir. ri. ire HILLEnEIST, Director of Admissions, 
University of ll:aryland, Baltimore, l~aryland. The FBI Laboratory has advised 
that this speci'lIlen was also 1"Tritten on the same typeTl'l'iter yJhich "ITrote the 
It CHAlmERS" documents. This is the latest specimen obtained by the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation i"lhich definitely puts the Woodstock TypeTl'l'iter in 
question in the possession of the HISS family. 

Information obt~~~from the sons of\/~IE CATLETT, previously 
described, RAYllOHD SYLVEST~ATLE'IT and PERRY ~ATLETT, Jr., reflect that 
they think the CATLETT family may have come into possession of the IToodstock 
Typevl'l'iter in 1937. They claim tha.t the machine was given to them by some 
member of the HISS family during the period in w'nich the HISSES moved from 
1245 - 30th Street, N. ~. to 3415 Volta Place, N. rl. (Real estate records 
reflect that HISS took possession of the Volta Street address on.January 1, 
1938.) 

Specifically, RAYl10~ID SYLnSTER ,CATLETT has stated that he recalls 
transporting a Woodstock TypeYl'l'iter from the HISS residence to pis ovm home in 
a boy's wagon. To the best of his recollection, this occurred while the 
HISSES resided on 30th.St.reet, N. VI. 

1938 
PERRY H. CATLETT, Jr. has furnished 'a signed statement indicating 

the definite possibility that he received a lfoodstock T>"jpe-:'/l'iter from ALGER 
HISS in 1938 subsequent to April of this year. This conclusion is based on 
information obtained refle cting that the Woodstock T"JPeY1!'iter Company occupied 
rooms 1 and 2, second floor, 1000 Connecticut Avenue, N. U. (northwest corner 
of Connecticut Avenue and K Street, N. U.) from September 15, 1938 to 
September 15, 1940. 
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The statement in part is as follows:, 

tlDuring the period that ALGER HISS moved from 30th Street to 
3415 Volta Place, N. W., \iashingt,on, D. C., they gave me a Uoodstock 
TypeiT.dter. I cantt remember i"ihether they ciave it to me before they moved 
or after they had moved to Volta Place. They could have lived on Volta 
Place for several months before they gave it to me. 

"Shortly after I got the typei1!'iter, I took it to a repair 
shop located at the north"\1est corner of IKI and Connecticut. They told me 
it couldnlt be fixed. I canlt remember exactly when I took the typeY~iter 
to be fixed. I think it TlaS in i'Tarm Yleather. I could have taken it to the 
shop about a week af"Ger I got it or it may have been a month or two. ltd 
say it was not !lore than three or four months. 1I 

1939 
There is no information available concerning the whereabouts of 

the Woodstock Typ~writer during this year other than that furnished by 
:ij!;l1!OND and PE~~LE.TT. They each state that the machine remained in their 
possession until it was disposed of by PERRY when he married in 1941. No 
specimens of typing are available. 

1940 
'Likewise, there is no information concerning the whereabouts of 

the rloodstock Typewriter during this year, nor have any specimens been located. 

1941 
PERRY 11. CATLETT, Jr. states that he gave the typeT~iter to his 

Sister, BURt'\lETTA, when he married in 1941. Marriage records reflect that 
PEa.T.tY UURPHY~tATLETT was marri<;ld to URSULLA VERONICA FLETCHER on Septembe! 10, 
1941. RATI-fOND SY.LVESTEE, CATLETT, his brotqer, agrees i"lith this statement and 
BUPJ'JETTA, nOTr Ursa BTJRNETTA FISHl1'R, agrees yJi th this statement in p~rt. 
Specifically, BUR1JETTA CATLETT FISHER states that she received a Woodstock 
Type"\'~iter from her brother, PERRY, when she entered Junior High School or 
Senior High School in TIashington, D. C. School records reflect she attended 
BrOlme Junior High School from September 20, 1937 to February 5, 1940 and 
Dunbar Senior High School from Februar-f 5, 1940 to February 16, 1942. 

It is observed that at the time BUR-NETTA FISHER received the type­
Yf.r'iter from her brother she was not living with her family but i"uth Dr. R. A. 
EASTER and lOOlm I!iL'RL017 at 1127 - 48th Place, H. E. (both of Ylhom are now 
deceased). BUEJET'Th'i. FISHl::R states that she kept the typeTll'iter until her 
departure from "riashington, D. C. in 1945, at i'ihich time she left it at the 
above address. no specimens have been obtained for the year 1941. 
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1942 

BU1Ir$TTA FISHER, as stat'ed above, has advised she possessed 
the type'll!'iter during 1942 and her state!llent is verified by her sister, :JARY, 
11ho also resided at the sa:ne. address. no specimens have been obtained for 
this "'j"'8ar. 

1943 
The machine nas in the possession of BURi~TTA CATLETT FISHER 

at 1127 - 48th Place, N. E., and no specimens have been 'obtained for this ~~ar. 

1944 - According to information obtained frortJ, BURnETT1\. FISHER and her 
sister, !'IltRY, the machine 'was also in BURBETTA's P9ssession during this 
year. No specimens have been obtained. ' 

1945 ::JtJr7/!CU"t «Ill) 
BURflETTA FISHER moved to Detroit, luchigan inA1945 and she states 

that the last time she saw the Woodstock TypeTiriter it 'was in the attic at 
1127 - 48th Place, N. E., Washington, D. C. vlith other belongings that she 
left in storage. 

In order to reflect the subsequent history of the typevl!'iter, it 
is necessary to report personal item.s concerning the individuals involved, 
all of ""I'hom are colored. According to several sources, Dr. R. A. EASTER died 
in ]It. Alto Hospital, Washington,_D. C.' The records of this institution 
reflect that his death occurred Februar'J 25, 1945. Several individuals have 
advised that at his death his lawful wife, l.iARY EASTER, came to ~iashington, 
D. C. and took possession of his personal belongings. The articles that she 
did not desire to take 1.'r.i.th her rlere left in the custody of VERNON EARLO'\'{, 
son of the woman who until her death had lived i'lith Dr. EASTER. 

~ 
RAYI,mrm Cl' .. TLETT states that he understands that VERNON''rrARLOVT 

himself took possession surreptici.ouslY, of a number of the articles left in 
his custody at the EASTER home, among them being a Woodstock TypeTiriter. 
JOHn !::;iRL07T, the' next occupant of the EASTER residence after the Doctor's 
death, states that there 'liaS no typewriter in the house 17hen he took 
possession and that it was practically bare. 

VERNon ~,:ARLOVT and his rufe deny any knowledge of the \1oodstock 
or any typeTIriter from the EASTER residence and specifically deny having 
possessed one at any time. This statement is contradicted by their daughter, 
VERNEILE I:A.RLO';[, and E/l.RHEST BELL, son of llrs. HARLOW, both of 'whom recall 
seeing a typewriter at the VERNON !1ARLOW residence and believing it to have 
come from the E..4.STER home. The pr.obabili ty that VERNON 1J.A.p.LOrr obtained 
possession of the typevl!'iter illegally is offered as the e:h."Planation for the 
denial that it was ever in his possession. 
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IRA '.7. LOCKEY, Sr., 722 Kenilworth avenue, U. E., advises 

that about 1945 he moved furniture for "\lE;].uCL~ : rA:.tLO';J and observed an old 
typei':riter in ?lA:J.Ul;;l's back yard. He asked LOUISE ~Ib.!lLO':[, T:ife of ~2.UON, 
if l,le might have the type'''l!'iter in settlei:lent of the moving bill. She 
agreed and LOC:h1i:Y took it to his home for the use of his da1(;,hter, ll.ARGi~"t.ET. 

la-s. JJU:.ES llc~U~H, nee lJARGAilGT LOCI:EY, 84 I.:arion Street, 
Brooklyn, Nevi York, states that her father obtained a type .... /!'iter TIllen she 
i7as residing 'with him in \7ashington, D. C. about 1945. She used the !lachine 
in her studies vrhUe attenciing high school. She was :narried to JK::ES 1;:c~llliEI'J 
and took an apartm.ent on Park Road, lJ. U .,' and used the machine at this 
latter address as ~rell as at the ho~e of her father. 

El.u"lIfll:sT BELL, previously mentioned, has advised that he observed 
the typewriter at the home of IRA. -.-r. LOCKEY and i'laS informed by LOCKEY that 
it i'las the same machine previously in the possession of VEilllTON I5ARLOW. There 
are no specimens of typing available for this year. 

1946 
Hrs. JM::ES 1!cQUEEN and her father, JJlA. U. LOCKEY, Sr., have 

advised that the machine was, in their possession during 1946. IRA 11. LOCKEY, 
Jr. has advised that he uas discharged from the Army in 1946 and recalls 
seeing the machine at his father's home iluen he returned. There are no 
specimens available for this year . '" 

1947 
l :r. and l1cs. JA21ES lfc;J.UEEN have advised tha~ they use d the 

'\'foodstock Typevrriter during this year. Evidence of this statement is reflected 
by an application for Federal employment executed by !Tr. I.:cQUEEN under date 
of July 26, 1947, and which specimen (K-740) has been identified by the FBI 
Laboratory as having been written on the same machine that \7!'ote the nCHAUBERSII 
docur.J.ents. This specimen is an application f,or employment by ST.l-\.FFORD JllIT :Y 
l!cQUEEN, 1207 Park Road, l~ . W., apartment 101, \i ashington, D. C. This is the 
latest specimen obtained of typeuriting on the Woodstock machine. 

1948 1 • 

lil:'. and lIrs. J~:ES l:cQUEEN have stated that they moved from 
11ashington, D. C. about this year and that they left the type~rriter in 
que'stion Tlith Il1A 1,7. LOCKEY, Sr. who also agrees TIith the comments of his 
dau~hter. No specimens for this year are available. 

1949 
IRA -;;. LOCKEY, Sr. advises that about February or llarch, 1949, 

his son, IF..A, Jr., took the typeYlriter to the latter"s home. LJ:W.., Jr. agrees 
with his father 8..'Y1d states that he took it to 229 - 63rd Street, l~. E., 
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17ashington, D. C. for the use of his daughter. He and his father agree 
that in April, 191~9, at the request of LOCEEY, Sr., young LOCKEY returned 
the type\~iter to his father. 

IHl1. 'J. LOCiaIT, Sr. advises that he had been in touch \'lith 
RAYl:Oim SYLVESTER~~TT, knoYll1 to him as .urKE~, and CH.t\P.L~~ H. HOUSTON, 
a colored attorney, concerning the type,triter. At the request of H01!STOH, 
LOC:cgy turned over the type'writer to EDJARD C. I.icI&N in April, 1949. Hr. 
lrcLEA,N is an attorney for AIDER HISS. IBA LOCK:i.l:Y, Sr. is in possession of 
a receipt reading as follmvs: 

"Sold to ED'.T.aRD C. llcLEAN 
One 'Woodstock Ty?eTJriter 
llodel 5N 
Number N 230099 
Price ~?15 •. 00 
Received Pa:ymentll 

The CATLETT family, namely, CLAUDIE CATLETT and her children, 
RAYfIOKD SYLVESTER CATLETT, F.ci;RRY 11. CATLETT, Jr., JAIJES CATLETT, and li..'\"~Y 
CATLETT ROSE, have advised that an attorney for AlGER HISS displayed a 
Woodstock T;y.pe1'Jriter to them and advised them that it was the machine given 
the CATLETT family by AlGER HISS and formerly in their possession. No 
specimens for 1949 have been obtained. 

Kisseloff-10375 

9. 



) . , / 

.... •• '" I -

"
., " 

/''-/ .~ 

2 AND PHILA. 3 FROM NEWARK 16 

(J CTOR AND SAC-S . U R G E N T /t~..:,;--/ 

JAHAM. RE PHILA TEL JUNE FOURTEEN LAST TO BUREAU, NEtMRK AND NY. 

M. E. COHEN, JERSEY TYPEWRITER EXCHANGE, THREE TWO NAUGHT GEORGE STREET, 

NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ, HAS NO INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION OF SALE OF TYPEWRITER 

TO FANSLER-t1ARTIN. STATES HE MAINTAINED A RECORD OF CONTACTS DURING 

NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN AND BELIEVES THEY ARE STILL LOCATED AT RESIDENCE 

Of HIS SISTER, MRS. SAMUEL BECKt1AN, TWO FOUR THREE NAUGHT N. MYRTLEvl00D, 

PHILADELPHIA. HE WILL BE IN PHILADELPHIA MONDAY AFTERNOON AND STAY 

WITH @~S~ER UNTIL TUESDAY AFTERNOON. A SEARCH WILL BE MADE BY HIM, 

AN AGENT OF PHILADELPHIA OFFICE SHOULD CONTACT HIM BY TELEPHONE AT 

ABOVE RESIDENCE, 'RADCLIFF FIVE DASH SEVEN THREE O~E SIX, AT ABOUT NINE 

THIRTY AM TUESDAY, JUNE TWENTYFIRST NEXT. IF DESIRED CONTACT CAN BE 

y 

HAD WITH COHEN-S SISTER TO HAVE HIM CALL PHILADELPHIA OFFICE UPON ARRIVA~ , 
.Lb~ \() 3':7 

,~v~ .:; 7i-- )333. ' 
I ____ . 

JB" . "'. -;- -~ . 

~lC KEE 

CORR-LINE 8 SECON~ WORD IS "SISTER" 

NY ACK AND DISC PLS WA AND PH HOLD 
].~ Jur: ~1.12~S -~ 

;/N 
NY NK R 2 NYL 
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~AHAM. HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING SESSION, JUNE SEVENTEEN. UNDER DIRBt(' 
a 

EXAMINATION BY MURPHY, BENJAMIN H. FIRSHEIN TESTIFIED HE WAS OFFICIAL 

REPORTER OF HCUA HEARING, AUGUST TWENTY FIVE, FORTY EIGHT, WHEN CHM1BERS 

TESTIFIED. FIRSHEIN THEN READ ALOUD FROM HIS STENOTYPE NOTES PORTION 

OF CHAMBERS TESTIMONY APPEARING ON PAGE ELEVEN NINETY OF HCUA PRINTED 

REPORT AND WHEN HE CAI1E TO WORD "DENT" HE STATED HIS NOTES REFLECTED 
. . 

A CORRECTION HAD BEEN MADE AT THAT POINT AND HE TESTIFIED THAT HIS 

NOTES READ "BALT" PLACE AND THAT HE RECALLS AFTER SESSION ADJOURNED 
-. -

HE MADE INQUIRY OF SOMEONE, PROBABLY A RCUA STAFF 11EMBER, TO DETERt1INE 

vJHAT \tJORD CHAMBERS ACTUALLY USED. THAT SOI1EONE TOLD HIl1 THE WORD \;-/ 

I WAS lIDENT" AND, ACCORDINGLY, HE SO 'PREPARED HIS RECORD. ON CROSS 

STRYKER ASKED HIM ONLY IF· HE HAD CHANGED T~E WORD TO READ ~DJNT· j_' .,.:I~ 
AFTER CONSULTING SOMEONE AND HE STATED THA'rilIilXlllDmRRJrT ~ ~~·.~'§'ST~ 
.AT TEN FORTY AH. STRYKER ANNOUNCED H~ HAD SEVERAL MOTIO~~ ~~~l~M~' ... 
VlOULD TAKEIYOME ·TUiE JO ARGUE AND COURT THEREUPON EXCUSED JURY UNTIL t "j 

1111 ' . ' ,W. Kisseloff-10478 I • / I 
END PAGE ONE CO'PTF.S DF,$l'rROYED CC!7.;~. ~b .. 1,':./:--:r. / 

$48 DEC 17 1964 / 
a-~ ________ ~~~~~~~~---- ----~--------------------~~ 
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PAGE TWO 

JUNE TWENTY, AND AFTER CONFERENCE AT BENCH ANNOUNCED THAT BECAUSE OF THE 

PUBLIC INTEREST AND BECAUSE TO ALLOH SUCH ARGUMENTS IN OPEN COURT EVEN 

THOUGH IN ABSENCE OF JURY MIGHT FRUSTRATE PURPOSE OF EXCLUDING JURY 

IN SUCH CASES BECAUSE NEvI$PAPER ACCOUNTS OF THE ARGU~1ENTS WOULD 

BE PUBLISHED, HE WOULD HEAR DEFENSE MOTIONS IN CHAMBERS 

AND COURT WAS RECESSED UNTIL JUNE TWENTY. JUDGE KAUFMAN HAS INDICATED 

INFORMALLY TO MURPHY AND DONEGAN THAT HE IS NOT GOING TO GRANT MOTION 

FOR DIRECTED VERDICT OF ACQUITTAL. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 

Kisseloff-10379 
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~ 'Offi;~&Mem'andum · • 
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• • 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO ~ nmECTOR, FBI 

FRO GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 

SUBJECT: (VJAHAM 
,,/ 

DATE: June 16, 1949 

SPECIAL DELIVERY 

Reference is made to the testimony of ESTHER CHAMBERS on June 13, 
1949 coq~1ning description of a stone porch at the 3415 Volta Place, residence 
of ALGERLMISS, and defense attorney STRYKER'S statement that the porch she 
referred to was not built until 1943. 

The records of the Building Permit Branch, Building Inspection 
Pivision, District of Columbia, were checked for building permits issued for 
repairs, additions, etc. on the premises of 3415 Volta Place. The following 
permits were noted by S.A. JOHN J. MASSE on June 14, 1949. 

Permit 181259 for repair issued June 10, 1935. PEARL H. 
EDfrARDS given permission to repair roof, floors, walls -
rebuild portions of the foundation and repair windows as 
per plans. Job completed October 3, 1935. 

Permit 195206 issued September 11, 1936. Mrs. P. R. FLANAGAN 
given permission to erect 7 foot brick wall on own property. 
Completed September 26, 1936. 

Permit 269426 for repair issued May 22, 1944. Col.R. ALEXANDER 

. jS-/ 
IIftj_1 

has permission to cut window in West wall. Job comPlete. ,;:;> ./ . 
July 5, 1944. D~e~ 

Permit 290916 for an addition issued'Decembe~ 5, 1946. General 
E. H •. LEAVEY permission to erect a one story brick addition 
to existing dwelling consisting of one room as per plans •. 

Permit 307901 issued June 11, 1948. General E. H. LEAVEY, has 
permission to waterproof brick foundations of wall. 

Permit 32912 issued July 12, 1948 to E. H. LEAVEY. Plumbing 
and gas fitting permit to cut water line for Bendix washer. 

TEUNIS F. COLLIER was the building contractor for the addition 
made under permit 290916 issued December 5, 1946. He was interviewed by S.A. 
JOHN B. VAN ETTEN on June 15'~1949, who 'With T. F. COLLIER liilspected the 
premises at 3415 Volta P.1ace. 

cc: New York (Enc1s.) ~ 

(j;!Y nit: j~~3 
RE_ED -76 F ," -i. 

J.- 1~ JUN 21 Ul49' 
Q~'iJ). 
;}~ 

Kisseloff-10380 
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,~ COLLIER advised that on June 13, 1949 JOHN F. DAVIS of the firm 

{ 

Schoene, Freehi.ll, Kramer and Davis, 1625 K St., N. W., 'Washington, D. C. 
obtained from COLLIER'S office a copy of the permit 290916 on behalf 
of the defense for ALGER HISS. The construction under this permit, 
according to COLLIER, involved the excavation of earth from behind the 
retaining wall facing on the sidewalk and making a one story room the 
roof of which was laid with flagstone making an additional front porch 
or terrace. The old retaining wall was used and windows were placed 
therein. 

Referring to the photographs enclosed, the two windollS to the 
left of the gate locate the old retaining wall which forms one side of 
the room. The iron railing shown in photograph 5-B encloses two sides 
of the new flagstone terrace. 

This structure was completed in 1947 according to COLLIER. 

Prior to building this room the retaining wall was supporting 
. soil which \T.aS as high as the wall and approximately level with the 
front door landing. 

Referring to the rough sketch enclosed it is noted that a brick 
stairway ,and landing lead from the entrance to the front door. COLLIER 
advised that this stairway was not changed basically at the time the room 
was constructed. 

Still making reference to the sketch, it is noted that a large 
flagstone terrace is located directly outside the living room. It was 
COLLIER'S opinion that this terrace has been in existance for a number 
of years. 

JACK H. GILLIAT, realtor and former rental agent for the 3415 
Volta Place premises advised that he believes that the present terrace 
at the rear of the house has been enlarged but that the terrace did exist 
prior to the time the house was rented to ALGER HISS. He stated he could 
not swear to that as a fact, but such was his recollection. 

GILLIAT advised that one of ALGER HISS' attorneys had contacted 
him on Sunday, June 12 concerning the various terraces at this residence. 

T. F. COLLIER expressed willingness to testify in the event 
it was necessary. He 'WOuld testify that the retaining wall was not 
replaced, that the brick steps are basically the same and that there was 
earth behind the retaining wall at a level somewhere near that of the 
brick porch. COLLIER has had three different Contracting jobs on the 
Volta Place house and is very familiar with it. It is believed he 

-2-
Kisseloff-l0381 
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would be a good VIi tness if his testimony should be desired. 

i1asbington Field Office will continue its investigation to 
establish when the stone terrace at the rear was built and determine 
whether it was in existance at the time the HISSES resided there. 

The enclosed photographs are borrowed from the Bureau and it 
is requested that the NeW' York Office return them to the Washington 
field Office. 

-3- Kisseloff-10382 
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UNITED STATES GOVER~~~;'f 

STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

Office Memorandum • 

H. B. Fletcher~ DATE: June 17, 1949 rJ;:" ~ 
{j' FROM 

111 (t} Thoms en r' ~ llr. TolSoD_ 
1Ir. Cle~gg=--_ 
1Ir. Glav1n~_ 
1Ir. Lad<l . .."..-:-__ 

SUBJECT: JAHAt~ 
1Ir. NlcholB_ 
lIr. Rosen_ 
1Ir. =Y_ 
:::~a==== 
1Ir. HarbO_ 
lIr. 1I0hr.=",;;--_ 

At 2:30 a.m. on June 17, 1949, J. Frank Connor of 2127 Sunset ::~~~ 
Farm, Congress, New York, telephonically contacted the Bureau. Connor i:~eNe:~~ 
sounded to be somewft9t intoxicated; however, he furnished the follo1ving ~::~~B j 
information. Alger~iss approximately a year ago was attempting to hide ~ 
from authorities for a period of time. He was apparently succes~;~in this " 
endeavor. He was assisted by a woman whom Connor called BerthoJ1.~orrison. r. L -, 
Morrison has an apartment on Riverside Drive in NErr{ York, and it was in this 
apartment that Hiss stayed while he was hiding. Connor described Morrison 
as the former secretary to the former President Butler of Columbia univerSi~t / 
She is in some manner related to a Mrs. stewar~'{den of Wayne Avenue, ' -_ 
Germantown, Pennsylvania. The significance of this relationship was not " r~).. JJ I 
clear from Connors conversation. Ijr--

Connor stated that his information was obtained from his stepson 
who is married into the Morrison family. Connor indicated his willingness 
to be interviewed by an agent if additional information is desired. 

Action 

It is recommended that this matter be routed to :Mr. \'Jhitson t s 
Section for their information. 

HT:ofm 

/(,/ \~ 
{IVOC~ 

~l)"16" 
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In33;:.U,ch a:) tl~cro is n' inrQr.ration in £'':l.reau :rU<;3 
c~nccrninr: Doria G. Boltiyrev .. the iureau 13 l.U1sbl~ t'J c6tCl'tJ.ne 
\'J:.ethel' he i!l identicJll ',,1 th r :ris ~yh"'Ov. 

cc Boston 

100-287685 
74-1333 ---

ASB:se 

# • 
f, 

" 

- ----.-, --.-- -----....., 

!~ :: :r,,:~~7U:'HCATlOi~S· SIDlori' 

I 

. ~ ( 

MAILED 1 i 

*' JUfJ 15 12~9 P.M., 

Hi:'Ef,~" l~~::!'!.~J (, I;,;,e:,jil''li:''" 
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DECLASSIFICATI011 AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM: 

" FBI AUTOHA.TIC DECLASSIFIC.u.TImJ GUIDE 
STANDARD FORM NO. 64 D~T E 06-25. 0 • -- - ...... 

Office Memorandum · 

a~ 
W~M 

~ "SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

SAC~ Boston 

~AHAM 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE : 3-30-49 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 
(Bufile 74-1333) ,- ;~1~~7~ 

'!/l/O~t G 
On December 28, 1948, a letter was forwarded to the Bureau by theft! 

Boston Office~ entitled C01M~IST PARTY CULTURAL ACTIVITIES~ INTERNAL 
SECURITY - C. This letter s stance throu h a confidential 
source further described aS~ ______ ~~~~~~~~ ________ ~~~~--J 

~Dartmo~h College Library, Hanover, N.H. that ill- the summer of 1948 ' 
ABRAHA1V! LANKO:l a ke~~ilgure Comm~ st Pa:ty f,:nctionary in New Hampshire, 
had contac d ALEXAND ;, lNG, ass1stant l1brar1an at Dartmouth College. 
for the purpose of estab11 hing an intercb8.nge of "cultural and socialtr b2 
information between VOKS and the Dartmouth College Library. ' biD 

The letter further states although it has never been established 
that LAING is a member of the Communist apparatus in New Hamrshire. Ie is 
widely known on the Dartmouth campus as a left winger and ND_ _has 
reported that LAING's name has been mentioned by persons in th~ Par~ as 
one friendly to the Par~ and Party members. 

A mail cover placed against WELANKO in 1947 ~evealed that he 

,,. ... 
.', \ 

,':'>; . , , 
received numerous registered articles from the Soviet UDfon during the -
summer of 1947. ~ 

'-~ The confidential source described above approached an Agent of the z 
Boston Office last summer and exhibited to him the corres ondence betrleen Q 

LAING and WELANKO:l ~ 
I IThe Agent was requested also 0 give 1S op~n10n as 0 ~ 
whether or not the library might be embarrassed by agreeing to this inter- A 
change. The Agent did not give any opinion on this matter but requeste~" ~ 
that if such an arrangement were undertaken, that he be furnished the J<:-~; ~ u 
address to which the material was to be sent in Russia. ,,', '1'[\"'" u ,- "\J~ frl 

n;mlyV"r:, 'W .... - - Q 
~ ~, J ~ 
un December l7~ 1948~ the confidential source ment'oned above 0 

furnished a Photostatic copy of a letter signed by BORIS G,~/BOLDYREV:I &3 
Chief, American Department" VOKS. The letter indicated that he inter- ~ 
cpange had been initiated and that LAING would pe in charge of preparing , ,..p 
and shipping the material which was to be sent to VOKS. Photostatic copy : ' C 

of the letter mentioned herein was furnished to Special Agent ROBERT SCOTT 
McLEOD and forwarded to the BQreau with referenced letter of Dec. 28~ 1948. 



-- --.------------------------------------------------------------------~----~ 

- -. -• 
- 2 -

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent JOSEPH M. KELLY, 
dated December 23~ 1948~ New York City, in captioned case, wherein BORIS 
BYKOV, was Colonel BYKOV, BORRIS BYKOV and BORIS HERTZ is carried as a 
subject in the case • . On page 36 of the same report, the results of an 
interview with CHAMBERS by Special Agents JOSEPH M. KELLY and T. G. SPENCER 
reflect that CHA!~BERS has stated that he met BYKOV in the fall of 1936 and 
that it was his understanding that BYKOV was the individual in charge Qf 
the entire apparatus in which he was operating. 

In view of the above statement made by CHAlmERS, it is possible 
that BORIS BYKOV may be identical with BORIS G. BOLDYREV, ,Chief, American 
Department, VOKS, who was reported to have signed the letter initiating 
the interchange of correspondence between Dartmouth College Library and 
VOKS in Moscow, Russia. 

It may be possible to obtain a photograph of BORIS G. BOLDYREV, 
providing he was ever in the United States, and this photograph may then 
be exhibited to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in an effort to determine whether 
BOLDYREV is identical with BYKOV. 

Kisseloff-10388 
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;t PM y-~''--WAS NGTON FROM NEW YORK CITY 29 16 1-31 ";r~,¥;;J_ .~. 
RECTOR URGENT JSrrfi [t;_~- , 

[ /Lri4 
~,bAHAt-1. HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING .SESSION, JUNE SIXTEENTH. J:/J t~. 

. . 
DAVIS, PRmUNENT NYC LAWYER AND DEMOCRATIC PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE IN 

NINETEEN TWENTY FOUR, WAS PLACED ON STAND AS CHARACTER WITNESS BY 

DEFENSE. TESTIFIED REPUTATION OF HISS FOR INTEGRITY, LOYALTY AND VERA-
. 

CITY IS GOOD. ON CROSS, MURPHY BROUGH'f OUT THAT DAVIS HAS NEVER BEEN 

IN HOME OF ffISS, FIRST MET HIM FALL OF NINETEEN FORTY SIX. STATED HE 

HAD HEARD OF HIM BEFORE AND WAS THEN ASKED IF HE HAD NOT TOLD FBI AGENT 

IN SOUTH CAROLINA THAT HE HAD NOT HEARD OF HIM PRIOR TO NINETEEN 

FORTY SIX. DAVIS STATED HE MAY HAVE SO INFORMED AGENT. WAS THEN 

BROUGHT OUT HE FIRST HEARD OF HISS IN CONNECTION WITH DUMBAR.TON OAKS 

CONFERENCE AND THAT IT vIAS CASUAL. ON RE-DIRECT,-STRYKER BRbUGHT OUT 
u • J ~4 ._illW'i_U...c 

THAT DAVIS HAD BEEN MEMBER OF CARNEGIE COM_~IT'TEE _ WJ{J"Clf ~~~W~ I -

THAT INYESTIGA_TI_ON 9F HISS HAD BEEN CONDUCTED~ PRIOR T6~~ ~~L~fTION_.~ . 

DEFENSE THEN PUT ON DR". STANL~Y ~. ~'st t!it~cTFkJ~¥!~I~sc. ';Sii 
TESTIFIED AS TO HIS LONG Et1PLOYMENT IN STATE DEpr.1~t~J~\:1~M~ MET HISS 

IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN OR EARLY THIRTY EIGHT, AND THAT HISS WORKED 

DIRECTLY UNDER HIM FROM LATE NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT UNTIL MAY NINETEEN 

F~~TY F~q~j (TE~r.IFIED O~~ ~BJ~3(ON THAT AFTER HITLt:R DASH STALI~{PACT 
10,J JLJ~\\24~"~If;?~- \ 11\}~))~ 1 .. f I, 1.1' Kisselqf!-10389 ~I ~}/ 
~ "!J ~ .L3 O~ . - '7 '/ (,I END PAGE ONE Wpm.·: ,/,-' " - c.c.,!,?; ;, 

348 DEC 171~64 .' ~ ..b. 
----~~~=~ 



PAGE TWO 

. , ... • • 
IN NINETEEN THIRTY NINE, HISS TOOK POSITION THAT US SHOULD SIDE WITH 

THOSE COUNTRIES WHO WERE FIGHTING GERr1ANY. ALSO THAT HISS FAVORED DEAL-,. 

ING WITH THE RECOGNIZED GOVT. OF CHINA HEADED BY CHIANG KAI-SHEK. THEN 
. . 

TESTIFIED HISS OCCASIONALLY SUMMARIZED CABLE DISPATCHES FOR HIM, THAT 

HISS WROTE SUCH SUMt1ARIES ON SI'1ALL THREE BY FIVE PAD SHEETS AND A SLIGHT­

LY LARGER PAD SIZE AS WELL AND THAT HISS REPUTATION FOR INTEGRITY, LOY­

ALTY AND VERACITY WAS VERY GOOD. ON CROSS, MURPHY BROUGHT OUT THAT 
.. 

WITNESS HAD NO RECOLLECTION OF HISS EVER SU~lNARIZING FOR HH1 A TVlO LINE 

CABLE. WITNESS SAID HE MAY HAVE RECEIVED THROUGH I·MIL vIHEN OUT OF 
. 

WASHINGTON HANDWRITTEN NOTES OR SUMMARIES PREPARED BY HISS. WHEN ASKED 

IF HE HAD EVER HEARD ANY REPORTS ON LOYALTY OF HISS, HORNBECK STATED 

IN NINETEEN FORTY THREE A CLOSE FRIEND TOLD HIM HE HAD HEARD HISS WAS A 

FELLOW TRAVELER. TESTIFIED HE HAD NEVER BEEN IN HOME OF HISS PRIOR 
. 

TO NINETEEN THIRTY NINE AND HEARD NO OTHER REPORTS ON LOYALTY OF 

HISS. ON REDIRECT, MC LEAN BROUGHT OUT THAT WHEN HORNBECK HEARD 

REPORT RE HISS BEING FELLOt.,. TRAVELER HE DID NOT BELIEVE IT, HIS SOURCE 

TOLD HIM-HE HAD NO PROOF THEREOF, AND THAT WHEN HORNBECK LATER ASKED 

HISS ABoUt·_ IT, HISS SAID THERE WAS NOTHING TO IT. ON RE-CROSS, MURPHY 

BROUGHT O~T THAT HORNBECK HAD NEVER CALLED SUCH REPORT RE HISS TO ATTEN­

TIONOF FBI, SECRETARY OF STATE, OR HIS IMMEDIATE SUPERIOR. ONLY OTHER 

tVITNESS WAS VOKEX RMlOS C. FEEHAN vlHO TESTIFIED RE HIS BACKGROUND AND 

EXPERIENCE AND THAT HE EXAMINED THE BALTIMORE PAPERS IN EVIDENCE. 

END PAGE Tv10 Kisseloff-10390 



PAGE THREE 

I 

.... • • 

STRYKER INTERRUPTED AND ANNOUNCED THAT THE DEFENSE WOULD CONCEDE THAT 

ALL FOUR HANDWRITTEN NOTES WERE WR~TTEN BY HISS. MURPHY REMARKED 

IN VIE\v OF THAT ADMISSION HE WOULD NOT PURSUE MATTER FURTHER WITH 

TESTIMONY FROM FEEHAN. LATTER THEN TESTIFIED RE COMPARISON OF BALTIMORE 

PAPERS vlITH KNOlVN SPECIMENS OF HISS TYPE~1RITING AND THAT HE HAD CON­

CLUDED SAHE MACHINE WROTE ALL BUT ONE OF THE SIXTY FIVE TYPED SHEETS 

AS WROTE THE KNOWN SPECIMENS. HE THEN POINTED OUT THE INDIVIDUAL 

CHARACTERISTICS APPEARING ON THE KNOWN SPECIMENS AND THE BALTIMORE 

PAPERS, SHOWING COURT HOW HE ARRIVED AT HIS CONCLUSIONS. POINTED OUT 

NON-IDENTITY OF Q FIVE AND TESTIFIED THERE IS PORTION OF GOVT. WATER­

MARK THEREON BUT NOT ON ANY OF OTHER TYPED SHEETS. THEN BEGAN TESTIFY­

ING RE EXAMINATION OF MICRO FILM ROLLS C AND D AND COMPARISON THEREOF 
'! .'~ 

WITH ORIGINAL STATE DEPT. DOCUt<lENTS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE. HE WAS 

ABOUT TO T~STIFY AS TO HIS CONCLUSIONS WHEN THERE WAS A CONFERENCE 

Rl!:QUEST ;B¥ DEFENSE COUNSEL WITH COURT AND GOVT. AND RECESS WAS TAKEN 

INASf1UCH ·.AS DEFENSE INDICATED PERHAPS FURTHER EXPECTED TESTIMONY FROM 
~-

FEEHAN t1IGHT NOT BECOt1E NECESSARY. --, ' 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS ) . ./ 
( tJ. c....,./ -. 

tit!.:' II UI..J· ':-/.~f~';'~'" ". '~'J 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO~ 
-'ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST, .., 

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. JUNI 17, 1949 

JJfD RlIDII<!CT ElA)lDfATION BY Om:JlSi ATTORnI smnu ~HERE IT TIt.S BRClJGHT 

OUT THAT DAVIS HAD BEEN A )lD(BER CI CARREOlf CO_1mE "'RIal CHOSt HISS All) 

THAT A.H INfESTIGATIOK a HISS HAD BlIN CCHDUCnD PHIal TO HIS SELltCTIOH AS 

PRESIDENT OF CAMEGlE EKOOWBtrr rat ImRlrATIOIfAL PlACI. DIl"!Jf8! Anan,!! 

STRYKER HAS ATTEMPTED TO LEAV! JURY WItH DI'IIlfITF. IMPRESSiON THAT CARNlGl! 

ENI)()W)(!;In' HAD CONDUCTID ~TIOATIO)l ('J' HISS PRIOI TO HIS ELrCTION AS PRESIDENT. 

AIm iUG APPARF.NTLY 5ATIS?IID it HIS CHARACTJR .l.ND RT.PUTATIOIf.· YWR ATTENTIO!il 

DIRECTED TO PAUPKlF.T ERTmro ~TE A 'ACroAt REVlP CP' THT:' 'iHITTAUR CHAYBW 

DA.SH ALGER HISS CONTROVERSY UIQU<:Yl'f B'Y WILLIAltl W. BULLITT, A TRUSttf OF. .. 
c- ;;.;' 

CARNIGIE lll>O'f:MPJCT FOR Dm'RRJ.TIClfAL fYi'ACE. ON PAGr BEVD, !i IS~T.TlP'!'HAT _ c:; ~ 

-...a ~ ~ 

ALOJrR HISS HAS ADlIlTTID "THAT mll HE WA3 !lECTlD PR!SIDVlT OF' 'fH':-3.A1t~m 
cJ") '0 ~ ~ 

!IIDOWKl!Jft' HE Imi HE HAD BJmI OR STIlL ':.AS UNDER SlRlOOS nNlSUOt.'(tp~ TRF 
o ',_ ~ 
~ ". ..., 

F!lI, THE omItS ~ COIGR'US, AID nil SF.CRXTARI (I STA'!'! BYRM!S~ ') WHE~R 
.s:;..:, ,-, 

Ii! :7A5 A C()KllJWIST. 'l'HF: PAKPKUT STATES THAT -mF. CARJfP'OIF, 1':HDO~T 't~AS 

NOT TOlD THroE 'ACTS eN DICMFR NIlE, 'ORTTsn WH1'2l I'lS smUL COWI'I'TE! 

FIlST lmNTIONF.O HISS Fca PR1.SID!NT, NOYllUTED HI'~ AND 'I'1l.1'CTFD HI'''' l'lmt JeT 

IlORE THAN.TEM OR ,n'mN \tlNUTlS CONSIDtRlTICfi. HISS HAD Nat EVEN TOLD MR. 

DULLF..5 Ort AKlO~ ELSE " mF.lf VERY .' CM lBI DASH SECRFTARY CF STAT! nnmr..5 

......... Kisseloff-10392 _ 



• • 
I June 1 ~ 1949 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON 

o 
RE: AlGER HISS 

Perjury 

CC-247 v-
V:;r. Tolson ' 

-c ' 
~M'r. Clegg __ _ 

;o~Mr. Glavin,_---::o_ ...... 

y~~_La~d _ V/ 
%Mr,: __ Ni~_l __ S V 

Mr:- -Ro en, __ _ 
Mr. Tracy __ _ 
Mr. Egan __ _ 
Mr. Gurnea __ _ 

~
r Harbo __ _ 

"y\ MMrrr· .. ~:!:ington_ 
~ \,4. Quinn Tamm_ 

Mr. Nease __ _ 

W'u:f1~, y 



:: 6~!:1l-' ­
::~~lll __ 
1Ir. MlcbOIB __ 
1Ir. ROS<ln __ 
1Ir. Tracy __ 

IU'. Egar!:=--_ 
::: =~ 
1Ir. J.lonr----,;T,<",-­
ItT. pennliigw"ll_ 
1Ir. Quinn Tam_ 
Tele. ROOII_ 
II!'. Ne&88 __ 
1I1et ClIIndy __ 

'- ....... 
SAC, NEW TORI 

mREC1OR, m ' 
11-13 ~:; -338?·,) 

J.l! DlVID wmTTADR CIWIBIRS, ••• t a1 
PBRJURrJ ESPIOMlCB - R 
Itn'saUL SSCUH'ITY - R 

June 7, 1949 

OS!1t~~~I)./~(zr 

.l co·nfidllnt.1&l. 8OUra. adv1Hd that according to an eJdst.1ng 
N1IOr, Alger ~1sa plans on ulling aa • deteaa in GOIlD8ot.1on with hi. 
trial in an_r to t.be q .. .uOll aa to how Cbab.e.N happeoed to UM the 
Hiss t~r1ter tbIlt CMaben, an ada1tted pel"'W'ert., _. in tM Riu 
bouebolA banna relat~· with m.s' •• UptIOtD, ftmtb;y Boblon. !hi. 
2JOQrGe ... t.be o~oa that Chaabers )ad ...,.ttea to b1JD that be 
bad. been a. p8rft.J't since be a.s 18 ,..are of ••• !be in! 0l'W&'n t &l8o 
~ tbe ~t t.tat tb1a abcMed R1. .... ~ in that. be .. 
reedy tQ 8&C'rlt1oe hi. n.peon 1n order to &It • . t tbe obare •• ot 
perjury which haw bMn brooght against hill. 

the intoraat also" the aoaat that lUa pad wonderful 
la7ers, that. t.lMr.T tad ... a ooaplete job or 1Bft .... ~ all .. atpeCtfJ 
of tile ... and t..ilatappar.tlf the7 are be1Dc p.14 ~~t.1s kDawn 
... the Aller HiN Del ... JIoftd to which proIIiMnt pilCpl. . ..... ~ . 
..tine 13,,000 OOfttrl..stUJq. This 8OUre4I nate( t1a~~r, 
tox.er O1Pll8T ot tbe 'lalb.1.Dlton Post, t.4 CODtrlbnted .13,00& ""to3ibtl 
.a.lpr Bin net ... Pod ... t.hat. be .leo UDCierIItood u.t De&il i6bea0n, 
SMretary of state, batt ... .. siail&r oont.rih1 tio1l ~~ a IIilIber 
or !.obMoo's :t. t1:ra., ftd.. aooroe a'tatK that tha Bouse ~0IIn1 
A.cti. n t.1ae eo.1 trw. U ... ·WIC)l"ina to pro_ the .. oonii;1bUt1ona and 
1.ntencW to fNbpoaD& buk olt1G1ala to ~- Ul7 cancelled checks 
to support thHe ooatr1bat1.one. 

You Ibould i •• 1\1ateq adrl .. 1Ir. Donegan and }4r. KUrpb,y 
or the aDow intor.-Uorl. 

FLJ: lfe 4-c--, 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTWN 

M A I L E [) 0*:7.1. II: 'I . 

:J f JUN '7 19~JJ4,~ . " ~ I ' 

!~ [\ .. nIL· I ' 1I00k 
FEOEJML IIUKE,lU OF Irn.rt"lIa.{nON 

~ '\; . •• So WAR'.", (If '1l811I:!; ! Dol".-
~;fj.J~UN t7 . ;~:::~ 



t.,\) 

Mr .. ToleoI: 
1If. Clogg--
1Ir. Glavl-n -
1Ir . Ladd --
1Ir. NlchO=ls'---
1Ir. Roson -
Kr.1'racy­
.ur .. Egan­
Mr. Gurnea 
1Ir. Harbo --
1Ir. IIohr --
1Ir. Peruungton 
-. Qu Inn Tamm-

"'. Room -
'ase-­

'<l-y -, -' ,-,-

.- RECORDED. 128 
,/ 

"BUREAU" 

Kisseloff-10395 
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r,.;..r;, !',Sft York 

T)iractlr, FE:I 

JAY I'iNI!'! -; nIIT4~r:' ,~~ GH !,·3~ ::...~ 1 : ~' .... :.; A :J.!. .. 
F:~!u'I"fJ: .. :;:: __ ~flt3~:'4G-~; ... ~~~; IN~ ____ ~~~L S:":Dl-~r£1 .. :: 

June 13, 1949 

i.eferancG is. ~ad6 t? ~·,urc:.l.U. letter of June 1, 1949. 

'l'he 'l1rc:au's source in L:exic:J advised -that as of ~, -'1; 
1949 J!)~rrrr:.ann tl.'1U his i'ire were occupylnr; a d':)ublt' r'om in:· .. 

~ he ~"'linic <;)£ Dr. bse Cr,~pin'Jsa, 203 '~.u~ret.:rJt ;-;:.x:l~o City, .''- < 

_ ~ hle.ph:;ne 28-97-471.here f:: rrntann is beine tl'eat<.:u tor t:.n ulcer.-!te:l '.'. 
~ ~ t in in his len. . '. I : 

~ fa. ~ I r~'his sourco advised th:~t :::~rru.ann stated th~t he did 
8 g; ~ nflt k1"1OW ,hit,taker Chanbars" flltl:cuZh it was r·Jssibla that he 
~ 55 '!!'tfq have !:let. birr.: at. one time or an?ther in i!ashil1f;t')n, 'fl. C., or 5' c::t: .- ~lew York City. Herrrr.ann a~tted he had been a member of the 

t::: --J John ~.eed Club but he had not been sctive and he had attended 
~;z: only one T~eGtinc -of that club. He denied j;,ny knowledce of a 
~ :::;::, ~ note dated }.{arch 4, 1938, statlllg,yAi Karl - If you have ei ven up , a ~ _",\" pl~ng ar:>und with rtf'/ girli'riend, she wishes you would take your 

LJ.:. ...stuft out of hal' cl")set.. S~ she can use it for her clothes ir.-- :::... ' ::: ~ stead or yours. 11." Hermann denieD that, he r.ad ever beeu a 
"1 -.J ~:::: Connnunist or that)ie had ever bel~n -:ed to a tJotmilunist [:r:)up in 
~f 9::

J
I '.' ash1nr,ton, r , . ..91.', includinf: Haro~d "":are, Donald.-1iit$8, Charles 
-Y.rQrner, Ivictc~h!rlo, ,henry F.1lL"':')llins, Jr.., Le~/.Pr6ssman and 

Na.than--; itt. He was sh"wn photographs ot t.onalc and Alger./fdss, 
\~ Victor Perla, ncnr.y :!111 G~llins, Jr., Lee Press1'I'.an, Nathan ".~ itt, A 
~, Priscilla--11is:J, John..4bt". Nathan Gregory..-5ilvermaster ar:-.l Har:r:Y ,"", 

. l !':'extt:r' hits and of' the £:lregoing he said he knew n~ne or these ~ 1 

\,\'P individuals except Henr;r l~ll Collins, Jr., and.Lee Fress:"an.. .. ~ , 

~\ Herrmann stated he ~ly reUle:r.bered having met Press~ 

lb:". Tolson 
lb:". Clegg-­
llr. Glavln 

~: ~~~"'l:;;:B === 
lIr. ROBen -­
lb:". 'l'racy--
1U".'Egan--

::=~a __ 
lIr. liohr -­
ur. PenningtOn 
!!I': \lU!~.'l'8Imi_ --

-wno during,the middle t~ie:l 'Was active on behalf of the CII), 
in WtiSh1ngton, '-!. c: _, and he felt he ha.d also 1cnCMrl llenry Hill 
(bllins, Jr.) in .ashinijion, T .. C. He W&.S unable t:) state just 
where he. :might ha~ met C~llins. 



lIr. Tolson 
llr. Cle~~-_-,,:-_ 
~: ~~Xln __ 
llr. N1chOla 
iii· Rosen -­w: Tracy-­
I<..-."Egan-­
Ur. Gurnea __ 

~:~~~o __ 
l.::. Pennin.o:tOn_ 
lJ.-. ~ulnnTSllllll_ 
'role. Room_ 
JIr. Nease __ 
II1se GenIlY __ 

------------- -

ington. Herrmann lfX'ota for the Farmer's National Weakly 
and abo Ocribner t S!t He sta.ted that lIaro1d -,·,are was killed 
in a traffic a~cidont. 

Iierrmann stated that he resided in an apartment 
on Ifew Hampshir~ ~venue in ~ a:lhinGt~n, D. C.1 from the sunmmr 
of 1934 up to ab~ut February, 1935. He dimly recalls havinc 
Imam a S:tlv~man £aD"dly in 'I'.asbinrton and he believed that 
llr. Si1vercan 'Worked in the Bureau of ::ngravinG or fot' the 
Tre3s-UX'y Dopartxent. Hermann sP«Jcifically denied .any know­
ledce or a Situation wherein J ... 1'eter.s allegedly instructed 
Harold i are and. Hel'mann to arranGe to taka a 1!r. Zilvorman 
away from .ia3bincton, D. C. Herrmann stated he had never 
kn~ a J. Feters. 

IIerrmann was sholJn two photOGraphs of r.hittaker 
Chambers and he sta.ted that he did not clearly identify this 
per<.lon as any former acquaintance of his. He onid that of 
course he recognized the photograph ot Ch~ber3 as baing 
that or a person whose piotures, durin£! the past year, have 
frequently aprJfJarod 1n the newspar.tSrs. 

You should incorporate the above facts in your 
nan inVGs,tinativa rep!)rt, takinr, the appropriate precaution 
to protoct the source 'Of information. 

co - Ulsbington I:1eld 

-2-
Kisseloff-10397 
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/-tOtP-' 7?t?r6rr~· --/j<577~~g· "-,'. " -

~--= '~t?-/&/~--~,~-« /-- - ' , 

70=0'- - 77?c/!·1==~~~~~'~;;2J~:r-2-- .'--, ~- . 
... / 

7'0 ~~¢~$c2d~~~~.2/!:_~2.:() 
, ' , 

_¢ ~~~~~~:t;...~.:-~~:':)J.- _ '--_",- ___ " 
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"'lS,1949 

2M ~ oC ~ J.lI.M eo.1u.. ~ tale t6l.l.ow1Dc 
int .... ~ ~ ~. au! A. 'L.· ~ *".' .... rd:b:tc to 
~ttc. t~ 'J'fIU ~, 1. tt.. JIJbi.~ ~ by the 
11 ....... .., ... ,._ .. Sa -.rt ~ 0. .... -r1Ac b1a 
tNtt..., ill tld. ...... . 

!b8 - lork !SIIN tor: .1pril 14, 19a" J&IIt 31, eol.- 6, 
~ tat CArl ~ .... JIt87ddA~ te p.rt1c1J&t;e in 
.. rUl attaiN. !hI....- 1'7;,. l~". 1.NQIt ~ Wb __ paper re.n.ot.. 
GIl pap 23, Ci101u. 7,. bt oarl I!.Daar 1Il"pd .... of _tal aod 
soe1al ni_U,A8 a;t tv .. pe1i<V" M\1na ~ 

carl I.. L •• __ ... the Iiar:tt:r or & luDar'7, 1943 ...... 
~ tbe .... at ~u.w.· O),lp)ISiaC tbI r •• "l ot tbe l)1 •.• 
eo-lttM,. ~ \0 .. l.rt.t 1_'- by tbe *t1oa&l ~t1«l 
Pol" COlWtit.utl4Ml i:f....... _ 2M lIat1-.1 ,.,..t.1oo tar Couto! tut1Goal. 
Librrtiu 1». bien ~ •• ~ra1 __ .lttel'l\lr 080er&1 fem Clade ca 
n...,.. 4, 194'7, .. ,., .. te,r n, 194d.· !l4. -.m._~iCJll •• al.iJo . 
cibecl a ..... ra1_ ... Atto~ a.-..l PraDcd.. JU&ne in the ~ooa.l 
BeOOl"d. ot sep ........ , 1942, pip 76111. (61-7582-1298 Section 4 pp. ..~. . 

1239-1241>.rt. ~ rl6ld ott1e8 •• &ch1.Md tbat au unicl8ntU1ed / (t. ~ . 
1nt"or.-t with tbI .... ~t._ OIl aa-.-n,t\1ld1 leta1Y1.t1e. tu.m1..abM 
tha !ollflll1nC Wo~tt.ont 

aO-zol!1alV 

SlIGATlOM 

Jusnct 

61 JUN ~9194S, q 

"\. Kisseloff-10399 



• 
':.:' Fe'l~ral Inv8ftij;"e.tion '.7'~? l'::-' ""': 

-•.• ~:>n "'"'\. C. 1:c ;:;. 

-

, 
1 :, """ rrr," hOUE~ not in angl?r but r)uietl-;'T, for I f.,urel;.r thou~ht f~h8 r"C) ~ 

1 th him in the Village: ;-!e ...... 't.""ork anri hiF nom0 is, 
'-.. , 

I ,~ 
,~ 

for I flo not knOt"; if hr:: i~ alive or not--rrD;, of' 4.9 rh8.rle:: ~ ': 
\ 

~. 

J ~"" 
o you coul"- fine out I om ,ur"" 'Ir, 1"elc'",n io 'on 01' rri~n'~ of iol1~ :nen {l~' 
CJ fE'''rs he ... ·ill un"lertake to f'inrl out [ ... 'tout tr.f? fino!' point~ I '?o not ,~\ 

'1 ~~ " 
.• ,:i1Y,'?, for inE tance ':'hat kinr:t of poif;on ',,';af' ... i "7~n to fl~"'l?rf r"oinp" to 1·:uropr~)) .. 

J 

~.:'" '. shr-: ,ttave thpm to mak~ them tclk an,l fpill thr.>i'" t"ut::' Fl [ dl'3 (!Elll.:;l~~~ I 

1: : ~ ~u.re [h~ tUlk8 rl Cl~ much to ::h'. "!01(~en anl~ more th[,n fn8 .,:;i7::.: '. , 

':1' 
n~m~ ~'a-1 W,,;l.rI?E r follo".'! ho iE: a school tlJ-::]"(!h~T' :'n"' 

' . . -, 

I 

~ 

I ""'74 ~ 
.' -; ~7. ,,-:: 

/ 1 ,. 
/..-, 

Kisseloff-10400 
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W~NGTON FR0N NEW YORK 

~RECTOR URGENT 

41 17 8-16 PM 

qAHAM, PERJURY, ESP R. HISS ATTYS ARGUED ~10TIONS TO DIS~lISS BEFORE 

JUDGE KAUFMAN IN LATTER~S CHAMBERS FOR APPROXIMATELY ONE AND ONE HALF 

HOURS THIS MORNING. 
, . 

AT CONC,LUSION OF ARGUMENT JUDGE KAUFr1AN DENIED 
.-

DEFENSE MOTIONS AND 

HOLD PLS , 

- .j . 
11111" ,Q " .1 ii', ! 

_ .... '"- 'tl :vU {!(J: .. ..:.. 

COURT WIL~ ' RECONVENE TEN AM, M0ND~~~~ 
'1! f /'1:J -/ 3 "3 ;. - 33'tlf SCHEIDT 

RtCORDEt) • ,8 '-F§ lB X ~ ! 
,,-~... . 13 JUr,22 1949 \ 

iJ~~ Kisse/off-10401 ~/ 
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!Ir. Tolson __ 
l.!r. Clegg __ _ 
llr'. iJlavln 

~: ift~~:"'ol;;8~-----
u.. •• ROBen -­
I:r. TraCY-===: 

~: ~~""ea':..-:,,-=--_-
Mr .. ltarOO __ _ 
1<.. •• l~onr,=<",.",..._ 
~: ~~rri!r~:::: 
~ol". R6tm_ 
1Ir. NeBSe __ _ 
1118~ Gan<1y __ 

-1- -------------------~--~~_~--~--__ -__ -~--__ -,_-,----------------------~ 

'< , 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

J.._'f J,~:~Vllj ~;Z';yA. ~~. t: 
i~~" ~~:~~y 

I 

f ~rt:ren~(! is :7:SU6 t~ th':.:' rc.i"~rt. ,r ~ll"Ucl\d ;,[',tmt Gltil:'k 
,',. A...':-vrj.en in this Ci,se c;:(t~ .. ; (J1U1.~ 1" l:;'~~ a~"il'n~ukee. 

T~e 7 ,l"~~\. York e>f!iee is rcq'l.!t!stcd t~ ~~ake the c,a-ection 
in ~:t" • • :h~nau J.l :nf!ra."l·3 ~:;:.r7. 

(:C - !:t:JiI. 'York 
.t'hilwlelph1a 

. JSB:se 

Bur file 74-1333 

,," \ 

Kisseloff-10402 
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STATES ATrORNEY" 
AND :REFER TO 

INITIALS AND NUMBER 

TFM:lk 
111692 
C128-402 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

~ UNITED STATES COURT ROUSE 

~• :~ FOLEY SQUARE 
J)\t' 
", NEW YORK 7. N. Y. 

.; \;) 
• 't '/ 

1.:-" July 2 0, 1949 

./\ 
_Hon. J. Edgar Hodver, Director 

Federal Bureau ot~Investigation 
Washington 25, D. C. 

Re: United States v. 

Sir : 

Although the above entitled trial is 
not completed, I hasten to v~ite to you concerning 
the most excellent demonstration of intelligence on 
the part of one of your Agents that, win, lose or 
draw, should not go by unheralded. 

Special Agent Ramos C. Feehan testi­
fied as an expert on questioned documents on Thurs­
day, June 16th. His testimony was a wonderful ex­
ample of what an intelligent and prepared witness 
c~ do. In addition, however, he had persuasive 
p'ovvers not usually expected from mere witnesses, 
a.n~ I am deeply gratified to commend his services. 

"', 
, You might be interested to know that 

l
the famous lawyer, John W. Davis, who had just 
~Anished testifying as a character witness for the 
defendant, and who also heard Mr. Feehan, said that 
in all his experience he had never heard a person 
as good as your Agent. 

l\Ir. Nease ............... '110 .. 

Wes GOl!dy ....... n ... 

]

6 pectfully, ' 

~ ~,lne"7 . 
/. ORN F. X. McGDHEY, ~ 

C/"Uni ted 'States Attorney. /' 

"'------------------------------- - ----

---
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1Ir. Tolson 
jg:: gi:~';;-n-:"-:"'-----

~: ~~g.,;;'I;;s::::::= 
1Ir. Rosen -"-. -
1Ir. Tracy---

~: ='""'e-ar-------­
Harbo --­
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~ITY DIVISION tBI 
ESPIONAGE SECTI 

--MR. WHITSON --MR. ________________ __ 
---ROOM, ______________ __ 

SUPERVISORS 

___ Mr. Branigan 
__ Mr. Brent 
-Mr. Cattaneo 
__ Mr. Clayton 
__ Mr. Collier 
___ Mr. Davis 
--Mr. Fults 
--Mr. Gans 
--Mr. Godfrey 
---11r. Gregg 
--Mr. Jones 

-MISS __ ~ ____ __ 
---ROOM ________ __ 
----Mrs. Walch, 1736 
----Mrs. Davidson, 1742 
__ Correct 
__ Redate 
----Please call me 
----Note and return 

IQ/~ -6/e 

---11r. Koehler 
__ Mr. Lamphere 
--Mr. Meehan 
--Mr. Mossburg 
__ Mr. Myrtle-
__ Mr. Swartz 
-Mr. Turner 
__ Mr. Wannall 

LSECTION 
__Send file 
__Bring file up-to-date 
__ Place on Record 
----Place on Record and 

Return 
__ Indicate index reference 
----Please see me 

W I til /Y) e )14. tJ -n 

SUPERIVSOR ____ [).. __ I"I_.,._-~~_'I"_·l>_~ ______ _ 

Kisseloff-10406 lel:~ RQOM __ ~ ______ __ 



ST~"D "ORM NO. 64. 
c < .. .. , • ~ • .. ·Office Memorandum • 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

-

The Director 

D. II. Ladd ~ 
JAY DAVID VIHI'ITJCHAMBERS, 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

• UNITED S:rATES GOVERNMENT" 

DATE: 

• Tolson ~ 
/ • Clegg, " 

with aliases et al·l £.-0 Y ~~~~ . ,~, 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R '-fir:.· ' 

:) 

lIr. Gurn.~' I ~~. 
Yr. Harbo~, \ 
l&r. lLohr · "': 't 

llr. per.ning~J;l_' I 
lIr. Qulnn TamIll ;.,;f 

Tele. Room \ r:­
lIr. Neas.~ 
1I1ss Holni8s __ 
lI1as Gandy __ 

I thought that you would be interested in the fo1lowing infor-

~
ation which appears in the files of the Bureau concerning Judge Samuel Hamilton 

r ufman, who you will recall is presiding in the Hiss-Chambers Case--:GlNew 
York: --

Samuel Hamilton Kaufman was given a recess appointment on June 2~ 1948,. 
He was confirmed by the United States Senate'on January 31, 1949. He was appointed 
February 2, 1949. He took his oath of office as United States District Court 
Judge for the Southern District of New Yo!k and entered on duty on Februa:ty 8, 
1949. (Congressional Record, January 31, 1949, Page 739; Dept. of Justice Register 

for 1949) 
The files of the Bureau reflect that Samuel H. Kaufman was investi'gated 

by the Bureau as an applicant for a IDepartmental legal position in 1934. He was 
subsequently investigated by this BYreau in 1947 and 1948 for the position of U.S. 
District Judge - Southern District of New York. 

Kaufman was born on October 26, 1893, in New York City. He graduated 
from New York University Law School where his grades were very unsatisfactory and 
many failures were recorded. He was .admitted to the New York Bar in th~October 
term of 1917. From 1918 to 1923 he associated with Leo Oppenheim~r ~ ~~~ practice 
of law. During this period he was also a captain in the Infan~~n\Yto:r-rd 11ar I. 
From 1923 to 1930 he was a member of the firm of Oppenheimer, KaUfman, Haiblum and 
Kupfer. From 1931 to 1933 he associated in the practice of law with Emil Weitzner. 
He was employed as Special Assistant to the Attorney General handling Immigration 
and Naturalization frauds from Aplil to December, 1935, ,at New York City. From 
1933 to 1936 he was associated with Mr. "feitzner and Emanuel Ce1ler. He was appoint­
ed as Spec~al Counsel to the Federal Communications Commission on June 4, 1937, to 
handle a pisbt;l.rment proceeding in Washington. He associated in the practice of law 
with Mr. Emil Wej,tzner from 1937 to 1941. He was senior partner in the firm of 
Kaufman and Cronan fr.qm 1941 to 1946. In Jmuary, 1946, he was employed as Associate 
Counsel to the Pearl Harbor Congressional Investigative 'Oommiytee. From 1946 to 
1948 he was seni~r partner in the firm of Kaufman, Gallop, ciimenko, Gould and 
Lynton, 30 Broad street, New York City. ; ! : 

The Judiciary, Southern District of New York, regarded.~~~~;as'honorable, 
upright, able, successfuf, and experienced in b~ptcy and ~~q~~e~~ matters. 
Fellow petitioners reg~rded KaUftnan: as ,'a very able ~ri~ lawyer n~ deeply , 
interested in case or written law. ' He' "Was report¢ to be prac1;.ic \ ,~ shrewd, 

\egOCentriCPo~::O:' d.t...u.ned, ruthl.,,"~C.il'~l, ~d~~~ U~rl3ble33~r~ 
o ~~a DESTROl']:.p r" "1'."Paffl r,~ N ~f'. 1B 1f . -' -

ASB:Jpajse It t EJ) 17196::tHLL n!FOi ... :.d ll .jldJOI~IAI ~i '.UhJ" ~ ' .~ 
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He was further described as one who has entertained the Judiciary lavishiy and 
has expected favorable decisions as a result. It was alleged that he could not 
be reached on a monetary basis but might grant favors for personal reasons. He 
is stated to be very wealthy inasmuch as he received a sUbstantial income from 
an interest in ladies I apparel stores operated by his brothers. (77-7721-3 & 15) 

Oongressman Emanuel Oeller, a former -partner, described KaUfman as an 

I honest and capable trial la"lYBr but extremely ~bitious, egocentric, lacking 
judicial pose and temperamen~ and as desiring the judgeship for a temporary 
period only to increase his wealth through enhanced legal practice. Paul M. 
Segal, a ~-'ashington attorney, advised in April of 1948 that Kaufman "las gui:lty 
of unethical practices and entirely unfit for a position of judge. (77-7721-32) 

J 
In April, 1948, Richard J. Oronan, former partner of Kaufman, classified 

Kaufman as ruthless, determined, and ungrateful. He advised that Kaufman would 
make a mediocre appointment and reduce the caliber of the United States Bench. 
He also stated that Kaufman has a serious heart ailment and is not able to perform 
his share of the legal work. In the same month, John L. F. ''iood, !iTew York Oity, 
advised that Kaufman represented one Alfred J. Miranda and Ignacio Miranda in 
action against the Brewster Aeronautical Oorporation represented by i'Tood. W'ood 
stated that the Mirandas have poor reputations as both served prison terms at 
Le\llisburg, Pennsylvania, for violation of the Neutrality Act. The Honorable 
Harold Medina, Southern District of !iTe"l York, recommended Kaufman as to ability 
and a~pearance but advised in April of 1948 that he believed Kaufman represented 
Serge. Rubinstein in several instances. George Alger, an attorney in !iTe,-T York 
Oity, advised that Kaufman had a poor reputation, was untrustworthy and represented, 

1 

Rubinstein in many financial deals and also in Rubinstein1s Selective Service case. 
He stated that he 't'lould hesitate to bring a case before Kaufman in a court of law, 
and that he had heard t~Kaufmanls former partners do not hold him in high esteem. 
Alger stated that Kaufman made use of unethical means and is in very poor health, 
suffering with a heart ailment. Kenneth 14. Spence, an attorney in Ne\-1 York Oity, 
"Tho has kno\'m Kaufman for many years, advised in April, 1948, that Kaufman \'las a 
smooth, ingenuous character in whom he had no confidence whatsoever. He stated 
that Kaufman is not a satisfactory person to preside as Justi·ce in a U.S. District 
Oourt. He related that Kaufman approached him in 1928 or 19G9 and offered hin 
$5000, not as a retainer, but for the purpose of utilizing his close association 
and friendship with U.S. District Oourt Judge Thomas D. Thatcher in order for 
Thatcher to intercede with U.S. Attorney GenerallUtchell for the purpose of 
entering a nolle proseque to an indictment against a member of the Prince and 
'l'lhiteley Brokage Firm, a client of Kaufman1s. Spence classified Kaufman as a 
Political la"nrer. (77-77431-33) 

"oJ 0-

During the course of the Bureau1s investigation in April, 1948, Jackson A. 

- 2 - Kisseloff-10408 
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Dykeman , Chairman, Judiciary Committee, New York State :Bar Association, advised 
that Kaufman was unethical and had admitted in court that he used mechanical 
devices to record telephone conversations~ Dykeman informed that the administration 
of justice would be hindered instead of benefited by Kaufman's appointment. 

(77-7721-33) 
The Ne':l York Journal American for Tuesday, June 8, 1948, contained an 

artiCLe by Financial Editor, Leslie Gould, entitled, I~ederal :Bar Association 
Opposes Serge's Lawyer as Judge. 1i This article stated that IIPresident Truman's 
and Tammany Hall's efforts to name Samuel H. Kaufman, a lawyer who served Serge 
Rubinstein, the millionaire draft dodger, to the Federal :Bench in Ne\'l York have 
run into another hurdle. II The article states that the Judiciary Committee of the 
Federal :Bar Association of Ne\,l York, New Jersey, and Connecticut had w±:red the 

I 
Senate Judiciary Committee to withdraw its recommendation of April 13, 1949, to 
the President for the apPOintment of Samuel H. Kaufman to a judgeship in the 
Southern District of New York. In the same wire, the Federal :Bar ASSOCiation 
recommended that Kaufman's appointment not be confirmed in view of information 
recently obtained. 

The January 28, 1949 issue, of the IINew York Sta~rJ contained an article 
by Arnold :Blom entitled, "Senate Unit Backs 2 Nominees to Bench Opposed by the 
:Bar." This article reflects that the Senate Judiciary Committee in W'ashington 
approved the appointments of Paul P. Rao and' i:lamuel H. Kaufman for Federal Judges 
in l~e\'l York City. The article also stated that "The l~ew York County Lawyer's 
Association approved Kaufman but his nomination was opposed by the Judiciary 
COlIllIl,ittee of the Association of the :Bar of the City of New' York. Later, after 
a closed hearing of a Senate Judiciary sub-Committee, its chairman, Senator 
William Langer (R.N.D.) e:x;pressed belief that the association1s charges had not 
been sUbstantiated. II 

Conduct of Judge Samuel H~aufman in the Current Hiss-Chambers case 
.,~=---- --,\ --_. __ . ' 

The IIEvening Star II for Thursday, June 9, 1949, carried s,n art icle 
pertaining to this case by Newbold Noyes, Jr. and Robert K. i'lalsh, Star staff 
correspondents. This article stated, nYesterday, as on previous days, Judge 
Kaufman frequently supported defense objections to Mr. Chambers' testimony and 
overruled the Government. Several times the precise little jurist questioned 
the \'1itness on his Olm and more than once he shut off the p~ose~,tion's line of 
questioning \'lithout w'aiting for an objection from l-ir. Stryker. 

U}.tr. l·~y, a tm'rering, heavy-set man with a walrus mustache, frequent ly 
clashed \'lith the :Bench. II 

When Mr. Chambers testified ths,t he had had five sources of confidential 
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information in Wash;t.ngton, Judge Kaufman asked loudly, liDo you want us to under­
stand that when you testified before the House Un-American Activities in 1948, 
and said in substance you had nothing to do with espionage, you'd forgotten all 
thos e sources of supply *"~-It 

) 

IIMr. Murphy was on his feet objecting that Mr. Chambers had not said 
that he had forgotten. 'I think the Court has distorted unintentionally, of 
course, the witness' testimony,' he completed. 1I 

The IIV~ashington Times Herald" for June 11, 1949, carried an article by 
William Edwards captioned, "U.S. Protest Conduct of Hiss Judge." In this instance 
Mrs. Esther Chambers testified that Mr. and Mrs. Hiss called her llLizatt and her 
husband "Carlll. At this point Judge Kaufman took over the questioning and when 
informed by Mrs. Chambers that the Hisses knew them as "Car11l and llLizall , he 
stated that 'Chambers had testified that the Hisses knew them under the name of 
Crosley. According to the article the Government angrily protested this statement 
by the Judge "as a misquotation of a previOUS witness". It was reported that a 
climax appeared to have been reached in the steadily grovdng quarrel between 
Assistant U.S. Attorney Thomas M. Murphy and Kaufman over the lattez1s apparently 
hostrle attitude toward Government witnesses. 

l tiLaw,rers in the courtroom said later they had anticipated an immediate 
motion for a mistrial bas ed upon the Judge's error and its influence upon the 
Jury. * ~- ';f-" 

Willard Edwards reported in his column appearing in the ltWashington Times 
Heraldll for Tuesday, June 14, 1949, as follows: 

j 
"Federal Judge Samuel H. Kaufman consistently severe on Government witnesses 

since the trial started, helped add to :Mrs. Chambers' uncertaini ty by shouting at 
her on one occasion, reprimanding her for attempting to answer with other than "yes ll 

or "nott responses." 

"Time lt Magazine, for June 13, 1949, reports on pages 20 and 21 that 
Assistant U.S. Attorney Thomas Murphy rose to make his opening statement in the 
Hiss-Chambers Case "as undramatic ally as if he were reading a director~report. 
He spoke dispassionately: the case of the U. S. v. Alger Hiss was a simple one -­
just a matter of, t~ counts of perjury before a grand jury on December 15, 1948, 
•••• " Murphy sat down a.fter having spoken only 23 minutes. 

"Then Defense Attorney Lloyd Paul Stryker strode toward the jury box -
and the atmosphere of the trial suddenly changed. At 64, after 40 years as a 
Pleader and advocate, .frOwning, crop-haired Lloyd Stryker was one of the most 
spectacular trial lawyers in the United States. His voice ranged from a soothing 
whisper to a thundering roar as he began turning out ;Blamboyant courtroom oratory." 

Kisseloff-10410 
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''The jury was fascinated. . So was Judge Samuel Kaufman -- he moved 
quietly from. the bench to the witness chair to watch at cl ose range while the 
master worked •••• " 

"Time lt Magazine for June 2), 1949 reports on page 19 that "Last week 
like a leopard on the prowl, Stryker hunted through Ch8.lI!bers' spoken and already 

l recorded words for inconsistencies. Sometimes StI'Yker had help in the hunt from 
no less' a person than Federal Judge Sanuel Kaufman, onetime trial lawyer, con­
ducting his first big case. 

"Time lt reports that Murphy "sighed with rage when little Judge Kaufman 
time and again overruled his objections, sustained many of Stryker's. tt 

I shall keep you advised of further activities of Judge Kaufman in 
connection with this matter. 

Kisseloff-10411 
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~ Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director, FBI DATE: June 15, 1949 

~FROM SAC, New York 

SUBJECT: JAY D4Vj[D "WHITTAKER CHA.1KBERS, Vii th aliases; 
ALGE~SS; 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
(Bureau file 74-1333) 

Rebulet 6-7-49 to the Washington Field Office, with a copy to New York, 
,,'lherein it was requested that the identities of the Confidential Informants T-l 
through T-4 appearing in the r"eport of Special Agent Robert F. X. 0' Keefe dated 
5 ... 17 .. 49 at New York be disclosed. "., . ';.~. ~ 

_ ~' .... , - . - "/,,-. 

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau and 'other offices which received 
copies of the reference report is page 103, designated as the confidential in­
formant page, wherein the informants are identified. 

From a review of the copies of said referenced report retafued by the 
New York Office, it appears that confidential informant page number 103 was ap­
propriately assembled with the report. Therefore, if the offices receiving 
copies of this letter, together with the confidential informant page, have pre­
viously received the fully assembled report, the enclosed confidential informant 
pag~ should be destroyed. 

Enclosure 

RFXOtK:RAA 
65-14920 

cc - Baltimore (Enc. 2) 
cc - Los· Angeles (Enc. 1) 
cc - Washington Field (Ene. 2) 

Kisseloff-l0412 
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NY 65-14920 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORHANTS 

The Confidential Informants menti'"med in the report of SA 
ROBERT F. X. OfKEEFE~ dated May 17, 1949, at New Y0rk., are identified 
as follows: 

T-l 
Bowery Savings Bank 

T-2 
t 

Bankers Trust Company 

T .. 3 

Bank of the Manhattan 

T ... 4 

I 
Nahonal City Bank 

Th~ above-mentioned persons are being made confidential 
informants at their own request and because of the nature of the 
information furnished by them. 
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DOKEX RAMOS FEEHAN AND F. E. vlEBB PRESENCE REQUESTED BY 11ESSRS. 

AND HURPHY IN NYC, TEN THIRTY Ar1,n1)J~E ~}il'ijI pSTANT. 
r I.Y.:::/ ~.' t 

*
l;~lled. LfI.~r.a.tory I ~~"'T 'j~:~cdfi-;r SCHEIDT 

~,'S n. ~,r, ",1 Jun.;;r 1949& ) 
,\ 'l~ :'--:;- . ~~ . ,f" &. J IJ 

ift. ",' J U II I U {} ahJ..~ \I (fY, /, 'I J? ,-<.-'f "y, ~ 
10 J ~~~.! lfl'fr .__ - _~~\': _~-,- ~~seIOlT-IU415 
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STAN CARD FORM NO". 6,4 
- ~ 

Office Memorandum • 
TO 'llR. I!. B. ~~ 
FROM : L. L. Iaugh~ 

\ SUBJECT: <l1JAIIA:M 
11-1' PERJURY; ESPIONA.GE- R 

, 
UNITED STATES "GOV-ERNMENT ." 

DATE: June 23~ 194~t,,/ "".--

)/;

J" ~: ~~l~~n~ . 
Ii r 1Il'. Clegg -

~:G~~Xln . 
1Il'. N 0 
llr. RO a 
I/r. Tr Y 
1Il'. Eg !=---_ 
~: ~::~a 
~: ~~:=lng=to;;-n -
1Il'. Qu1nn Tamm_ 
Tela. Room __ 

A&C Belmont of the New York Office called at .3 :35 P.u~ and stated lZssN~~~ 
1118S Gandy -

that at this time the mid afternoon recess is being taken. It is expected I' 

that :iJmnediately upon the reconvening of court after this recess that Hiss wiU:~, ;::;:. I 
take the stand., .. . ~ / L. .I 

f7~- J ~ '~i~J 
~~~ ... ~ , ~1F B II 

13 JUN 291949 

.~. 

.~ I 

~ 6!~ JUl'5' "'~~ 'r ':~1 .' 'I 1- 1 1~' " ..... ' . !iJ\V'V:'" 
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1949 

:{ 

~irector !I I~I 2 3 1943 

----Mr. 
----Mr. 
--Mr. 
~r,. 

--Mr. 

----Mr. H. B. Fletcher 
Tolson ~r. Baumgardner 
Clegg ----M, _______ _ 
Glavin 11:::':"- ~ 
Harbo ,,.: " .. ~. ~-------

N' I'" ~ . < L hI' lcholsl' . ' . . -'" r. aug ln 
I " I 

---.Mr. Rosen Ii . . d_ 0 . < • • ~1 rr·. Wall 
--Mr. Tracy J Keay 
--Mr. Q. Ta : -Mr. Whitson 

! , , i -Mr. Mohr . ~, _______ _ 
---Miss Gandy : ~ :. "'-0. . .~ 

"'.II.,W"..~", .... _G. 

--Mr. Nease ~.1:"':"', ••.• : ••••.• , r. Ferris 
''''0, r~, .;" '- "'-' rore ign Service Desk 

---.Mr. Winteri0.wd\tc!l;;~'~.~:~~~:~:.. Mr. Callan 
----Mr. J. A. I a:~lso.n!y •. ~ •.• ~. 
__ Mr. E. J. , .Qg.~12§.. ....... -..-. f See Me 

-- . Call Me 
~iss Artley 
----Mrs. Metcalf 

---.Mrs. Davidson 

----Appropriate action 
----Note & return 
__ Send file 
----Bring up-to-date 
__ Correct 
--Be-date 

__ Chief Clerk's Off, ----Please initial & return 
----Records Section ----Place on record & return 
----Personnel Files ----Place on record 
----Mechanical Sec. 
__ Ident. Division 
__ Technical Lab. 
__ Reading Room 
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1Ir. Tolson __ FROM 

STANDARD FO~NO. 64 • 

Office Memorandum 
MR. wm#'i 
MR. FLEro~~ 

•• • UNlTED STATES GOVERNMENT 

. . 

TO DATE: June 2, 1949 

SUBJECT: GOVERNOR AD¥VENSON 
~: gi:'~~~n,,::--== 
~: ~~~""'ols"::.== 
1Ir. Rosen __ 
1Ir. Tracy __ 

~:=·=.a=== 1Ir. Harbo __ 
1Ir. lIohr:~=--

On May 27, 1949, Supervisor Tttbby of the New York Office :: ~r~,: 
called in and stated that Mr. Doneg~ had advised that a deposition ~:eNe:~m.; 
was to be taken from Governor Adlai Ste"ieJison of Illlnois. he being ~ 
a character witness for AlgeeHisst;..."l.fr. Donegan wanted to know if . I H . 

the Bureau files reflected ~ derogatory information. 

I located Bureau files #77Jjl4l and 94-40154. ibey reflect U 
that Bureau relations with Governor Stevenson are amiable, and the 
applicant investigation of him was most complimentary. I called 
Mr. Tuohy back and advised him in general terms the results of the 
applicant investigation. 

ACTION: 

None. For record purposes. 

HBF:cmw 
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STANI)I\RI) FORM NO. 64 

Office Memoflndum · UNITED STIES GOVERNMENT 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: June 3, 1949 

I 
,~~ROM~,(),;1 SAO, SPRlliGF.IEID 
'f rv-v; , 

".SUBJECT: Al3RA.HAJ! GECRGE?t'I~ 

Reference WFO letter of 5-25-49. 

Mrs. RAY MOONER, 1509 - 29th Ave., Moline, Illinois has advised that 
she can only remember that the tenant that she subleased her mother IS , 

apartment to in 1942 was named BALOH or BAISH and was in some way 
connected with the U. S. Army. She did not know anything about 
SILVERMAN IS activities or associates. 

However, she did remember that· BliLOH IS wife was a cousin or a near 
relative of Miss ELIZABETH JACKSc.w, formerly of Washington, D. O. 
but n01l' confined to a tubercular sanatorium in New York. JAOKSCN 
is a close personal friend of Mrs. DAVJ::&3. JACKSCIPs parents are 
said to reside at 1829 - 19th St., N. W., Washington, D. C. and 
MOONER believes that they shoulld be able to identify BliLCH. RUC. 

cc -New York Oity 
WMK:mic 
65-8(J7 

3 L R.·~ 
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'1JCJI""",1f~::2~(' !;::'TJAI"1 C. t 
:' ~J_. \'i r .}H i'!lf~ Uf~ IO~TAINED 
:·;[i\Ui~ 13 Ui 'iClf\SS!HED~."_ :'~~~'.o , . 

r . .? 1... ' 

I);~T~ ~l a~.~ ~.-..... -....... -. 
3 FRQt.1 BA - • 27- . fZ-3li '?', '. J!.DT Q~5-/ 

• IRECTOR AND SACS NYC MW VJFO URGENT r.~ _ / 
~JAHAN. IN CONNECTION WITH INVESTI~tION AT CHESTERTOHN, ND., RELATIVE 

TO STAY OF ALGER A~D ~XX-: PRISCILLA HISS AT THE HICKES APARTHENT IN _ m 

NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, SUGGEST HFO, IF NOT ALREADY DONE, ENDEAVOR TO 

DETERNINE THROUGH EXAr1H1ATION OF HISS BANK ACCOUNTS HHETHER HISS HADE 

ANY CHECKS IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN PAYAB~E TO 
U 

NRS. LEtoIIN \'1 ~!\ HICKES, LANDLADY AND OloINER OF APARTt'lENT, CHESTERTOlm', 

NC ., OR DR. ALI CE )OLE, FROh1 HHON HE SUB-LEASED APARTNENT. BUREAU 
I , 

A L S 0 REQ UES TED T 0 OB:...:~ T:.:.A:..::I:.::N~C .:.:OP~I:..:E::S.....:O:...F ..:I::~~~C:..:O;.:H::.E _T:,:A.:;::X:....;.:R:.:::.E.;..TU;:-..;_R:,:.:t,;.;;JS--=--F ~~~!'i 01. \~;,"J ~1~;' 
- t\TU-~ in. t 

YEARS NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEt OF r·ms. LEl<] ' ~ ti_ 
c:: ...... _ I ...... ' 1'Ii liP ft' .. . L ~~ - - - _ - '- , 

WICKES AND DR - ALICE DOtE, BOTH CHESTERTOl1N" ND at' 1~~II~E 3 U n. ~ 
RECORDED - 117 - ...;J~'::'> - 1 vcr-

IF THEY SHO"] RECEIPT OF ANY r~NCqt.lE DURING THOSE EA F ~ 9t'R OR 
1'{ • i -'tt· j"-'.1A'\\NDEXEO • 117 13 ,.rUN 2919·t9 

PRISC ILLA HISS - i .,~" tt'-,.>, -'\',ll/} V. . ~ .'; ~ , .. ' - - \ ' 
.' ~ l ,I .. ,'r ~r 'I ~~lJ \~ i\~v J J' '- I " V~, f' 7 ;;1 " I":~.-; ~~ 

eapr~~~TROYl~rl( -.• -::;;/ I'" ' ;;.:' ~ ~ .. ;. I 
rt1J1..:3 DEC 17 1£d4 j./- TWO i~f}PtRS WFO Kisseloff-10420 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
y' ·TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIr 

~ CC-160 

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. 

8AC"S .L~ 
lID8l1 

.:. ,.... J11lWl. REFILRENCE j;lt:rIJl(ltI TI'f:alnPl JIB ftJITI-5BVNI 

LAST UQIJI.s:rnm ]S.~, ro ~.lIJ COPI:SS or moo. T.jX umqs 

0'1 JIM. LllItll W. nDIiS A&1i l!)(X)fta 'LICI ~ JQl mRS 1111-

!DI ft.lM'l8l1 AID ....... flL.TlfI8P.'. ltfttID.!IS IWccaI 

G. I. R. -10 

per_--:.7-=-----
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" • 
1l.r. Alexander :..;. Cf4J\pbell 
AS3istant Ltt~rney General June 16, 1949 

Director, }ilI Attention: l:r. :;:A~ond P. ..ne;.;.rty 
IV 

JJ..Y D~Vrn ~';arl.J::PJ{\:;',~CP':J.~B 'l:S, Vias. at al 
p'"'"";.JlrY; ~';3l~I:~:AC-: - n; 
1!;'~_ ... ~;,~ :: -:U~~I~Y .. ~: 

?here is attached hereto a copy of the foll'Jwine re­
port in this r'..atter: 

r:eport ot ::;pecial Arent Lionel L. l!eunier dated June 13, 1949, 
at New Haven, Connecticut. 

". , I l t' 
\ -- T Kisseloff-10422 
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J'une 21, 1949 

..... John A. C16Iperman 
tela]. 1 t tach. 
LcIa1 00, EnglancS 

0JA."''''; PlRJURI 
}o;SPlC»l.&G1 - R 
I~1r!ftNAL SF.CUhITY - R 
(Coloael :earl. PykO\P, '8".) 

ltereHnet 18 MM t.a .-y letter dated April 14. 1949, in the 
.hOM cap1s1GD*J .ati.:-" It wUl ~ ap "l'N1aW 1t' 100 will advise the 
nlw. ~ fit 1VU1' .ffort. to obtain intcnu.\lon conoem1nc Colonel ~·ykCJII 
~ 1tur ...,a1labl. Bur ... aD1 Pr1t1.h .curet •• 

\'fi;..:.-I.J.§.:~ I 
FBI 

44 JUN 29 lNr-

~
?, &, 

.' t' 
" - . -..........-.... 

"COMMUN'CATIO!~S SECTION 
BY 

SPECIAL MESSEi~GER 
* JUN 2 3 ',94~JI1~~ 0 '1,630'S 11 

fOWL iUKElU Of '1I~~iliATIOl ,. g ~3"''3~3\l 
.. L DUlItMEaT Of ~o:e 1:4 !) tI ' '11 \! 

\ O~, ~~ II \\ II Nfl\ 

F LL:'? A )1; 
r. LJf.ol'!1-,w(V " \ 
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J t:c L I." '~11 ", • j"JU'-; 
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lVASHI NGTON FROH NEl~ YORK 

~IRECTOR URGENT 

50. 16 

0. 14J 'r ( 
JAHAM~H~:?_TRIAL SUHNARY AFTERNOON SESSION JUNE SIXTEEN. 

FEEHAN C.ONTINUED TESTIMONY OF DIRECT AND IDENTIFIED PRINTS ON TvIO 

ROLLS OF MICROFIU1 ·WITH CORRESPo.NDING ORIGINAL STATE DEPT DOCUMENTS. NO 

CROSS. ' HENRY JULIANffitADLEIGH TESTIFIED RE HI.S BACKGROUND AND EDUCATION 
. 

AND Go.VERNll1ENT El1PLo.Y!>1ENT INCLUDING TRIP TO. TURKEY ON MARCH NINE 

THIRTY EIGHT.. STATED WAS CP SY~1PATHIZER BY].~.E.)E~PARTY HEMBER AND 

THAT HE BECM1E EMPLo.YED BY STATE DEPT IN ,fORJ'J/ ·SIX. ORIGINALLY G. \. R. ~ 
~ - -

ASSIGNED TO TRADE AGREEMENTS SECTIo.N. TESTIFIED HE COMMENCED GIVING 
\ 

G0VERNl'lENT Do.CUMENTS TO· UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS AUlOST SIMULTANEOUSLY . . .--
WITH COMMENCEMENT OF HIS STATE DEPT JOB IN MARCH NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, 

-AN~T~AT. ~E GA~E -M~ST _OF T~E ~?~~~~NT~ -,!,~ .. _DA~!E~!RPENTER AND S~ME ~ 
WHITTAKER(QHM1BERS, WHOM HE HAD HET .:tHRo'U.GH. .lNTRQDTJCTlo.N BY CARPENTER 

A~ _C!,RLftA~LSO~ -T~TlF~~~' -;~N~~ER PERSONALLY TYPED ANY DbCUMENTS, 

NEVER GAV~ ANY HANDWRITTEN DOCUMENTS TO CHAMBERS, AND THAT HE GAVE 

CHAMBERS ONLY Do.CUMENTS THAT CANE TO. HIS DESK. MURPHY SH01~ED ~l-M J~~INTS : .d~~~ 
FROt-1 TWO., J.l'OLLS OF FILM IN EVIDENCE AND HE TESTIFIED THERE W~"fvSSIBILI­

I 

lTY HE GAVE THOSE DOCUMENTS TO CHM1BERS BUT THAT IT WAS~iHLY: Il~'" . 
RECORDED • 14 --r -:,.:...,-

PROBABLE AND THAT HE HAD NO. RECOLLECTIo.N OF EVER HAVING S: ~N' - TH"El"'-- .-J 

BEFORE DECEMBER, NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT. SAID't~~OWE~ NOTtY-PE OF . 

/ ' . ,,. 
~ ~. j ,/ '1' 

, Kisseloff-10424 ~,,\. /;. <f,. " . 
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PAGE TWO 

DOCUMENTS THAT CA~jE TO HIS DESK. TESTIFIED THAT PRIOR TO HIS 

TURKEY TRIP IN MARCH, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT 

THERE ~lAS INTERVAL OF SEVERAL toJEEKS HE GAVE NO DOCUMENTS EITHER TO 

CHAMBERS OR CARPENTER PER THEIR INSTRUCTIONS. SAID HE CHANGED HIS 

POLITICAL SYMPATHIES AFTER HITLER-STALIN PACT., OBJE~SUSTAINED 

TO QUESTION AS TO WHETHER HE OWNED ANY ORIENTAL RUGS. ON CROSS, 

STRYKER ASKED HIM IF WHILE WORKING FOR CHAMBERS HE LOOKED FOR "RICH 

FINDS" AND WITNESS SAID YES. BROUGHT OUT THAT WADLEIGH OCCASIONALLY 
- . 

WAS IN OFFICES OF VARI0US STATE DEPT OFFICIALS BUT STRONGLY DENIED HE 

EVER ABSTRACTED ANY DOCUf1ENTS THEREFROM. REITERATED HE GAVE CHANBERS 

ONLY DOCUMENTS FROI'1 OTHER PLACES vJAS BECAUSE OF SCRUPLES AGAINST SUCH 

ACTIVITY, HE DECLARED IDEA OF SO DOING NEVER ENTERED HIS MIND. DENIED 

HE vJAS EVER IN OFFICE OF HARRY HAWKINS WHEN LATTER OR SOMEONE ELSE NOT 

IN THE OFFI:CE. DENIED FURNISHING RESULTS OF EAVESDROPPING AROUND DEPT 

TO :CRArIB'ERS, SAYING IT NEVER OCCURRED TO HIM. STATED HE WAS IN SAYRE-S 

OFF'ICE 'ONLY IN COMPANY OF OTHERS. DENIED EVER HAVING BEEN IN ROOM IM­

MED'lATELY ADJACENT THERETO WHICH WAS r1ENTIONED BY EUNICE LINCOLN YESTER­

DAY AS BEING UNLOCKED OCCASIONALLY. ADMITTED BEING IN DARLINGTON-S OF­

FICE VERY OFTEN. STRYKER THEN REFERRED TO RCUA APPEARANCE OF WADLEIGH 

Kisseloff-10425 
END PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

• • 
AND READ FRON.PAGE EIGHTEEN FORTY ONE OF HCUA RECORD BRINGING OUT THAT 

WADLEIGHT HAD REFUSED TO TESTIFY BEFORE HCUA, ON GROUNDS OF SELF­

INCRIMINATION AND DEGREDATION. CROSS CONCLUDED AND NO REDIRECT. ONLY 

OTHER ~lITNESS WAS ROKEX FREDERIC~{ E. W~B~. vJRO TESTIFIED RE ~;; LAB 

EXPERIENCE AND EXPLAINED TYPE OF EXAHINATION HE MADE OF THE TWO 

ROLLS OF MICROFILM. TESTIFED THEY WERE EXPOSED WITH A LEICA CAMERA. 

AT THIS POINT, THERE WAS A CONFERENCE AT THE BENCH AND COURT THEN AN­

NOUNCED THAT HE HAD OVER RULED DEFENSE OBJECTION·- TO FURTHER QUESTIONING 

ALONG THAT LINE, AND HAD COURT CLERK READ ALOUD STIPULATION THAT IF 

WEBB WERE TO CONTINUE TESTIMONY HE WOULD STATE THAT THE TWO ROLLS OF 

MICROFILM KNOWN AS GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS NINE AND TEN WERE EXPOSED ON A 

LEICA CAMERA AND THAT THIS CAMERA WAS O~mED BY FtLIX A.~NSLERMAN. 
MURPHY THEN ANNOUNCED THAT ONLY REMAINING GOVERNMENT WITNESS COULD NOT 

APPEAR UNTIL JUNE SEVENTEEN AM. IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT THIS LAST 

GOVERNMENT WITNESS IS BENJAMIN H. FIRSHEIN WHO WILL TESTIFY RE ERROR 

ON, PAGE '-ELEVEN NINETY OF HCUA RECORD TO EFFECT THAT THE WORD "DENT" 

APP'EARING,' ON LINE ELEVEN THEREOF IS INCORRECT. REFER WFO TEL "JUNE 
f 

FIFTEE~ RE FIRSHEIN. COURT ANNOUNCED THERE WOULD BE NO SESSION JUNE 
I,.!. • 

TWENTYFIRST NEXT DUE TO JUDICIAL CONFERENCE THIS DISTRICT. 

END ACKPLS 

NYC R 50 tvASH 
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1t,.-. Tolson 
kr. Clegg-­
ll!". GlavIn 
l.!r. Ladd -­
lIr. NIcl:olB 
11.:. Rosen -­
lo:.~. Tracy---­
.... -.Egan--
~:~~~a __ 
).t. •• ~Ollr -----

~:~~~~~-
ole. Room-=:= 
lr~:~~_y __ 
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Inast.ucb. as the year :Jh"!uld aF~llr under It:l;'eri:ld :-:Jr 
;«.<1('11 _,~f,de;t in t1 rt'II ort, t:ie ~;ufl".-a:l.t :~w );':rk.an<.! >e;!ihint:ton 
Field (.!ict.& sh~ld i'r.sgrt the ~-ea.r 1:;1.9 in tile jt".",r':'ln., or 
: !;.4~i.;:rl ,~r.:enf .. C:b~~-k:i J. li&rkinsJ , dat.fJ!;.i .rune 15" 1949 tlot 
1~1"'s1.0. 

,the :~~l'i Y:n'k Cffice nh-'ulo. als:t make th..t~ 1naert1:>n 
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74-1333 

ASB;se 

I ' 

\ 
\ 
'~ 

.~ 
.,7-

'\ \"c _ -- _" _' 
'~-

..---

, , , 

(. 

: ~ ~. , 

;~ .. ~ /---1 
'~~'" 

F 8 I 
'. '~~ ,:l ·JUI.! 28 IN" 

\ 
\

" j 
~ '. i,' 

d ~ 
~. . 
" . 

. " 

Kisseloff-10427 

-""-

on 



i 
\ 

} 

, i \ 

\ _Ij 
~ 
'~ 

I 

'j 
~ . 

I 
I 

.1 
, 
I " 

i \ ' 

i I 
! 

I 
I 

i 1 I • 
I 1 
I l )'-1'~ : 

;1 
j: 

I. I 
~ f 

" 

I' . 
I 
I \ 

I i. 
! '~ J i 
I 
I 

- -.- - ---L--....."""--_____ _ 
--- -~ -- -

Kisseloff-10428 

.. ~ \~ 
I 

; 

'- ' 



COP Y 

, 

ITashington, D. C. 
Parch 31, 1945 

Long Distance Calls Charged to till 5008 (DONALD HISS, 3030 Que st., NT-II) 

1943 
tr-n 
9-25 w.u. 
9-27 
10-22 r;.u. 
1024 Collect 
10-23 ';1. u. 

11-1 
12-7 ~·:.u. 

12-13 
12-17 Collect 
12-19 11 

12-22 " 
1944 
1-20 
2-8 
2-19 

? 
4-21 l'f.U. 
4-22 
4-28 ':f. u. 
4-29 
5-5 "f. TJ. 
5-25 
5-26 
5-26 
5-29 ':;. u. 
5-31 
6-1 
6-9 
6-25 
7-15 n. u. 
7-17 
7-28 '.-:-. u. 
S-22 
8-23 Collect 
8-24 " 
9-8 
9-9 '";.IT. 

Lansing, Onto 

Providence, R.I. 
Baltimore 
New York 

" \I 

Hamilton Field 
Cal. 
F~irfax 
New York 
Atlantic City 

" II 

" II 
\I II 

New York 
Baltimore 

II 

Ne",'l York 
Providence, ::t.I. 
Easton, I.~d. 
Kansas City 
Easton, l:d. 
New' York 
Easton, 1.:d. 
Fairfax 
New York 

II " 
Opalocka, Fla. 
Baltimore 
New York 
Claiborne, Ed. 
Durham, N.C. 
st. sichaels 
San Francisco 
Easton, Md. 

II " 

" " st. Kichaels 
Long Beach, Cal. 

l:UL 7660 

REG 4-1929 

234 

4-5191 
n 

" . 

HAl~ 2-4760 
TUX,34S5 
TGX 2092 
HA.'f\J 2-4760 

5-F-ll 

583 

5-F-ll 
25-J-3 
PLA 3-4800 

7-0807 
UNI 12-97 
PLA 5-0700 
22-J 

136-J 

232 
879 

II 

186-J 

Miss Kathleen Lindell 
Donald Hiss, state - calling 
Hiss 
Rabb @ Samll Kivk & Sons 
Hiss 

Hiss 

Hiss 
Kadison Eotel, :an 1019 
11~rs. Hiss 

Capt. S.H. irighten, 4202 Roland Rd. 
l:rs. Rignal Baldwin, Lake Ave. 
Herman "Iallack 
Hiss 
Hrs. Starr, Balt. 
Hiss 
1~s. Starr, Balt. 
Hiss 
LIS. starr, Balt. 

Hiss 
Trans. from tliami Beach, 6-3082 
Capt. Le!?;g 
Ttichardson 
t.rs. J. P. Cotton 
Hiss 

Hiss 
l:'rs. Hiss, % Easton Ho sp. 

1!..rs. Rebecca "jrightson 
Hiss 

Kisseloff-10429 



W. U. Detroit 
Mt. Kisco, N.Y. 
st. Michaels 

'7. U. Pasadena, Cal. 
Baltimore 

'.~j. U • '.; ashington 
'7. 1..T• .. 

st. Lichacls 
':;. U. lJew York 
'!l.U. Tfopedale, Kass. 

1944 
9-15 
9-19 
10-8 
10-13 
10-29 
11-9 
12-2 
12-6 
12-9 
12-11 
12-11 
12-16 
12-25 

(2) 'St. l:'ichaels 

1945 
I='IJ 
1-15 
1-17 

1-24 
3-2 
3-3 
3-5 
3-6 
3-7 
3-7 
3-14 

MI 5008 

Collect II It 

Providence 

Tuxedo 
New York 
Hot Springs, 

N.C. 
New York 

II 'I 

II' " 

Sysosset, L.I. 
New York 

.. " 
I.:idd1eburg, Va. 

" II 

'TUX 1130 

9-25-43 
11-30-43 (2) 
2-1-44 
4-28-44 
~-30-44 

2-1-44 
2-15-44 

- -
--- -- - -=-- - - --- -----:::.... --

6280 
136-J 

LEX 0752 

136-J 

Hiss 

Hiss 

" 
Hiss 

" 136-J 
91-F-22 P.O. 
DEX 3604 

l:rs. Hiss 
Mrs. Vire;inia Barnbrook 
','iilliam Dyer, 112 Congdon st. 

184 
RHI 4-7172 

3 
RHI h-7172 

Rev. Z.V. Arthur 
l:rs. Loui s l~orris 

" BUT 8-9676 
1205 
RHI 4-7172 
BUT 3-1756 
(;29 

II 

% Trimbla, 
1,~8 L:adison st. 
TUX 1477 
11-8-43 
12-7-h3 
12-12-43 
12-13-I.d 
4-3-44 

4-10-44 
4-19-44 
6-5-44 
6-12-44 
10-12-44 

TUX 2111 
2-4-44 

Kisseloff-10430 



COP Y 

l.1ashington, D. C. 
If.arch 31, 1945 

Long Distance calls charged to III 0811 (AT - ~GER HISS -3210 pst., NJ) 

1943 
9-20 
11-16 
11-8 
11-19 
11-24 
19.4!l 
R7 
2-2 
2-5 
2-5 
2-5 
2:-8 
2-8 
2-10 
2-11 
2-25 
6-16 
6-16 
6-20 
7-15 
7-24 
7-25 
8-12 
8-19 
8-19 
8-26 
9-4 
9-7 
1944 
9-II 
9-14 
9-26 
10-11 
10-16 
10-16 
10-16 
10-20 
12-1 
12-9 
12-14 

lH. U. 
11. U. 
Collect 
w.u. 

"T,~f. U. 
W.U. 
"'J.u. 
'if. U. 
".-~. u. 
:-;. U. 
1l. U. 
Collect 

w. U. 

VI. U. 
3. U. 

w. u. 
"r. u. 

lJ. U. 
','r. U. 
Collect 
'''1. U. 
,,<[. U. 
..-.;,;. U. 
-,-{. u. 
(4Y:l.U. 

George School, Pa. 
S. Orange, N.J. 
Newton, Pa. 
Philadelphia 
Ridgefield, Conn 

Baltimore 
New York 
New York 
Ridgefield, Conn 
New York 
New York 
New York 
New York 
New York 
Baltimore 
New York 
Atlantic City 
Rehoboth~ Del. 
Svrarthmore, pa. 
Peacham, vt. 
st. Johnsbury, vt. 
Ohestertovm, 1:d. 
Laurel 
Che sterto,"m 
Peacham, vt. 
Peacham, vt. 
Peacham, vt. 

Rapidan, vt. 
Peacham, vt. 
swarth.TJlore, Pa. 
8':rarthmore, Fa. 
Charleston, S.C. 
Charlesto~n, S.C. 
Charlestown, S.C • 
Princeton, N.J. 
New York 
Laurel, lid. 
Philadelphia 

#9994 

TUX 0752 

ATIJ 9-5584 
TUX 0752 

112-4233 
/13211 
#0680 

#816 F3 
1.1186 
{816 F3 
1,-25 R 4 

/;680 

(To - or Collect From) 
HISS . 
HISS 
T D!OTHY HOBSON 
HISS 
HISS 

HISS 
HISS 
HISS 
HISS 
HISS 
HISS 
HISS 
T D!OTHY HOBSON 

ALGER 

stath Haven Inn 
HISS 
HISS 

HISS 
HISS 

HISS 
HISS 
HISS 
Tn'OTHY HOBSON 
Faster Travel Service 
Faster Travel Service 
Faster Travel Service 
HISS 
HISS 

!-JISS 

Kisseloff-l0431 



SAC, New York 

Director, FBI 

JAY 1'illrr'T'AKER~A!:BERS, waa, 
PERJURY 
ESPIJNAGE - R 
IN'l'ERNAI4 SICUR. TY - R 

et a1 

, -

""J;/" '" ~.~ ".~' . . 

~~ G 
June 24, 1949 

Reference is made to the telephone call. of ASAC Belmont June 23 
and 21" 1949, relat1n& to certain toll calls referred to in the report of 
Special Agent Lol;an J:~e, d&ted at ':;ashin&ton, D. C., April 19, 1)45, 
entitled "Philip JaCJ?rfvJaffe, with aliases, et a1; Internal Security _ ::to 

. . 
In accord With ./onr re'1.uest" there is attached a list of the tele­

phone ca':15 referred to in referenced report. 

I!r. Tolson 
1.&:". Clegg-­
lJr. a~avln--
1Ir. Laaa -
I.!r. Nlc,10!S­
~!".f'oB.,n -
IJ'. 7racy-­
loU. Egan--­
.t..r. Gurnea 
&:.., .... haroo­
l.r .. flOhr­
:.:.: .. Punnington 
1..1'. ~ulr.n 'l'amm­
'J""lo. haom -
!Jr. Nease-
MIse Gand~ ~ ~ _ _" 

~ {':-/ 

" 
JilL 1 ::.; . : F; 

~~ ~ U d, d.,. .j 

(L 

RECDRDED . 9 

Kisseloff-10432 
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STANDARD t-"ORM. NO. 64 • 

. " 

Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

TO Mr. Fletcher I~f.)~ DATE: June 21, 1949 

FROM Mr. 11hitson ~ 
SUBJECT: J. DAVID YlHITTAKER~HAMBERS, 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; 
) INTERNAL SECURITY - R. 

WAS; ETAL 
V. I!r. Tolson ~ 

I!r. Clegg __ 
• I!r. Glavln 

:: li'ilX""o ~s-='~.:: 
I!r. Ro n_,_· _ 
I!r. 0'1 __ 

~'). ::E~~ 
_ (..,- ~: ~~~,-r.;lng""to"'"nC--

I!r. Qulnn TamIi_ 
/~ Tele. Room __ _ 
~~ ur. Nease __ 

II1SS HolJliOs __ 

t 
(l 

nt to instructions from Inspector Leo Laughlin Illss Gandy __ 

L. Jones the latter tele honicall contacted 

on this date. 
~--~--~----~~~------~--~ previously contacted Mr. Tolson's office earlier in the day and re-

quested that he be contacted with reference to the Hiss-Chambers ' 
case. 

the 

in Costa ,Rica. 
This letter stated that had 'he .... a"""T:'-f"::'r-om ..... a reliable source 
th,.a~1 1 had_s.o~?j.hin£. to do VTit~=~~~~-' icrO:fl:lJ]l-Eo~d~~ _th~u" 
Wh~ttaker Ghamb.ers~ ... lllIlpkin - in tne big' oiniminist e ose 0 

b7D 

year-a:&Q - as you kno\vl lwill sell a ything to anybody no 
matter who he is selJlirlg outll. I I stated that the lire liable 
source It is known to I I in Costa Rica, but that he, 1 L 
does not have any information concerning the identity of the source. 

~~~Iadvised that the state Department re ortedl h~s a 
file on a Bri~!:sh s't~ect., He stated 

L...-_----I is presently located at Limon or san 'Jose, Costa Rica. 

!---:-:-----::::--....II stated that he thought the above would 'Qe of 
interest to the Bureau and he wished to send his regardS~ Mr. 
Tolson, whom he stated he met several years ago. " ~~ 

I '\ i .,.'", 't :J ,~ 
ACTIClf: I : 1 i .. ~- ';.' !., ;". -~~~/ 

.>'>' 

. The files are being checked concerning 
Kr:\c8.nd theJ Wasq.ington Field Of~~~9'§"t~·I.1:>eing. instruct .... e-:d--r"ly---:'t-:-h-e-a~t:-:t-a-c-:-'hed 

-­. ' 

, "'-~.$t l~tter to ch~ck the stqte Departmen t files f~r any available in forma-Or t~ tl.on concernmg I I· " ~ . !2~~ . l( (; (1 • 
Ihl) ;vb " r t1 t,I, ~ 03..:;/ .-.": :0 .2.t.O .. ~ 

. tt~~j~ :::ent ROOORDED. DI~ -1f'~~4;-=' lii~e 7 I/::~/ 
I. I/),q "fJ I I.' ".-EXfB. . ~~ 2f r 

~ 1'1 ('hc~'J JU i 2' 6 io.il:,' -110 I~ ~ / Kisseloff-10433 
~"I t\ I! • - I It?, \. :,/ 
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~~. :,:~,"-' "_-.. """ I 
Te!c. n~ 3m __ ... __ ....... 

'. ~!r. Nca:::c ............ _ .... __ : 

VARIOUS RZ3IDEi'lCES BUT COULD NOT GIVE Onm:R . HE LIVED IN THEi·l AnD COULD 

nOT GIVE YEl\R HISSES LIVED on P STREET. l\D:UTTED UHEn FBI l\SI~ED 
, -

lID1 t"lHEn HE iWVZD TO P STRZET THAT HE n!Q.UI~ED Fnor-1 REAL £ST1\TZ '--_~_. _~:J£ -- ___ - -_ _~ 

AGENT l\llD LEARNED DATE ~U1S JAtl. SEVEtlTEEfl, THIRTYEIGIIT BUT SAID 
--.-- - - .. ----~ - - ~ 

REALTY AG~UT COULD HAVE BEEN UROnG. STATED HE UBIT TO D0rl1\L&': 
i __ ;:~~ 

~Ils_s.:s HO~'1E ~N F~_E. FORTYUINE ~~ERINTERV!~UDY _~_~~~ T ... qL~'Onf\LD 
FEI AS]SED_l-IJt·1 AJjO~T TYPEHRIT.E~. ADHITTED P..EFUSH!G TO SIGN STATE~lEt!T - ... --- ... -- -.-------.-.~~, . 
FOR {\GEnTS AND THAT HE TOLD THEH OnLY smiE THINGS. TESTIFIED ALGER'/i l~~ ~ 

". - - - - --------
l\TTZtlDED HIS DROTHER-S UEDDItlG, Gf'.V"l. HH1 VARIOUS ARTICLES AnD THl\T 

HE LI1~ES THE I'II3S:ZS.. DEtHZD HE EVEn I\TTE~-lPTED TO IIl\VE TYPEURITER 
------'~. ..' . 

REPAIRED AUD SO FA:? A':) HE KNOUS NO OUE ELSE DID. DESCRIBED DEtl 

Ili HIS HOUSE ~mERr:: HE SAYS HE KEPT TYPEU~ITER. 



• • 
rAGE T:-IO 

lIE :;AS ASS IS TED In SZARCH BY mm~IL~, ATTmmzy ::OUSTOU.0C LEAn Aim 
" 

I?otH\LD. CLABiED AL~:AY~ TO nAV~ m::~1EHDERED t1A:rz UOODSTOCK. AD-

HITTED OFYERItlG YIFTY DOLLAR::: EACH TO VERtWn ~'1l\?LOU, ONE DILL, AlID 

TO I-ms. LOCKEY, EUT SAID HE Plq:D nOTHING TO TIIEH BECAUSE THEY DIDn-T 

FInD TYPEURITER FOR HH1. CLAH1ED HE HAD 011E HUUDRED SEVEtJTY DOLLARS 

It! HIS POCKET UHErJ HE ~rl\S Hl\I~It!G SUCH OFFERS AHD ADHITTED Dotl!\LD 

HISS GAVE l\I;OUT FORTY DOLLARS. STATED HE RECOGNIZED TYPE;JRITER 

AFTER PutlCHItiG ICE:YS, LOO~anG AT mlOD MiD RIBDOH. DEnIED Ll\HYERS . . 
SUGGESTED HAt-1E UOODSTOCI~ TO nrtl. O:·! REDIRECT TESTIFIED HE HET t1C 

LEAN SHO:lTLY AFTER lIE HELlT TO DonALD HISS-S HOHE AIm AGAIn DES-

CRIBED PHASES OF EIS SEARCH. SAID FIFTY DOLLARS OUT OF THE ONE HUN­

DRED SEVEt!TY DOLLARS HE Ul\S CARRYING DURH!G HIS SEARCH BELOtlGED TO . 
DONALD AND THAT DonALD TOLD HIH HE COULD OFFER FIFTY DOLLARS TO 

ANYDtlE UHO • HELPED HIN. STATED lIE GAVE no O~!E 1\NY r·mnEY. SAID THERE 

11 HERE !IVE: t-1EN 1\ND A LADX PRESEtlT In FBI HEADQUARTERS \omEN HE HAS 

QUESTIOnED THERE FROH FOUR THIRTY Pt-1 TO NUlE PH AND CLAn-1ED AN AGEtlT 

LD HBl THEn AGE:tlT :-JQULD GIVE HHl TUO HUlmRE:D DOLLARS IF HE PRO-
...-- --..---------..-- ~ --------- - --~--------------~ 

DUCE TY.PEHRITER. on CROSS, UURPlIY QUESTIONED HIH VERY VIGOROUSLY 

~ ~, 'IfJl('ti ~ ~ Kisseloff-10435 
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OFYEIlED I-IH1 T~-JO HUllDRZD DOLLARS. tHTIIZ33 Sf\ID HE TOLD ~'1C LEAn . 
AEOUT ALLEGED OFFER t\ FE:: DAYS THZREAFTER. UNAtLE TO RECALL 111Il\T 

t~OnTH HE HAS In 1'1'1 OYFICE Ul-IEN ALLEGED OFFER HADE TO HH1. PERRY ... 

r1~ATLETT HAS !lEXT UITtlESS AnD TESTIFIED A3 TO HAVInG :·JORKED FOr. 
-------~-----~--

HISSES AT THIRTIETH ST!1EET Arm VOLTA PLACE Aim LAST SAH ALGER AT 

PERRY-S UEDDH1G I~! FORTYOtlE. STATED HE SAU CHAtmERS Hl FBI OFFICE 

Itl \'lA3HItlGTON AND HAD tlEVER SEEn HIH DEFORE. TESTIFIED THAT . 
HHILE HI::;SES UElJE LIVInG on THIRTIETH STREET THEY GAVE HI:·1 SUITS, 

ETC., Atm tlHEN HOVING TO VOLTA PLACE THEY GAVE HH1 TYPEtffiITER It1 

POOR CONDITlOiJ l:IHICH lIE TOOK OUT TO HAVE REPAIRED. IDEnTIFIED 
• 

TYPE:~1RITER ALREADY IN EVIDENCE. STATED TYPEURITER STAYED IU CATLETT-S 

UP" S TRE!!:T HOUSE ~JITII EXCEPTIOt'J. OF HIS GIVInG IT Fon A FE~1 DAYS TO 

HIS FUTURE UIFE AND THAT SHE RETURtlED IT A FEt'r DAYS LATER I!ECAUSE 

IT Uft:; Dr!USAELE. HE . TZSTIFIZD If: LATE:1 GAVE IT TO HI::; S IS TE:Il , , 

BumIETTA, AFTEll HIS ilARRIAGE. SAID I!U:1m:TTA m:Tumn::D IT TO HH1 SAYInG 

HACHIm:: ~!OULD NOT HORI~. TESTIFIZD TnAT SHORTLY AFTER HISSES GAVE 

IT TO HUl HE TOOK IT TO REPAIll SHOP on 11K" STREET UHERE IMn TOLD 

lIH1 IT COULD HOT BE REPAIRED BECAUSE UOODSTOCK OUT OF EXISTENCE. 

BURNETTA THEn TOOK IT DAC:~. STATED HZ DEFIilITELY IDENTIFIED IT 

tlHEtJ He LEAn SHOHED IT TO HI:1 A HotlTH OR nJO AGO. atJ CROSS HURPHY 

'EtlD OF PAGE THREE 

Kisseloff-10436 



• ' • 
PAGE Foun 

I:ROUGHT OUT THAT ~aTtJESS PLACED TYPEmUTER In CLOSET Itl CATL::!:TT 

"PH STREET Hor1::!: AFTER unSUCCESSFUL ATTE~WT TO REPAIR IT Arm THAT lIE, 

HU1SELF, i1EVER TYPED on IT. SAID REPAIR SHOP AT COUNECTICUT ArID "I(tt 

STREET AND SAID IT HAS I~PT BOTH IN THE DEN MID UPSTI\IRS In A 

CLOSET Arm HAS HEVZR OUT OF THE HOUSE EXCEPT THE FEU DAYS HIS 

INT~mED HI FE HAD IT Aim OCCAS IotJ HE TOOI( IT TO REPAIR SHOP. COULD . . 

tlOT REt1Et-1EER CIRCUl'13TArlCES mInER HHICH HE TOOl( TYPE~-1RITER 02IGIllALLY -------- ---~-' - - ---------- - ---- -- - .' - . 

FRm'1 HISS H0!1E TO HIS HOHE AND COULD nOT RECALL IF IT HAS ALGER OR 
--- --~ . -y-- .. .:...-------=--, - '-- ~- - --- - ~ 

PRIS CILLA uno GAVE IT TO HIr1. ADHITTED H11EN FDI QUESTIONED lIIH IN 

JAtl., FORTYrlINE HE DID HOT TELL THEH AHYTHIHG ADOUT TYPEURITER Arm 
"-

SAID HE DID NOT THlm( IT lIAS H1PORTAnT. GAVE OPINIon THAT no OUE 
~""--..-" • _ -... - -- --_~. - - '1 

HAS EVER USED HACHINE SIUCE HE GiWE +T TO BumlETTA. THEt! IDENTI-

FlED HIS SIGNATURE ON A SIGNED STI\TZr,iENT GIVEN TO AGEnTS lmD HURPHY 

READ ALOUD PORTION THEREOF ~JHEREIn PERRY HAD SAID HE RECALLED 

RECEIPT OF TYPE::RITErl BUT COULD r-!OT rrEr1E~mER IF HE GOT IT BEFon: 

HISSES HOVE TO VOLTA PLACE Oil UIIETHER IT HAS SEVERAL HO;!!HS THERE-.- . 
l\FTErr. HURPlIY ALSO READ ALOUD PORTION WHEREIN PERRY SAID IIE TOQI( IT 

TO REPAIR SHOP, PZRHf.'1F3 TImEZ QR FOUR HotITIIS AFTER RECEIVItlG IT. 

t·1URPHY AS I~D nIrl IF IT ~JOULD REFRESH HIS RECOLLECTION IF 1I~ PROVED 

TO HIl1 THAT THE TYPEHRITER SHOP UITI!ZSS lIl\D DE3CIlIDZD UAS nOT, H! 

END OF PAGE FOUR 
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17 PtCT, IU E:':ISTE~!CZ illITIL SEPTEt·m:R, THIRTY;::IGJIT AND UITUE3J SAID 

HE JUST COULD tWT R~CALL DEFIHITELY HHEU HE GOT IT. HURPHY THEtl 

RECALLED JO~.E~!IA~OU~OT FOg F\IIlTHER RZ-CROSS. EOUCOT RECALLED 

IIlWIt!G TALi(ED TO FrI SEVERAL TE·1I:S. TZSTIFIED In sm~t·1ER OF THIRTY 

FIVE HE S1.EPT In S~lITlITOm! I~~ COTTAGE ALSO OCCUPIED BY HIS SISTER 

tlUD HER S otl AND TEAT ALL THREE TOOK :'lEALS OUT HI FREtJCHTmJt!. 

ST~.TED HZ HAD tlO RECOLLECTIm~ OF IUWIr!G TOLD AGENTS TIiAT HE COULD 

RE~·1Ei,mER HAVIilG s:z:m TUO ~Jm~En AT OTHER COTTAGE n~ SHITHToml t.i!D 

~mE~'! SA-S KIYU(LAtm Arm nAYLOR STOOD UP, UITtlESS STATED HE REm::r·1-

PERED HAVING T~LKED TO rOTH BUT COULD NOT RECALL TZLLING THE;·1 ADOUT 

T:']O HotlEll. AD:lITTED, IIO~JEVZn, THAT HZ ~·lAY lIAVZ TOLD THEt·l AtOUT 

SEEIrlG r.JO l-JO:iEtl AND THAT lIE ~JOULD nOT DEny THAT .HZ HAD SAID IT. 

DGUED AUY PRESEtIT RECOLLECTIon. OF SE;;:U!G nJO UQt·:E;:! 1\T THE COT-

TAGE. tw TIE-DIRECT. CIlO:::;::; EXIU:1Ir-!ATIOr; OF PERRY C1\TLETT HAS THEn 

RESUiiED At!D EE SAID lIZ H1\D TALKED TO FI.:I i\BOUT THREE TIt1ES BUT 

DEnIED EVER HAVInG TAL~~ED TO HISS -S LAUYERS rZFORE NC LEAH SHOUED 

HIt! TYPEURITER. DZtlI:::::D DISCUSS ItlG TYPEtJRITER. UITII ANYEODY. AFTER . . 

REPE.'\TED EFFORTS, ~mRpnY FIUALLY DREH FROB lHTtlESS STATZHENT THAT 

OilLY REAson HE HEnT TO REPAIR SHOP OU "1(" STREET J;'lAS THAT IT ~'JAS 

NEAf~ES T TO HIS HDr·1E fum HE AD~nTTED m: DID HOT mlOH HOW LONG AFTER 

HZ RZCI:IVED IT FROH HISS THAT llZ TOOl{ IT TO SHOP. OU RE-DIRECT 

EtID OF P1\GE FIVE 
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t·1C LEl\t1 ASKED TO EXMiUIE SIGnED STATE:~EnT OF PERRY Arm IT UAS TEEt! 

RECEIVED IUTO EVIDzt!CE :lITlIOUT OBJECTIOH. \HTNE3S STATED THAT lIE 

COULD nOT RI:CALL EVZR HAVIt!G SEEn HC LEAn EEFORE LATTER PRODUCED 

TYPEURITEIl BUT HC LZAtJ m\3 THEtl 1\2LE TO RE~lIrm HIt·j TlIAT THZRE HAD 

BEE~l A PR!!:VIOUS COnFEREiJCE EETHEEU TIIEH AT PERRY-S HOUSE AT UHICH 

TIHE HC LE1\1'1 HAD AS I~ED HIH IF HE I~HEU UHERE THE TYPEHllITER HAS ~ 

NO R1!:-CROSS. IRA LOCI~EY THEIl TESTIFIED HE SOLD TYPEHRITER TO HC 

LEl'iN AND IDENTIFIED HIS SIGnATURE OU RECEIPT mnCH T;JAS PUT nno EVI­

DENCE HITHOUT OBJECTIOn AFTER WHICH HC LEAN READ IT ALOUD. LOCI~EY 

STATED HE SECURED TYFE:jRITER IN FOR~FIVE FROi~IVE~r~1()~1ARLOU Ul 

cmmECTIon -:HTn A HOVIHG Jor. ON CROSS HITHE~S T~TIFIED HE HAD 

GIVLtl TYPE~mITEn TO HIS DAUGHTER, UHO IS NOU HRS. HC QUEEtl, AND 

THAT HIS son reAD HACHItJE LATER rUT NO OUE ELSE EVER HAD P03SESSlml . 
OF IT. ON RE-DIRECT t·1C LEAn EROUGHT OUT THAT LOCI~ZY DOES nOT Il'WU 

\

ALG!!:R OR PRISCILLA. liO RE-CROSS. LAST ~JITNESS UA~ ~Cl!ARL~~I. 

:',JIOUSTOU, HARVARD.GRADUATE AIm HASIIINGTOI'l ATTORNEY HHO TESTIFIED RE ----
HIS PART ItJ ATTENPTH1G TO LOCATE TYPEHRITER INCLUDING COilTACTS HITH 
_____ ~ "'- _______ C" __ _ _ _. __ _ .... __ _ , __ ~ ----- ----=--~ 

CATLETTS AND HARLO~JS. nOTHIflG OF PARTICULAR ItJTEREST EROUGHT OUT 
" -- . 

THROUGH THIS ~JITn:::3S. tlO CRO::;::;. RECESS FOR LunCH. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD rI:.s 

/ 
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5TANOARO FORM. NO. 64 • 

Office Memorandum · • \ 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

~ TO : MR, D. M. ~ ~ 
,,-J-~4'Y 

H. B. FIETC ,jJJ~1 FROM 

(/) . 
SUBJECT: JAHAU - H,::.>$ .c',-I R ,..,. ~s 11.5 a s.~ 

PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

DATE: June 28, 1949 

y:1. TOlJJonL 
Ilr. cleggn::::;::;2;::" 

pJj
' ~: Glavlil 

Ilr. N1CI'~ • ..:;,c~ .Ros __ 
iIr. Tra _ 
~Egan\,-,-_ 

r ~: :;::n~a 
/' ~: ~:lngton_. 

Ilr. ~1nD 'l'8lIm_ 
Tele. Room_ 
111". Nease_ 

m' t rt Ni t the .&'.f!' t 1I1ss HolJiijs ul. h reference to the repo of Congressman xon 0 eJ..Lec II1ss GandY.-

that it was believed that Wadleigh had in his possession more information~ 
than he has furnished, I checked with !SAC Belmont, New York, requesting ~­
that Mr. Donegan be contacted to determine if there 'Was any reason why 
Wadleigh could not be interviewed again at this time. Mr. Belmont immediately 
checked with Mr. Donegan am advised that Donegan stated there was absolutelr;,1: J 
no rea:~~n why V"lB.dleigh could not be interviewed at this time. Mr. Donegan \.}J~" 
requested that if Wadleigh furnished any additional pertinent information ./ ...... , 
that he be immediately advisecf°that a subpoena could be issued for 1'fadlE;l~gh~' ',.'" 
.) - ... \ 

~ 

~,In the absence of SAC Hottel, I reached ASAC Hennrich of the. ~ 
and arraragements are being made for the reiIJtierview of Vladleigh as proiA~ly 
as ~ssi1Tle. . 

- fII"' ~ ...... 
,:, ' 

---':m1i'1~r-....'" 

.i 

,- , 

, 'II~H • 

i:. e 1 
!J€CEt"po-~ - . 

'J'UL ·1 ,I - -,-'t ,~ 

10...110- I I 
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Ju:,e 2l~ 1949 

J .. P:J.VID 
F~ :!JU.l~l; J~~ .~'tui.ltJ.G;; - R; 
Ill": > • .1 ... ['::,~:_:rLY - n. 

c., cO:l£idcr!t:.a11~." aciviac:l tLc 
"'-~ ;-.;-

cs cUi 
ormor L3riUJcr o~ tto Corporatio~'s 

plantation in Cosw tlca ... r~d a British subject, w ..... s ro1i.:l.b~r 
ror·ortad to have hud sc(;;.et~·d.I'L to do rlit:l the rierc-lib lou:,d 
or," tl-n , .!,,~tt~.··cr C'.r.·~-''''''''''l' "!- ~ 1 .. ~,_ M; e .t¥j'··c.,..,·,c.~t dr..· ...... ~.;hn.l 4_! - !. t.- .. .l.&. -.... ~""" _ • ...., "to __ a .~" .. . _ 1 • J....... ,.J.1..L i. ~----l44 ,... .. h""' ..... _,....:t.,oo\oo! 

I I as or..e wi~o Ylould sull a:.i:. ... ~!"ll.Tlt; to G!.:{G!;.c t:no c.attc:r 
who he is sellir.i!; ou.t!!. 

I I advised tho.lt he had been in.romed trcoat tho 
~:tuto rer~t."ncnt h.::4s a vo1umir.ous file on I ~ 

You s: .. ould i:'...r adiatoly C011t~Ct t:i6 Ctate De.oartii1e:;"lt 
a!'id exaL.ine a..'1y available i'iles with respect tol 
i.11 order to \If;tcrr.rl.ne his reputation au.d past ac~tr"Ir:v!:::'l_nti:":li~e:-:s:-,--:-a-":.-;d-""" 
.lurthcr, if he could ~i.UVG had aIlJ' CO:1!"tcction in the current 
E:L:s-Chau'Oers .bve;;)ti~u tion • 

~hi3 matter should rccoivo your woediate ur:d proopt 
attonti~n. 

1JLJ:prm 
f"!t.) 

;.c -m Z . ,~ 
f""-.,) 4. 

i~ 
~ ~: 

" 
-', 

REcanD~!) - 133 
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Kisseloff-l0441 

HI1 .... 
I." .·f !. r'~ __ .! i' 

-f .. " 

b7D 



I ~m~=_.~M • , ............ . 

Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES G0V-:eliNMENT 
Il 

• 

THE DIRECTOR 

D. M. LAnD r.-D 
DATE: June 27, 1949 ? 

K ::on~ 
TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: !e\ ~r-_ JAHAU )~ r_ P-=.-
PERJURy:' , 
ESPIONAGE - R 

V""::;- Nl~ Rosen, __ 
TracJ" __ 

Harbo,-,-_ 

IIOhr' __ 

Re Nell York teletype dated Le 23" 1949, ' setting out the 
results of an interview with Raymo~;t.iejit, who is the person who lle&ea, __ 

located the Hiss typewriter in-behalf of Hiss' attorneys. He testified 0011d7, __ 

that he was questioned b.Y the Bureau and that there were five men and a 

Tele. ROOll_'_ 

lady present.in FBI Headquarters when he was questioned there from 

1
4:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., and he. made a claim that an Agent told him. at 
that time that the Agent would give him $200 if he produced the typmvriter. 
He identified the Agent who offered him $200 as Agent Jones. 

You inquired as to hovr many were present when Catlett was 
interviewed and ~lso about the $200 offe~. 

The Washington Field Office has advised that Catlett was brought 
to the trashington Field Office on May 13, 1949, by Special Agents James Frew 
and Lewis E. Glenn at 3:40 p.m. He waited while his two brothers were inter­
viewed. At 5:07 p.m., the intervievr of Catlett,was handled by Special Agent§ 
Courtland J. JQQ&§ aDd Jpbp E. Howard in the presence of stenographer 
lJarguerite Hansen. Durin~ the latter part of the intervim'l', Supervisor 
K. T. Delavigne was present. Special Agents Frew and Glenn did not sit in 

. on the interview. The interview was concluded at 6:45 p.m. 

~ ldid no~ offer Catlett $200 or any other sum of money to procure the 

)

') All of the above-named employees state that Special Agent Jones 

~' typewrJ. ter. 

HBF:CnIVf 



M1'Ul!Jr­JIlM _ 

........ .--.. It • 

-d.UIAII", BIll JIR(D CALL Jm fIIJrtDOUR. USt, cc.c1lllDO II'r.ER'fID or BADOlU> __ 
~------ '" . 

S~ftIft B'f wro <II at SDlB1i3Ij IMt. .!LIft WAS BROOOHr to omaE BI 

lAB lAJIB8 na AND J.8JI E. O~, AltRIVIE A' TR8 Iat'lf N. Cl!Lftr Q.l'l'ID 

DILl HIJ till __ lIB Dfr.VIMID. At FIll "111' 8EVD JIll, 'tHI DlrIRVDW 

or Qlt'Dlft 1IAI sm_ BY SAl 00UIILdD I. .fOND AID lea B. BWARD D !HI PRF.sENCI 

or StaalMPHlll1fAWM81B ....... Dmttm TBI t.AJ!Ia MIt or !HI Dlm,rn, 

SUPRRfISOR I.!. DlUVlDIIWAI ~. SAl JBW AID OIaH DID lar III D CIr 

IRTUVID"~ !HI Dt&tfpr 1U CClfCLlJl1lD At m t<MMVI'·". AID elftl!! AID 

..... 
1IIP'LOlDS. at DO ntrfIClIID .lBOft OOllroR Sf AT 1m · 1'I~E DID SA I<IIU 0ftIIR 

RAlIKIID~!tI'lt flO NDJIID OOLTAR8 OR Air atIUQl SUI (Jf JIIIBf TO ~~ 
. ~ .\.. 

woomtotS nPDflnTlR II ~(II* 

.' 1 
" . . , . 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • '" Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

1IR. D. Y. !.ADD Pb-­
H. B. FLETCHER 

SUBJECT: ~!AHAM (Chambers-Biss) 
PERJ1JR!; 
ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

DATE: June 29, 1949 V--

V 
Toleon __ 

Ladd, __ 

I Clegg, __ 

::vi~ 
Rosj~·~_ 
TraC)'~_ 

Harbo!....--_ 

IIollr~_ 

Tal •• RoOll_ 
As you 'Will recall, the question arose yesterday in this trial _, __ 

as to whether the memorandum prepared by you, dated :March 25, 1946, 06ncly, __ 

reflecting the results of your interview with Hiss, should be introduced 
in evidence. Judge Kauffman stated that he would take the question under 
advisement and furnish his decision this morning. 

Supervisor Tuohy of the Nmv York Office called at 10:45 a.m. 
today and in row absence advised Mr. Laughlin,that the Court had ruled 
that the !!3I document s~ould not be intr:odu~e~~nt~~~~.e_. 

LLL:cmw 

f . > 

.;' ,., 

. - , . 
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 • .' Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO DATE: June 29, 1949 

FROM 

MR. D. ~. Wl~~ 
H. B. FLETCBER~ 

SUBJECT: ~JAHt\M (Chambers-Hiss) 
PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R; 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

The Director inquired as to whether or not theMtual facts 
as to the number of persons present at the time RaY-D!o~~Cg..tlt3t:t ,was 
interviewed by Bureau Agents at Washington, D. C., had been called to 
IJr. Donegants attention. 

Supervisor Tuohy, Nei'! York, advised me at 1:50 p.m. today 
that these facts had been brought to the attention of Mr. Donegan • . -

. Ref~rence is also made to NEWr York teletype, dated June 29, 
1949, 'reporting' the results of the reinterview of Wadleigh on June 28, 
1949. ;'Yfadleigh at that time stated that he intended to submit his 
wri ting3, 1:;0 the' Bureau for its examination upon their completion • .. , . , 

- At l:~Q_p.m., during the course of the conversation y~th 
Supervisor Tuohy, I instructed' him not to accept any of these writings 
from Wadleigh fo~~examination. 

HBF:cmw 

\',.-... ---

§~DEXED ~ 11 .. . . 

Kisseloff-10445 

Ladd. __ _ 

010gg, __ 

::~--7 
Ro.l== 
Traoy, __ 

Harbo, __ 

I/ollr __ 

Tel •• RoOll_ 
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OBndy, __ 
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/HAS I>WG TON 6 

, ~ECTOR 
FRON HEH YORK 29 

URGENT 

tj'JAHAH • .!:.ERJURY, ESPIONAGE R,~<: REFEREt\CE. IS HAD_E TO REQUEST OF BUREAU 

TO REINTERVIE~J HENRY JULI,M( UADLEIGl1 COHCERNING ANY INFO HE HAS PERTAIN­
~ 

ING TO ALGER""'HISS AND HINSELF lqlUCH HE HAS FAILED TO SUBHIT TO THE BUREAU --.. , 

l'1ADLEIGH toJAS REINTERVIDJED THIS DATE AND ADVISED THA T HE HAS SOBfUTTED 

EVERYTHING CONCERNING HIMSELF IN THE COURSE OF HIS INTERVIEUS BY BUREAU 

AGE.tJTS. HE §o:r!?-J~ED_IH~l_I:IE-.li~.P_~_~~fUR'fHE;!L IlJ~Q_GONCERN1NG HISS M~D THAT 
, 

HE HAS REFLECTED OVER HIS PAST ASSOCIATION UITH CHAMBERS AND IS QUITE 

CERTAIN THAT HE HAS SUBHITTED ALL DETAILS. HE STATED THAT HE IS PRESEN-

TLY WRITING AN AUTOBIOGRAPHY FOR THE NEW YORK POST UNDER THE DIRECTION 

OF THE EDITOR, HEXLER, FOR toJHICH HE IS RECEIVING A SUN OF SIX HU~mRED 

DOLLARS. THIS AUTOBIOGRAPHY CONCERNS HIS COmmNIST ACTIVITY AND ASSOC 1-

ATIOI·J HITH CHANBERS AND IS TO BE PUBLISHED HJ THE FOm·1 OF SEVERAt 

ARTICLES BY THE NEH YORK POST AS SOON AS THE HISS TRIAL IS COHPLETED. 

HE STATED THAT THE NEt'1SPAPER ANTICIPAT~S RUNNING ITS FIRS! ARTICLE ON ~ 
;{;...: I 

Nor-mAY NEXT. HE ALSO ADVISED THAT HE INTENDS TO SUBH d' ~j'S t-lRITINGS 'f. 
""'--- - - """'--',,,- --,,-l;\"'--~ .•. 

THE BUREAU FOR ITS EXAHINATION UPON THEIR COHPLETIO~i';. T'JADLEIGH RECALLED 
- i - - ~. 

THAT WHEN HE MAS _HI NEH YORK DURING APRIL TO SEE AUSA HURPHY, HE RECEIVED 
OOPIES n"ER'fRQ~ JjiU . ), ~_ . 

Er-m PAGE ON~tl8.8 O~C 17 196~ - rio:\'\itf-;~l;~, 71/:i ~-'" :~_ --05-,-,/ ~ 
f,~ JU[', ~ >H')l5l. ---1.1t{tC;\)\~.. 7 i'>;( I 

• -' " I J • ,J (3","::,.~:p,r:. A. INDEXED ' ll~\ JU~'!"" Kisseloff-10446 
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PAGE THO 

A TELEPHONE CALL FROH SHAPIRO, ATTY FOR ALGER HISS, \'THO HAS ATTEt·1PTING 

TO LOCATE HIM AT HIS HOME IN VA. SHAPIRO ADVISED HIM THAT HE WAS VERY 

ANX"IOUS TO TALK TO HIN AND WADLEIGH STATED THAT HE HAD NOTHING TO SAY 

TO HIN O\J THE ADVICE OF HIS ATTY. HADLEIGH STATED THA~PIRO DESIRED 

TO ASK OtJE QUESTION UHICH SHAPIRO SAID HAS VERY H1PORTANT AND HAD A 

GREAT DEAL TO DO vIITH THE FUlWRE LIFE OF ALGER HISS. SHAPIRO STATED 

THAT HE WANTED TO KNOH FROB HADLEIGH THE EXACT DATE tJHEN HE LEFT FOR 

TURKEY. HADLEIGH ADVISED THAT HE HAS NOT HEARD FRON SHAPIRO SINCE THAT 

TU1E Arm HAS rWT BEEN COtJTACTED BY ANY REPRESENTATIVES OF ALGER HI SS • 
. 

WADLEIGH STATED THAT HE ADVISED THE UFO CONCERNING SHAPIRO-S 
'. 

CONTACT BY LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE, NENTIONED ABOVE. HADLEIGH STATED 

THAT HE· HAS APPROACHED CONCERtJING THE HRITING OF HIS AUTOBIOGRAPHY AT 

THE TINE HE {'lAS INTERVIEHED BY NALCOUl LOGAN, A REPORTER FROt-] THE NEH 

YORK POST, HHO IS PRESENTLY COVERING HISS TRIAL. THIS HAS SUBSEQUENT 

TO HIS TESTIFYING AT THE HISS TRIAL. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 , ,- • Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO DATE: 

FROM 

SUBJECl': 

Reference is nade to my memoranduti of this date. 

At 5:10 p.m. SUpervisor Tuohy of the He .... r York Office called and 
stated that ;Tiss is testimony is nOVT completed and .he has left the stand. 

~ - - ~ .... - ~ 

Strycker asked hiw no questions about his conversation ';-ii th you. 
It is unlikely, 'liherefore, ti.lat there TiL.l be i::.'.ny further reference to the l 
memorandum of Larch 25, 1946, recording Hiss's conversation ;';ith you. I ~"f' 
~_B"~ th.~~_:!:s_sJgl_ pending .. the ,m~t!:.er .. of .vrhe~her .it_\~i~l_?~ e:e~~~.r\)y""f 

eVldence ~t==2""'td:rl'lfl=p:eDd:r r!g::a:rha:a~t~~ • 9~ 
. . - IN vmw OF sr~yCto: .. R~': 0 ~'J"r..G.-r"o",. . ~T. 

j( 
ACTIm:: There is attached for approval, a suggested memoranduLi to the ?'If 
Attorney General protesting this particular introduction into evidence of GI~ 
a FBI r..emorandu.'1l. 7 . ./ / ~ :2 ~ " j 1'-' 

, / (7f--=- ~}2;1 
HBF: IGS.. , kt(q~~m « 1ill 12 ]~~N 2~ 949 :£ 

.' .... jI" \jJ /7 ( 
\" \ ,j"' ~ 
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HISS TRIAL SUHHARY PH SESSIon JU1lZ Tt-1EHTYSECOHD. 

\cATLETT REsm1ED STAND UNDER CROSS BY rmRPHY AnD TESTIFIE:'J SHE F~T 

RENEt'1Bl!:R~D ItJ FORT"ltlIUE, THAT HER DOYS HAD RECEIVED TYPEURITER FJ1'cm 
------,-~----- ~-----~-- ~--- -~- - ----~ 

H'::>SE~, AND THAT HER RECOLLECTION THEREOF CAr·1E ONLY AFTER.HER ~ 

SOil, RAYHmm, TOLD HER ADOUT ITS OHETH1E THIS YEAR. CLAH'lS SHE HAD , ~ - . ' 

FORGOTTEN ABOUT IT UHEtJ FBI QUEST~ONED HER ItlJEB_. STATED SHE _GOULD 
-------------~ ...... -.: .-~ ------~-- - --~ ~ ~~ ~ 

NOT POSITIVELY RECALL UHETHER CHAHDERS USED HAHE CROSBY OR CROSLsEY, 
" ---.....--- --- - - - -- - -.- -- - - ._--- --~ - --~~---

AND STATED SHE HAD no RECOLLECTIon HHATSOEVER OF NANE unTIL INHEDL~-
..... _ - _.!oE-- ___ • - - .... 1' - ....... - ...... ~---.---~"-- ... --~ 

TELY PRIOR TO nITERVli~J OF HER BY AUSA rmrrPHY IN HASHINGTON ~lAY -----+- -- ----------- --_ .. - ~--- - -----=----~~-- -----~ 
nJELYE. l\DMI~TED THAT ,SHE RE1~~HBEREP ,!AH;E CROSBY ONLY_ AFTEll rflLK-C 

lUG TO HISS LAllYERS. HURPHY THEN READ ALOUD PART OF HER~':> GNED '/ 

STATLi·1EHT_ 0; FEP.. ,- IN 1'1HICH SHE SAID nA::~E HIGHT .1IAVr: pE.EP ~.03DY 
.j."«~~ 

OR CARL, AND THAT silE DID NOT R=fi .1~ICII. ImnpIW:~!IEN REA~, , $ 
ALOUD TO HER PART OF QUESTIO~! .~mt))JJ~UE:f5 STATEHEOTj 'l:fl~b) .Jr·] F~bll{'< 

• ~U"l \~/~~~ ~~[ ~ 
OFFICE HAY THI!"?TEZN , LAST, AND DROUSHT OUT THI\~HE2sAID:0n THAT 

" ~JlJt ,;'. 'j ~ .,~-, 

OCC1\SIml THAT 3HE COULD t~OT RECALL NAr·1E CHM1BE~S USLD. ALSO EnOUGHT 

OUT THEREn!-rffAT-SHE SAID FIISS TYPEUl:ITZrr UA:i r:lOVED '·J2tjTH~t'1(~;·bd' . 

E;; OF P!\GE ~~1~ - -- . ----.-~ --~ - - --~ ~. -;:':r; f) l' 
.,\ JU ., li.!" DIn. ~ j' ; ," 'A" , 

,1 -' L I~ '.: ::J-J2 ~vPr~t': 'D1i'c.7'1? KisselOflHf449 ," J-' . -' - 'J" 
8~ VEe" n~l1 
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rAG~ T~JO 

P_S.IIg:EJ TO THIRTIEr,H.-$_TM~Q...JLQ.LI.A....~~CE, FURTHER, THAT SHE RE-

CALLED THAT THERE IS ALUAYS A TypnmIT::!:2 AIloUtm HISS HOUSE. .' . 

AGI\IU ADtUTTE:D SHE RECALLS COYS RECZIVZD TypZ~mITER FROn HISSES .. .-.. - - _us - _ - - _ <yo. - Ii iI -_- _______ -~ 

ONLY rZCAUSE UErr S 01] TO~D HER TlII_S~y~~R TfJ1\T_ TIIEJ_RECEIVJ'!:D_:tLJlRQt·! --------- .--- - - ,.. 

THEr-I. 0:1 REDIRECT t1C LEAr! REQUESTED TO Sr:E TIlE T.JO S IGtlED STAT12:--
t1ENTS TAlG~N BY AGEtlTS FRm.l CATLETT TOGETHER ~JITH TIlE QUZSTIOtl Aim . 
Al'lSUErr STATE:1ENT TAI~EN CY UFO AIm NOT SIGnED BY HER. I-lURPlIY-S 

OBJECTION OVER-RULED. SAID SHE TALKED TO FBI SEVEt! on EIGHT TD1ES . . - - .- - - - - - . - - - - - -- ~ ~ 

I}l HInCHESTE~ At-lD HASHINGTOn, I\tm on OCCASIOtl THERE UERE)'UO OR 
- -- --~ - - .- -----. - -- ..... _--

T_l_IR_E_E......o..;,AI.;..·m;;....:,s::-0:..:t.:.;;·1E~T;.;;;:}:..:.:N=E.;;..~.-.;~;.::..-1~~_ R::.:~E=-t·1Etl PRESEtlT_t. .At1D ~T~HAT FBI J1]1]TE OUT S.TA1'E-

NEtlTS _~m_JIA12 IJ~~ll_SJ_GJ'l ..... THIi;J·l. TESTIFIED SHE ~IR3T t·1ET HC ~~,ArLAT", 

~otlALrI HISS HDt.1E mn:n !-1~ LE_AH Q.UES!I~ HER AHD RAyr10Jll1. 12R9:U~HT ....-
I(~~tr-.\-J=-. I \ 

OUT THAT UHEN THE OLD TYPEURITER HAS GIVEn TO lIER DAUG1ITER BURt1ETTA 
__ • _ _ _ .-... . ." _ ___ r _~ - _----..-_ -"- __ _ "- ........ _ _ .. ~ .. ... _ _ .. _ - - - _c:. ~- '" 

BJ PZRRY, THAT SHE PURCHASED S1·1ALL TOY TYPEURITER FOR DAVGHTER HARY. 

THEn READ ALOUD PORTION OF THE QUZSTION PJlD ANS~jER STATEI>1Et·1T COH-

CERNH!G NAHE CHAl-1BERS USED UHEN CLAUDIE I'1DHITTED HD1 TO HIS3 H0!-1E 

AtlD ALS 0 t"JIrAT SHE TOLD AGENTS ABOUT Cot!FEREtJCE WITH r1C LEI\t! £TAL AT 

DOHALD HISS HOt-1E. m! RECROSS t1URPHY PUT H1TO EVIDENCE OVER ODJEC-
!i! • • 

TION THE n!O SIGNED STATEMEnTS EXECUTED BY C1\TLETT. UIn-lESS HAD 
,'1 

PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED HER SIGNATURES THEREON. LAST tiJITHESS HAS 

Etm OF PAGE TUO 
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PAGE THREE 

~'\Y:"lOrm SYLiJES!Err\cA:LET~!. . .!t5A J-!¥Z.,_tHIO !_E§ IIJIE __ D~I_{E_HORJ~D .... F.Q!t 

H_I_S_S_ES_A_T_P-"'S ..... T.-...R .... EE ...... • :r~,-_TJIJ;RTI}fTH ST?-i!:}T ~Im VOLT0_~~_ACE D~InG, OD.P-d0D? 

TESTIFIED FBI FIRST QUESTIONED HIH FEB. FORTYtlINE AND SHOHED HD1 
If _ --. JiF_-ay "'i _ =. . -- ,.;;; --, ___ -_ '"IL 

PHOTOS OF CHAHBERS, HIS ~lIFE Atm BABY AHD. THAT HE TOLD FBI HE HAD 

NET/ER SEEN THEt'1 I:EFORE. RECALLED HISSES HOVInG FR,9H THIRTIETH 

STllEET TO VOLTA PLAC~ AND SAIJ)_tlJ.EJ_GIlv..E_H~I.::l_CJ..QTl{~§...t DOOl~ At1.!? A 

WOODSTOCIC TYPqJ.R~::rIQL~llU:N IHEy'_UQVJ!~D. DESCRIBED DEFECTS OF TYPE-._--------- - --- -- ~ - ---~ 

~1RITER. t4<L,LEAl'1 THEN CARRIED TYPEWRITERJO ~lITUES.s STAHD HHERE 

CATLETT, AFTER PUtlC]UJ1(;_l:LE.~~·I KEXS-, IDENTIFIED IT AS THE ONE GIVEN 

1~~¥1 DY HISSE,S... TYJ."EURITER .REC .. EJ.Y..~IL..Il:lI.O-EW~tl.Cb UITHOUT OBJECTIon. 

RAY;·10ND STATED RIEBON NOT IN HORKIHG cormITIm! ~1HErl HE RECEIVED IT, 

ALS 0 THAT THERE t'lA;] A KNOB HIS~ HJG. TES TIFIED HE TOOK TYPEHRITER 

FIRST TO HIS HOUSE WIIERE IT REt"1AINED A COUPLE OF YEARS, HAS THEn 

GIVEN TO PERRY-$ T:JIFE, THEN RETURNED, AND FINALLY HAS GIVEN TO HIS 

SISTER BURNETTA ~1HO IS RESIDING HITH EASTER FAHILY AND ~AID HE 

OESERVED TYPEt1RITER IN EASTER HOtlE. SAID HE TALKED TO HC LEAr! 

LAST HINTER IN DotlALD HISS HOfelE AND LAST SAU ALGER IN FORTY TUO OR 

FORTYTHRZE. SAID HE TOLD HC LEAll VOLUtlTARILY HE HOULD SEARCH FOR 

TYPEl·mITER AND TrIEU DESCRIBED HIS SEARCH ItJCLUDING VIS IT TO Eq.TER. 

HOUSE, THEU nEXT DOOR AND TO A RESIDEnCE ACROSS THE STREET. NURPHY 

END OF PAGE THREE Kisseloff-l0451 
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PAGE FOUR 

OBJECTED TO EtlTIRE SERIES OF OBVIOUSLY LEADInG QUESTIotlS Arm HAS . ~ 

OVERRULED, AT HHICH TU1E r·muPHY_JJIFORHED COURT HE DJ:D-1lQ1 AGBEULl.TII 

RULItlG AND JUDGE TOLD NURPHY THAT NOONE AS KED HIH IF HE AGREED ~JlD 
_ - -_- -OJ' .:--..; - _ i ;;; - ........ + 

THAT lIZ DID NOT EXPECT HH1 TO AGREE. HE SAID HE THEtl TALKED TO 

VERHot- HARLotJ TIlEt! TALI~ED UITH "BILL" TEEt! tillS. LOCKEY AnD THAT HIS 

SEARCH conSU:·:ED ABOUT A HOBTH. CATLETT THEil DESCRIBED CONFEREUCE 

IN OfFICE OF ATTORNEY CHARLES~lOUSTON' AFTER mUCH HE 1\ND IIOUSTOlJ 

Arm HC LEAU AND SCHAPIRO HENT OUT ON A SEARCH FOR THE TYPEHRITER 

AND TESTIFIED THJ\T 0:1 FOLLOUItlG D1\Y HE IDEtITIFIED. TYPEHRITER DROUGHT 

TO HIS HOUSE BY ~lC LEAN. ON CROSS, UITNESS CLAHlED THAT HE :):DEI'HI-
'M - _IS - ..... illi 'rl' 

FlED TYPE~JRITER BY FACT THAT THERE HAS A ill·lOB HISSING FRotl IT AND KEYS 
~--------- --- -- - - - -- --- - ~-~ -- _ .. - - .~. '- ~~ ... 

STUCK AND THAT RIBBON DID NOT OPERATE CORRECTLY. TESTIFI?D~ )IE H:):H-
... -----

SELF UTILIZED OlJE FINGER SYSTEH OF TYPING AND NEVER TYPED AH'.(-_, __ ...-..1-_- ~ ~ -

THING BUT HIS. H~ijE.." UHICH 2::E DID "HHEr! HE F~L 1'. L,!!\E_ IT~... REITERATED 
- -AtlSHETI UHZt'! AS KED HO~i OFTEN. HITNESS WAS EVASIlE AND INSOLEtn AND 

~ :au 

COURT TOOK OVER QUESTIOnING ALTHOUGH In A VERY HILD ~f1\Y AND DREW 
I _ ~ -.P ...... ....-:£~-.........,..-~. __ " __ ~ __ ,.......-.....- _-. - SA 1 MiD! _t -- ..... "" 

FROH "HITt-JESS ADf1I3SIotJ THAT HE DID UOT KllOU DURING "t'lliICH NOVE TYPE-
1/ - "" _~ 'Ii "'.113 §f4io4 T_ - • ~ --~.--~,-,,---..;;;-=-----.- ---:0:.- -!<- Ai ~ 

HRITER l'lf\S GIVEN TO IlIl:1. HURPHY THEN ItJFORI,1ED HITImSS HE DID lIOT 
.. -.... -"PIii!!§W 1_-_ ~ - a ~~"J!!:'i:.~.!" ... - _,if' .....,~ ....... 12._ _ $ • ______ ---=-__ ~ 

HAilT TO COnFUSE HUl AND ASi~ED U;I:TIJESS IE~ HE _BZLIEVED_TJJ~T. HITIlESS ... 
END OF PAGE FOUR 
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PJ\GE FIVE 

REPLIED, no. r'~URPHY THEt1 BROUGHT OUT THAT CATLETT CANt.JOT REHEr·mER ... ~ 
vlHETlIER J\LGER OR PRIS CILLA GAVE HDl THE TYPEWRITER AND RECALLS 

9t1LY THAT SOI·1EONE TOLD HIH IT ~lJ\S THERE FOR HIH. SAID . PERHJ\PS J\ 

H1\ID IOLD HHl THAT. SAID TYPEURITER HAS GIVZr'l TO nUl AND BROTHER, 
, ' ~Tl-ETI 

PERRY BUT UNABLE TO RECJ\LL CIRCUHSTAI!CES OF PICKIHG IT UP OR TAlfING 
~ . 
IT HO~'1E. SAID IT l'JAS I~EPT IN DEN OF THE CATLETT HQi.1E FOR THREE OR 

FOUR YEJ\RS ~1HEN 'PER2Y GJ\VE IT TO HIS FUTURE tHFE. STATED IT HAS 

NEVER OUT OF THE HOUSE DURING THAT THREE OR FOUR YEAR PERIOD. HUR­

PHY UAS BEGINNING TO EI MlINE HIH ABOUT HIS ADHITTED conVEIl3ATION 

UITH DONALD HISS AnOUT TYPEURITER PRIOR TO RAYI·lOND-S FIRST !·1EETING 

llITH HC J.,El\tJ IN FEB., FORTYIlIiJE, \o1HEN COURT RECESSED ut-lTIL TEN 

THIRTY AH JUUE TWENTYTIIIRD. UITHESS HAS VERY HOSTILE, EVASIVE ,l)Jm 
~ ..» - ?t1- ._- t ~ 1 __ - ~ ~"'--- .. - _~ : __ -~:=-l 

INSOLE~~T rum COURT POIHTED OUT TO ~lITNESS IN A VERY PLEASJ\NT HAt·mER 
------~~- - -- ~ 

_ . _____ _ _ _ ..... ~ _ - ~ _____ ~ ____ .:.. .....". -.0-_....0...---- -.. 

AS COllTRASTED HITH HIS T~EA!HE!:!~ .91 _ cJIAr:IDEIi~ ~Al!P u~f.~_Qt1- srAt;D.., ----- - --
NECESS ITY OF ANSHERING THE_,QJjESJ:.I()Us TO THE BEST OF HIS ABILITY. 

SCHZIDT 

HOLD PLS 

Or" . 

. I' 
I ____ II .. 

/ . (' 
, - I ,. • '...... .-/ .r' -
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lIr. Tolson 
~:gi!~--

:: tt~~;:;'l;s === 
Ur. ROBon --
1Ir. Tracy-­
IU". "Egan -­
lIr'. tJllrnoa __ 
1!r.l!arllO __ 

.. 
lire add 

Mr. Fletoher 

RAYMOh"'D SYLVESTER CATLETT, aka. 
".l.ike" 
DlPfRSONATION 

r --,.. ~~ .- •••• -.' C("\n·\-r.,\i, ~r.:'D 
~11 1,'11-' I ~·\.' I ' P . \la.. 

• • :,. ,:- _ • • ~ " r .. . -" . .. . r-" 9 ",- --;"\ 

\-,,:- '·'7 ' . I ~ . ' . ;;.' \L.U " 

[I:~.,,,:.,,. };;' /...,~ f )\( ,,1/./G!,.'-:/\ :. ) 
J ;-\I ';:..--1 f.?L/~../- '-' l ~/.;. -{7i~~iI.:t)./ Purpose: 

The purpose of thia memorandum is to present a amnm&ry 
of tha tacta develop~ during the investigation of the oase entitled 
"Jay DaVid l'ihittaker'thambers, was. et al., Perjury, E.pionage - R, 
Internal Security - Rn wherein it has ~en alleged by Franois Oneida 
Booth "that Catlett stated he 'Was working for the FBI in Uaroh, 1949. 

Background: 

You will reoall that the ~a8hiDgton Field Offioe has con­
ducted an extensiTe and exhaustive inveatigation in Washington, D. C. 
to looate the Woodstook typewriter whioh had been in the pOI.esaion 
of' Alger and Priscilla Hisl and which machine, according to the FBI 
Laboratory was used to type the "Chamber. Docunent". 

During the courae of this inv.stigation. Claudie Catlett 
who 'Worked as a maid tor the Hiss' for approximately ten years 
beginning, she alleges, When the Hiss' lived at 2905 P Street, N. 1.., 
Washington. D. C., was interviewed. The Hiss- lived at this address 
fran l!ay~ 1935 to January, 1936. Claudie CiLtlett had no information 
ooncerning a Woodstock typewriter. Th. ~nvesti&&tion refleated that 
Claudie Catlett had three aons. Jamal Ralph Catlett, Perr,y Catlett, 
and Ra:ilJlond Sylvester Catlett. Jr. Theile sona 'Were interviewed by the 
Washington Field Offiae in January and February, 1949. However. they 
all possessed no knowledge regarding anyr,oodstoak typewriter owned b.1 
the Riss·'. 

On Uay 13, 1949, Claudie Catlett advised that the HillS' 
gaTe an old typewriter to her 80nll. Investigation thereafter de­
veloped that after Raymond Syl veater Catlett was interviewed by 
Special Agents ot the r.aahingtoJl Fi~ld Ottice on February 2. 1949 
he went to Donald Hisa, brother of Alger His.. He informed Donald 
Hiss that he had boen approaohed by Agents ot the FBI regarding a 
\)oodstock typewriter and he informed Donald Hiss that Alger and 
Priscilla Hias had given him and his brother Perry an,9+4 \~9oAJtook 
typewriter. Thereafter Raymond SylTeat~~-. C .. tlett wa,s ,'lIuQceaaful in 
looa.ting the typewriter in the p08sesI10I('o£ one Ira Lockey. 

' I ' 

l4.' . ).!onr ( 
\l:' PenningtOn ~ 14r: ~lI11l Taun_ 
'Iole.RoolI_ 

1Ir. . \ \ .AS1.h 1NDfX£D -II 

£X~l 
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Raymond Catlett haa admitted conoealing his knowled&e pertain1n& 
to the typewriter. Perr,y Catlett haa a110 admitted conc~aling thi. 
information. It il to be noted that Raymond and Perry Catlett haTe 
adYised th.a.t they were living at 2728 F' street, N. 'ti., .;alhington, 
D. C. when they re08i ved the 7.ood.tock typawri tel" £rom the JIbs t • 

Ra~ond Catlettw.a a 'Witnel!l8 tor the defense in the ilisa 
trial in New York on June 2'2 and 2S. 1949. 

Inveatigation by the Waanington Field Ottice revealed that 
Francia vneida Booth, nee Uoulhao, advised that prior to January, 
19S? abe and her brother Ueorge were living with the Catlett tamily­
at an addrel, sbe reoalls aa 1632 2nd street, N. W. Bel" brother, 

"Seorge, was tbe boy friend of Clyti Catlett, allo known as Claudie 
Catlett. In about January, 193?, ahe Ted to another addre •• whioh she 
raIl. aa 1402 6th street, N. u., but her brother George oontinued 
living with the Catlett. and moved with the Catlett~ trom 32nd Street 
to 2728 P Street. 

On Januar,y 24, 1949, Francia Oneida Booth executed a signed 
atatement adTiaiXlg that in Maroh; 1949 !like Catlett oame to her apart­
ment late at night atating he was working for the FBI; that he had two 
men from the FBI with hila, and that he wanted to talk to her about the 
old typewriter at 2728 P Street. ne was aooompanied by two white m~ 
but Ihe ia unable tQ reoall their names. One ot them had a wallet in 
his hand when he came 1n but she could not describe. it and ahe .tated 
that ahe relied on m.k$"s statemen.t that they were trom the FBI. The •• 
men queltioned her concerning the typewriter 8l1d whether she had any 
speoimens. lUke CalH back several day. later and laid be was still 
working tor the FBI and advised her not to mention the visit to anyone. 
The signed statement obtained fran Mrs. Booth hal been forwarded to 
the Hew York Office for any use it may ha.TO, in oonneotion with the 
current His. trial. The Direotor hal noted nIt possible. I would 
like to .eo .. prQsecution for imper.o~tion here". 

Reoommendation: 

It ia reoommended that this matter be referred to Division 
Six for appropria~e attention. 

lIr. Tolson 
~: gi:~-- 00 - Bureau File 14-1333 <' 

~: ~~~:n,l:;;:s === 
ltr. Rosen -­
lIr. Tracy-­
""."Egan --

::~~~ 
~:: ~~:::;.'r.lng=tO=n== 
LIl-_ ~ulnn Tanm_ 
Tole. Room_ 
1Ir. Nease __ 
Il1s~ GandY_ . 
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Office Memorandum · ", 

e:---: 
SUBJECT: 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI 

SAC, Chicago 

~.AHAM; Q 
WILLI~ 7fARD PI (NAN 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
(Bureau File No. 74-1333) 

DATE: June 27, 1949 

<r dated June 21, 1949. 

Mrs. FRANCES EllZABE 'HENSLER, presently residing at 1301 East 56th 
Street, Chicago, Illinois, identified the photograph of WILLIAM WARD 
PIGMAN from five copies of photographs of various individuals as the 
individual mentioned in Chicago letter to the Director dated June 13, 
1949. Mrs. HENSLER furnished a signed statement regarding the alleged 
proposition made to her b~ . q which reflects that she reported 
the incident to ALEXAND HARRON, Chief of Personnel, Army Services, 
Washington, D. C., but ailed to mention PIGMAN's name at that time. 
The\,§tatement further reflects that Mrs~ H~NSLER contacted Senator 
Gm&\GILLETTE of Iowa and President HARRi TRUMAN who at that time was­
HeacCof the Civil Service Connnittee in Viashington, D. C., and told 
them that she believed certain individuals in Washington, D. C., were 
endeavoring to obtain confidential and restricted information from 
government employees who had access to this information through their 
positions. Mrs. HENSLER did not mention PI GMAN 's name to either GI LLETTE 
or TRm,UU~ and she believes that because she was not specific in her 
statements to them that they thought it was war hysteria on her part 
and conducted no investigation concerning the matter. 

The signed statement is being furnished to the New York Office as an 
enclosure to this letter. RUC. 

cc: New York (65-14~20) (Enc.) 

JGG:DJS 
65-3290 

-, ':::::;cj ! 

INDEXED· 52 

.. 

l'~ \ 
~'I0JUL 11'if'J}F, 
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# UA 9 Arm ny 4 FROH BA 29 

~ SACS NYC AND rIFO URGENT 

Q JAHAil 

SUNHARY TELETYPE. 

THE FOT...LOUING IS A su~·mARY OF HlVESTIGATION CONDUCTED TO DATE BY 

BA AND OTHER OFFICES AS TO THE TEtJM~TS HHO RESIDED AT APARTHENT 

mJNED BY r:IRs. LEt>]~ICKES, CHESTERTOHN, rm., DURInG sm,a'lER OF 

NItJETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. FOR PURPOSE OF CLARITY, INFO IS SET OUT UNDER 

EACH APARTNENT AS TO THE t'~A!1E 'OF TENANT, PERIOD OF TEiJANCY" SOURCE , 
. "\ ~-

FRON WHICH INFO OBTAINED AND KNOHLEDGE OF RESIDENCY OR TEl'JA!:rQ:Y :OF 
/~ 

HISSES, IF ANY. PHYSICAL SET-UP OF vlICKES APARTNENT ,BUILDING IS 
... "," 

AS FOLLOHS A THREE-STORY BUILDING FRONTING~ .. :Of.j ONE ONE SEVEH 

FRONT ST., REAR FACING CHES TER RIVER. APARTNEtJTS LOCA TED AS FOT..J .. 01'JS--

TNO APARTMENTS IN BASEMENT, FIRST FLOOR TNO APARTMENTS DESIGNATED 

ARBITRARILY AS EAST SIDE AND HEST SIDE, SECOND MJD THIRD FLOORS TItlO 

APARTMENTS EACH FLfOR DESIGNATED AS RIVER SIDE AND STREET SIDE. 

BASEHENT APARTt.1ENT1HAVE SEPARATE REAR EnTRANCE AND ~10RE OR .. tESS 

ISOLATED FROU REUAINIt!G APARTi-1EHTS. TEtJANTS tIHO RESIDED IN RESPECTIVE 

¥ APARTM!l!f,HS DUF~ING PERTINENT PERIOD ARE AS FOLLOHS -- BASEHENT APARTt-1ENT1 
LEUH~nCKES, JR., Sot·~ OF rms. lHCKES, ~1HO HAS TH~~ or~VJ;~ 3JUhY . 

RECORDED ~1t l -J '-I ~ 3 ';"I-~ . .1:;"\ 
Aim FIRS! PART OF AUG., THIRTYSEYNnExE1f~WING'~T-/):~~-':lS-~ l~N, ~TI\Tn'lEt!T. 

SEE TEL -FRO[.1 HFO JUnE THENTYSECOND LAST. HIS PR$SEr-~et: ITHERE DunI;:G 

COtlFIRi-lED BY INTERVIEH ~IITH HIS SISTER, URS. ROBERT 

Kisseloff-10457 
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PAGE TWO 

TURHER, DAUGHTER OF URSa HICKES. LEHH} U. HICKES, JR., HftS 

STA TED HE DOES NOT RECALL EVER flEETING ALGER HISS FA:UL Y, DOES HOT 

laJOU THE~i ArJD DOES r'!OT RECALL THEii 3EE!G THERE. APARTtiEtlT Oll 

FIRST FLOOR EAST SIDE, DR. KDJNE~UXTOIJ RESIDED THERE, ACCORDHm 

TO HIS STATEHEHT, THIRTYT:]O TO FORTYTHO. SEE AL3Al)Y TEL JUNE 

TUENTYFOUR LAST. BUXTO~J AtJD HIS UIFE STATED THEY DO NOT REi·;EH3ER 

HISS BUT INTIMATED THAT HISS COULD HAVE SUB LEASED APARTMENT OF 

DR. ESTHER DOt.E. BUXTON-S PRESENCE AT UICKES APARTf-iD!T COnFIRl·1ED . 
BY r·ms. ROBE~Rt!ER, DAUGHTER OF r·ms. Hi~KES, HOlrJEVER, SHE STATES 

HE DID NOT LIVE IN FIRST FLOOR UNTIL THIRTYFIVE AND THAT HE LIVED 

IN SECOND FLOOR NIHETEEH THIRTYFOUR TO THE FALL OF THIRTYFIVE, 

AT WHICH TIME HE MOVED TO THE FIRST FLOOR. BUXTON-S PRESENCE ALSO 

COi:JFlRiJED 3Y HR •• AND t·ms. RICHA~U.'H!S, CHESTERTOHN, ND., i'-1EnTIOI'~ID 
LATER IN THIS TEL. FIRST FLOOR APARTMENT ON BEST SIDE, MRS. LEBIN 

\ 

l·ri,:~.cK~~_S)1., HAS RESIDED IN THAT APARTHEI'~T Cm:TnmOUSLY, l·lA!i=TAHJS 

HISSES ~1ERE THERE FROII JUi'~E TO SEPT. THIRTYSEVEN. iJRS. HICKES, 

IT IS RECALLED, IS THE LAtJDLADY Atm mmER OF THE APARTi-Ei'lT 13UILDn~G 

BUT lIAs NO RECORDS TO SU3STArHIA TE HISSES SUB-TInM1CY OR OF A~JY 

OTHER TENftNTS PRIOR TO FORTYTWO. RIVIRSIDE SEcorm FLOOR DR. ESTHER 
\~ , . \ - -~------ -

' :I" .. ~ ~~wz AND HER FAUILY, CAPT. CHAR~orJE [H'~D DAUGHTER, ALICE, 
;2"'4 

Y- 'I :. . : tlOH ~·~RS. GEORG<~l(EESTER, OCCUPIED THIS t\PARTEEf'!T Fr.O:i FAT..T .. 
• - I 

r 'EnD PAGE TUO 
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PAGE THREE 

NINETEEt; THIRTYFIVE TO FORTY THREE • THIS APARTtiEnT vIAS OCCUPIED 

BY DR. KEt!UETH S. BU:{Tm~ Pf2IOr. TO FALL OF THIRTYFI'JE, AFTER UHICH 

Tn;:!: HI ~~OVED TO THE FIRST FLOOR. 30TH CHAS. DOtE A~~D nRS. 

GEO. I~EESTEn, nEE A tICE DOLE, STATE THEY HERE IU THIS APARTtlEnT 

IN THE SUNilER OF THIRTYSEVEN M!D THAT THE t·lOn:Ee, nO:1 DECEASED, 

HAD SUB LET THE AP{\RT:1Er-lT DURICG THP\ T Sut1l1ER. SEE t-lIA:·lI TEL TO 

NY Jur'!E 'tWENTYTHREE, ST. PAUL TELS Jut!E THEtJTYFOUR Arm nJEnTYSEVEt~. 

r·m. AND r·ms. RICHARD H. COLLIns, TID THREE, CHESTERTmlN, HD, COLT~INS 

IS NOV EDITOR OF KENT COUNTY WEEKLY NEWSPAPER IN CHESTERTOWN, 

UPON INTERVIErJ BY BA ADVISED THAT t·lRS. COLLINS KNEH ALGER HISS AS 

A CHILD AS SHE rlAS REARED H! THE SArlE HEIGHBORHOOD NEAR LINDEtJ 

AVE., BALTO. COT.tHrs STATED SEE DID NOT SEE ALGER HISS 

AGAIN IN Sur'lHER OF THIRTYSEVEN OR SUNHER OF THIRTYEIGHT. 

SHE CANNOT FIX OR APPROXH1ATE THE DATES lH!Y BORE DEFINITE THAN 

THIS. SHE t'lET ALGER HISS IN tHCKES APARTNENT BUILDING AT AT CHESTERTOHt,., 

r/ 
AT NHICH TIME THE COLLINSES WERE OCCUPDYING THE 

THIRD FLOOR RIVER SIDE APARTMENT. SHE BAS SURPRISED TO SEE HISS 

THERE AND SHE INVITED ALGEFfDHISS AND HIS HIFE, PRISCILLA'? H 1 :-' .:....."., 
___ £&1'1'_ IS ._ 

HHON SHE HAD NEVER PREVIOUSLY NET, TO VISIT THE COLLINS APART1'lENT 

or'~ THE THIRD FLOOR. THE IUSSES VISITED THE COLLIns APARn;El.JT 

BRIEFLY IN THE WICKES APARTMENT BUILDING FOR A DRINK AND 

END PAGE THREE E 
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PAGE FOUP. 

SHE HAS flOT SEEn OR HEARD FRO~"J THZ HISSES SItlCE THEt!. r-ms. 

COLLH!S AT THAT THiE lMS HRITING A SOCIETY COLU;·:t: Fon THE LOCAL 

IJEUSPAPER KNOUN AS THE "TRAVSCRIPT". nus HAS nou BEcor'~E THE KE~n 

COUNTY r'!EUS. THE POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT An ITEll t·aGHT HAVE BEEi! 

HRITTEN IN THE SOCIAL COLu(-1N OF TH~RAt!SCRI_::'T" At~D ACCORDInGLY AT 

THE PP.ESEt!T TIr!E l\ SEARCH IS BEn~G tiADE BY 3AL TO AGEnTS OF THE 3ACI( 

ISSUES OF THAT PAPER FOR A POSSIBLE t!EUS ITE[-l on THE HISSES STAY IV 

CHESTEF!Tmn!. AL THOUGH r.ms. COLLINS DOES rOT RECALL SPECIFICALLY 

WRITING SUCH AN ITEM SHE ADMITS ONE HIGHT HAVE POSSIBLY BEEN NnITTE~. 

~RS. COLLINS IS POSITIVE THAT ON THE OCCASIOP OF THE MEETING OF 

THE HISSES IN THE UICKES APATITtlEtlT BUILDn!G, THE HISSES HERE STAYIPG 

IN THE DR. ESTHER DOLE APARTMENT ON THE SECOND FLOOR RIVER SIDE. 

t·ms. COLLINS HAD N~IDEA AS TO THE DURATIon OF THE HISSES STAY AT 

CHESTERTOHH OR At~Y RECOLLECTION AS TO HHETHER THEY HAD LEFT DURIHG 

THEIE STAY THERE FOR At-!Y PERI op FRor·~ CHESTERTOHP. HISSES PRESENCE n.~ 

CHESTERTOHN AT THE DOLE APARTHENT {'lAS 'ALSO COtIFIP.tiED HITE AN INTERVIEU 

BY BA ''lITH r·ms. ROBERT TURt!ER, FOImERLY i-iRS. HE~;~KRA TZEP., PRESCOTT, 

HASHINGTON, PRESENTLY VISITING HER HOTBER, t-ms. LEunl l'JICKES, AT 

CHESTERTom·'. r-ms. TURNER STATES THAT ALTHOUGH SHE PERSO['!ALLY t-JAS 

nOT PRESEtlT IE CHESTERTOHN H! THIRTYSEVEr~, SHE RECALLS SHE LIVED t!EAr:BY 

It! POt"jQr'~A, ~'1D., EIGHT i·:rLES FROr-J CHESTERTOH~l. IT IS HER P.ECOLLECTIOP 

EHD PAGE FOUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

,.. , 
THA T THE HISSES SUB-LEASED THE DOLE APARTHEt!T ItJ THE LATE TlunTIES 

fWD CAm~OT RECALL THE EXACT YEAR. HER InFO IS EASED PARTLY Ot-! 

COiJVEf:SATION HITH HEH HOTtIER. SHE STATES HO~JEVER THAT on OFE OCCASIOP 

SHE t·:ET BOTH ALGER Arm PRI SCILLA HISS IN THE APARTUEtlT HOUSE. 

SECOt3D FLOOH, Fr.OHT STREET SIDZ APAr.T:·~EnT HAS OCCUPIED FROU 

APRIL FIRST, THUaYSEVEt!, TO FORTY, UUH1TERRUPTEDLY, BY 

• PAUL~~SOLAI'1DT Arm HIS HOTBEn. SOLANDT HAS STATED at! INTERVIEU 

THAT IT l'JAS VIRTUALLY HIPOSSIBLE FOR TEE HISSES TO HAVE BEn! ItJ 

THE fJICl~ES APARTi'lErIT IN THE SUllI,lEP. OF THIRTYSEVEtJ AS HE lMS THERE 
S 

AND DID NOT RECALL THE HISSES. ~:::~: HFO TEL TO NY JUNE nJn~TYFOUR LAS T. 

SOLANDT HAD OTHER PERIODS OF TENAnCY AT t'!ICKES APARTNErJT, NOT BEHlG 

MATERIAL, NOT BEING SET OUT. THIRD FLOOR STREET SIDE APARTMENT, 

PROBABLY OCCUP lED n-} smn'1ER THIRTYSEVEtJ BY t·ms. CATHER~nJLETT, 
CHESTER CITY, HD., l·mo IS PRESENTLY BEING INTERVIEUED. THIRD 

FLOOR RIVER SIDE APARTHENT, OCCUPI~D CONTINUOUSLY BY NR. AND HRSo 

RICHARD H. COLLHJS ,_ PREV'IOUSLY NEtJTIOt!ED, FRON JAn nJEtny, NINETEEn 

THIRTYFOUR, TO £.lARCH TUENTYFIVE, THIF!TYNINE. AS NENTIONED PREVIOUSLY" 

COLLINSES RECALL HISSES B:f!;ING IN CHESTERTOUN. 

PART nJO. THE FOLLOUING IS A LIST OF INDIVIDUALS HHO HERE DETERUH1ED 

TO HAVE BEEN TENANTS IN THE lHCKES APARTHENT BUILDING OTHER THAr! DURH!G 

END PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

THE Surl1';EH OF r·:UJETEEi·! THIRTYSEVEH, ALL OF UHOE HAVE BEEr·) ItJTETIVIEHED 

AIm UERE NOT ACQUAINTED HITH THE HISSES At~D KNEH NOTEING OF THEIR ' 
, 

PRESElJCE n: THE UICKES APARTi:IEtlT In CHESTERTmm. THESE n~DIVIDUALS 

ARE SET OUT APARTunn EY APAP.TUEtJT -- FIRST FLOOR EAST SInE APAF:THEIlT, 

DR. Mm HRS. LAUREn~ORD, UHJETEEtl THIRTYFOUR Ai'm THIRTYFIVE. SEE 

TEL FRon BUFFALO Jut!E n:Et'lTYEIGHT LAST. SECOPD FLOOR FRDr·!T STREET 

SIDE, ALBEnT C~ENLY, SPTIH!G OF THIETYSIX TO SPRn:G OF THIRTYSEVEN. 
( 

~\.{ 
SEE BA TEL JUNE TWENTYFIVE LAST. THIRD FLOOR STREET SIDE, HARI¥iBRYAN, , 

THIRTYFIVE TO THIRTYS IX. PRESENT HHEREA130UTS UNKNOHN, HAS h'OT BEEr: 
-

INTERVIEHED AND NO LEADS TO INTERVIEH AS PETIIOD OF HER TENAnCY IWT 

PERTINENT. HUBBARD FArHLY INCLUDING DAUdHER BARBATIA, Nmf tms. HENRY 
~ . 

. 'f ... HUNSTIN, Arm DAUGHTER DIANE, Not-I NRS. DIAI\~ERGt!ETI, fIR. HUBBARD, THE 

FATHER, NOH DECEASED, SEPT THIRTYSEVEN TO THIRTYEIGHT, PERIOD OF ONE' 

YEAR, LIVED IN THIRD FLOOR FROH l'-!OV THIRTYSEVEN AND FOR ONE NONTH 

PREVIOUSLY PROBABLY IN BASE£.1ENT APARTr·lENT. SEE HFO TEL JUNE 

nJE~!TYEIGHT LAS T AND SF TEL JUNE nJENTYtn~!E. COL. CHARLES r~lii'!I~ER, 
THEtJTY B DASH THE GREEN, DOVER, DEL., -RESIDED THIS APARTNErlT SEPT. 

-IUlr::7YElJ~:r,i31 THIRTYEIGHT TO F'ORTYTHO. HlTERVIEHED BY BA AND DID NOT 

Imou THE HISSES rWR HAVE KtJOULEDGE OF THEIR STAY n~ CHESTERTmm. 

PART THREE. FOLLOUIHG ARE INDIVIDUALS UHO HERE NOT TENAr,!TS AT t -Gl~ES 
t.f 

APARTt-1EDT BUILDING AIJD HJCLUDES t.1EIGHBORS, FTIIENDS OF DR. ESTER :OLE, 
-- ---- ---" 

-. 
" 
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J PAGE SEVEN 

ETC., HHO HEP.E H!TERVIEUED tJEGATIVELY AS TO KNm-JLEDGE OF THE HISSES OR 

THEIR TEHAiICY AT CHESTERTm·Jt.J. CHARLES C. H. ATt~ATER, THEtJTYEIGHT HUi1DRED 

O-SULLIVAlI BLDG., BALTO., FORNER t~EIGHBOR AND CLOSE FRIEND OF LIUn! ~-

(,,~. T'lIC"'ES JR ~\'i'l..· \ LI. , I. ., 11HO VIS ITED U ICKES APARTi·lErJT BLDG. FREG.UENTL Y DURIEG 

YEARS THIRTYSIX AND THIRTYSEVEN. LEOtJARD ROBU:Sot!, ONE ELEVEr! PROSPECT 

ST., CHESTERTmm, rID., nEGRO SERVAnT OF WICKES FOR THE PAST THIRTY YEARS, 

INCLUDIr\G PERTINENT PERIOD. ATTORNEY NORR~AhROLL, CHESTERTOUN, HD., 

C:o.u:m:)IN>XXl,"cousn~ OF r·ms. UICKES DECEASED HUSBAND. BARROLL KNEH ALGER 

HISS 'CASUALLY IN BALTO, STATING "HE ~']EnE DAiJCn~G NEIJ TOGETHER ", I·1EAt·!ING 

THEY HAD ATTENDED THE BACHELORS COTILLION HELD ANNUALLY IN BALTO. UD. 

BUT THAT HE HAD t·1EVER SEEN HISS H! CHESTERTOUN, UHERE BARROLL i·1AKES HIS 

HONE. REV. AND MRS. CHARLES L. ATWATER, ONE ZERO THREE fffiPLE AVE., 

CHESTERTOUN, PAREI';TS OF CHARLES C. H. AnJATER, REFERRED TO ABOVE, 

ADVISED THEY HAD BEEN NEIGHBORS OF THE tHCKES FOR t·1ANY YEARS AND THAT 

THEIR SON VIS ITED THE ~HCKES HOHE ON r·lAtJY OCtAS Ions AS A FRIEND OF. HICKES 

SON. THEY HERE NEVER AHARE OF THE HISSES VISIT TO CHESTERTOUN UNTIL 

RECENT NEUSPAPER DISCLOSURES. THE FOLLmoJING HERE n~TERVIEHED FOR n:FO 

REGARDH{G ANY KNOHLEDGE OF DR. ESTHER DOLE SUB-LETTING HER APARnlErIT 

AT CHESTERTOHt~, HD., DURn~G THE SUHNER OF THIRTYSEVEn BUT NOi··\E OF THE1-1 
,..-...-. 

COULD FURNISH A NY PERTINENT I~FO IN THIS REGARD. MRS. CLARENCE J. 

BLACK, REFERRED TO IN ST. PAUL TEL OF JUNE TUENTYSEVEN REGARDING . 
n:TERVIEH OF CHAS. DOLE, AS HRS. H. S. J. JONES, HIDOH OF DEM·; OF 

HASHINGTON COLLEGE, AS A FRIEND OF HIS NOTEER, DR. ESTHER DOLE. HISS 

HATTIE vlHITAKER, REGISTRAR, HASHItJGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOHN, FREDERICK 

DmJSCHOTT, BUS InESS HAr'JAGER, HASHU:GTON COLLEGE, DR. lHLLIAr·j R. HODELL, 

END PAGE SEVEr·! 1 
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. PAGE EIGHT 

1:'-"'-. , ,: ~. }~ !..;, - )/~ 

OF ltOXX EcoNotncS At:D SOCIOLOGY, ~'1ASHI~GTOH COLLEGE, H. ROBERT HUEY, 

PRES IDEt'!T, FIRST nATIONAL BAtH(, CHESTERToun, FRIEt-!D OF DR. DOLE. 

PART FOUR. THE FOLLoun:G rD'"X:~ INVESTIGATION REt·~An!S TO BE DOBE BY 

BALTO. OFFICE AtJD tJILL PROBABLY BE COHPLETED TODAY AND SUBrUTTED BY 

SUnr;ARY TEL TONIGHT. ONE, LEADS SET FORTH IN HFO TEL JUNE THENTYEIGHT, 
I 

EIGHT FIFTY-THREE pr-l, WHICH n~CLUDES n~TERVIEHS HITH SEVERAL t~EIGHBORS 

AND OHE POSSIBLE TENAtJT OF HICKES APAr.TUE~!T. THE LEAD IN REFERENCED 

HFO TEL FOR LA HAS BEErJ DISCONTINUED AS NRS. KRATZER HAS ALREADY BEEtJ 

INTERVIEHED. nro, REVIEH OF OLD EDITIOnS OF ~JE1'JSPAPER ~~(X7..A7:Y 

"TRA~~SCRIPT" FOR YEARS THIRTYSIX, THTR'.1'Y-S<nu~'X'X'x THIRTYSEVEN, THIRTY-

EIGHT. THREE, INTERVIEHS OF SEVERAL ~!EIGHBORS AT CHESTERTOUN HHOSE HAnES 

HAVE BEEN SUGGESTED DURING H!VESTIGATIOt!. THE 01'1LY LEAD SET FORTH BY 

BALTO. FOR COVERAGE BY OTHER OFFICES HHICH HAS NOT BEEN COVERED WAS 

INTERVIEW OF MRS. ESTA V. HARRISON AT SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI, HHICH 

LEAD HAS REQUESTED OF KANSAS CITY BY TEL FROr-l BALTO. HOR~:n!G OF JUNE 

TWENTY!·! INE. 

PART FIVE. SUGGEST CONSIDERATION BE GIVEN TO FOLLOHING INDIVIDUALS AS 

REBUTTAL WITNESSES. LEWI~ w. HICKES, JR., PROFESSOR PAUL A. SOLANDT, 

KENNETH S. BUXTotl, CAPT. CHAS. DOLE. FOR INFO NY, NRS. LEVIIt\" HICKES 

RECEIVED SUBPOENA FRotl DEFENSE ON SAi·iE DAY KELLOGG-SIUTH TESTIFIED IN 

NY BUT l'JAS utJABLE TO APPEAR AS SHE IS SUFFERH;G FRON SHINGLES AND 

HILL BE CONFINED TO HER HOt'lE FOR ANOTHER' nJO OR THREE HEEKS. 

CORRECTION pAGE SIX, LAST LINE NEXT TO LAST WORD 

~·lC FARLIN 

ESTHER 

END 
1 
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BOOTH lttUtES FURrHER THAT .IB VARCH, p.mIlm, IIIlE1&:!LE'n' VISITED HER AND ImR 

HUSBA.ND, NaN DECEAUD, AT ONE POUR ONE 'rIO CHAPIN ST., HW, WHERE THEY 1fmE THT:lf RESIDING. 

CATLETT QUEStIONED m;a ABOUT !BE 'fYPEWRrrER. Cln&ft RKU'l'ED THAT HE U.S "01&00 FOR THE 

FBI, THAT 'lHEY lTADJI'T li"ODD '1'HI 'l'IPlll'lRl'rm IE! AND \fIRE LOCIWIG PUR If. CATlETT BROOOm 

IN '.tWO YOUlG Wlir.n UEI ABOO! BLBVII THIBff PM At lIGHt', IIDI HE SAID WEral FBI AGmTS AND 

WERE ALL RIGHT ~ DS... BOOTH SAID THBY JPLlSHED A CARD DU'l SHE IS UJlABLE TO RECALL A 

DESCRIPrIOI AS TO lIHA.! US (81 !HE CARD. THU QtmSftONID HER CONCERHIWl !HE mlEREABOU'18 

\ 

r' or M 'l.'IPElRI'!R OR SPECDlElti. AS '1'HEI IEPT. CA1'LETT ClU'l'IONBD HER HOT TO DISCUSS 

UlftER WITH nmHBORS... sRi RlB HAD 110 P'UR!HER CONTACT WITH THEIl. .lOAm SUOOESfED 

Bumu CCWSIllER ADVlSABILIn OF ATmlPTINO noomUft IftIIVIEI' Q~ 11m 

AIR CORPS DJ ALABn. IHVEB1'mATION HERE CtftDUDD ... 

" . , ,,-
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JAHAM. RETEL FROM BALTIMORE THIS DATE. DIAN HUBBARD BERGNER, 

CAR~1EL, CALIF., ADVISED Ji2l~ HUBBARDS DID NOT MOVE TO WICKES APART­

MENT, CHESTERTO\'JN, MD., UNTI~ ABOUT SEPT. FIFTH, NINETEEN THIRTY 

SEVEN, AT vIHICH TIME THEY OCCUPIED FIRST FLOOR APT. AND MOVED TO 
f 

~ 

THIRD FLOOR IN NOVEMBER, RESIDING THERE ABOUT ONE YEAR. MRS. ~ERGNER 

STATES HISSES DID NOT RESIDE IN WICKES APT. IN SEPTEMBER THIRTY 

SEVEN. OTHE~~PANTS OF vJICKES APT. DURING SUMMER THIRTYSEVEN vJERE 

DR. KENNE'I1f\BUXTON, RESIDING FIRST FkOOR STREE:T SIDE" h ..r~CHER IN 
~ECOrtDED ~ ~f. VA} !; i1 f{"') :) 3.:- p . ' . 

WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERT~~~ELf,!t ~~ _OR}~ L1t~'~T A~.?' MotfiER, 

RESIDED SECOND FLOOR STREET SIDE, A A TEACHER~.A\!;L~lrASH-INGTON 
. r "'" • -..l 

COLLEGE- AND MR. AND MRS. RICHA ~LLINS IN THIRD FLOOR APT. ON '- - - - - -- - ~-- - -

RIVER SIDE toIHO HERE PUBLISHERS OF KENT COUNTY NEvIS. REPORT FOLLot'fS. 

KUJBALL 

" ' ..... 
-.. ' ,.. 
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\" \ '-, WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIElD 24 

DlP..ECTOR M'D SAC /" URGENT 

C) JAHAM. ~IS Olm;~~~ EXECU~IGNED STATEMENT JUNE TWENTY FOUR 

STATING IN l~~; ' FORTY I~I~ MI~A'lI.ETr CAME '.00 HER APARTUENT UTE AT 

NIGHT STATHJG HE WAS WCRKn:G FOR THE FBI, THAT HE HAD TrIO MEN :moM !HE 

FBI WIlE HIM AND ruT HE WANTED TO TALK ro HER ABOUT '!HE OLD TYPEWRITER 

AT 'lVlO SEVEN T'iVO EIGHT P S'lREET. HE WAS ACCOHPANIED BY T\:'1O WHITE l!EN BUT 

SHE IS UNABLE TO RECALL WEm NAMES. ONE OF IDEM HAD A WALLET IN HIS 

11 

HAND WHEN HE CAME IN BUT SHE CANNOT DESCRIBE IT AND STATED SHE RELIED 

O~ MIKE'~TATEMENT IDEY WERE FRO~ THE FBI. THEY QUESTIONED Hm CONCmNIl~ 
mE mEiIilTER AND WHE'l'HER SHE HAD ANY SPECIMENS. MIKE CAME BACK SEVERAL "" ~ -- ~- -- -- -- - . 

,_ ..... """:' ~ 

D~~ _:!-A.?'R,~ID HE WAS STILL WORKING FOR THE FBI AND ADVISED HER NOT TO 
,~- .~~. 

MEN\'l'0~ VIS!f.: ro ANYONE. SIGNED STAT. ;MENT BEING FORWARDED ro NYC 
~. 

SPEcm" DBLI~Y REGISTERED. FOR INFOmrATION NEVI YORK, MRS. Boom IS A 
, .' - :. ""~ 

RECENT 7UDOW AND IS TAKING CAP..E OF FOtR SMALL CHILDREN. IF SHE IS DESlRED 
~ -"' 

AS 'A WITNESS, SUOOEST ALL POSSIBLE NOTICE SO ARRANGE}.1&"11S CAN BE MADE '71 > / ,. ~. 
FOR CHILDREN. .' :_ .. ' , 1< ~~ -s-; 

. .... 

:.·~-·-\.·r···~ .. ; ( 
J, .! - - -,,-

74-94 ~-

........ ~..,. ~ f)r 1'-' Kisseloff-10468 
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• Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNME~!·T 
~ 

STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

TO DATE: 1949 

FROM 

llR. D. M. LAD~gk~ I 
!I. B. FLETCml§1~ To18on :;;/ 

G I 
SUBJECT: JAIOOI 

PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Ladd._~_ 

Harbo, __ 

I/Obr, __ 

At 10:00 a.m., June 27, 1949, I advised ASAC Belmont, Nffi'{ York, Telo. ROC8_ 

that Pat Coyne had stated that he was present in San Francisco at the _", __ 
time of the San Francisco Conference and that he knows that Mr. Tannn 06ndy,..".....,..,_ 

worked directlyvdth Stettinius rather than Hiss. In the testimony o~?'J~ 
Hiss, he stated that he collaborated w.i.th Mr. Tamm for the personal/,- . 
security of the individual foreign delegates who were to appear. I 
instructed that he furnish Mr. Coyne's statement to Mr. Donegan for his ~,J1.. 
use :in cross-examination. f: L~J!(f'" 

At 10:15 a.m., Mr. Belmont called back. He stated he had I '(.J 
. talked to llr. Donegan and Mr. Donegan would like to have lfJ1'. Tamm 

" 

interviffived~ as he feels if anyone is to testify as to collaboration 
wi th Hiss i 1j should be Mr. Tamm .• 

:a;ECOMMENDATION: 

\ If you agree, Judge Tamm will be intervi~Ned relative to 
~ Hiss' statement and the results will be furnished to Mr. Donegan. 

:cmw 

oAt-(· 
)t, 

RECORDED,. 71 

; , 

" 
. 

{ ,: I I , '. '. i j 

I I .. ~ I 

.' r: -.' \ I . 
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TO THE DIRECTOR j DATE: June 24~ 949 ~ 
1Ir. lson y 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

D. M. Ladd U),1?~:"­
~ ,t/ 

HISS- CllA1JBERS TRIAL /.a 
1Ir. E, A. ~ 

IIr'Gl~ln , lIr. La d 

",Q,r ~:~~~n6 
\l'1/~: ~!nY--

-~< bo 

lir. Pa'triok Coyne called me this morning and, . u on __ 

referred to newspaper aooounts of the Hiss testimony wherein~:eNe~~~m -­
Hiss yesterday testified that he oollaborated with the #~~ 
man of the FBI on seourity for' the representatives of th~ \ 
fifty nations. Aocording to the questions he~ Hiss~ stated . 

'Mr. Tamm~ the #2 man of the FBI was in oharge of that oollabora-
tion with me for the personal seourity of the individual foreign 
delegates who were to appear. tt 

lir. Coyne stated that he was present in Frisoo at the 
ti~e of this San Francisoo Conferenoe and that he knows that ­
Mr. Tamm worked direotly with Stettinius beoause the Bureau at 
t~a,t time was aware of the statements of Chambers relativl.e_~~, 11.. 
H~ss's baokground. RECORDED· 77 f2~:-, ~:~i!":3..f:.j 

) 

It might be well to let Mr. Donegan know of tJi~s J':--:i ( , I :0 r his use in the or OS8 e;ram ination. . .Jill. .,. '. 

~ If you desire~ I will see that this is done. 
-----~:-.:~::.......:""""""=-. 7~lC t~1,. t" ~,J, - ~ 

~ 
• '''/_''/\ ,:- ) - ~ "") ...... \1 <':'( I f r~ f6 t 't" ' J/ ' ~ l 

d,...cr~~-.oL ~;"'..;I;;........~ (,11//; 
~~"""""""-C7'\,,~,R ..... ~iS~~" 

~--------------------------------~-
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'2.D.~(~j. .. ~r 

Mr. l'f\!~ms. __ ._!\:, 
'I 

}Vir. Load ..... " ........... · ., 

r'tirr. C1c-~~ .H ••••• ~· 

rjit!. GlnvlD __ •• aU ...... ' 

Mr. 1-.1chQl.3 .... ......... 

:Mr. Rooe!1 ..... - , 
r~!r. 'rtn.ty ........ .... 

1\~. Enr~!t' ........ .... 

r'flr. n!~!1i tiIl'C."ca.'" 

Ti'lI!l.1ito!!m ......... . 

WA~GTON 1 AND 

vDi"REC TOR AND SAC 

(J) JAHAN. PERJURY-

NEW YORK 1 FROM BALTIMORE 25 

NEW YORK URGENT 

SPIONAGE- R., INTERNAL SECURITY '- R. fl L \ " I 

DST 

#' 

to1RS. L. .f vIICKES, ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT STREET, CHESTERTO~'1N, 
f 

CONTACTED JUNE nlENTY FOURLAST AND PHOTOGRAPHS AND DIAGRAHS NADE 

OF APARTr1ENT SHE STATES ~'IAS FORMERLY OCCUPIED BY ALGER AND PRISCILLA 

QHISS DURIGN PERIOD JUNE THROUGH SEPTEMBER NINETEEN THIRT~ ~EVEN. -,­

SPECIAL AGENT VERNON J. JOHNSON OF BALTIMORE OFFICE WILL BRING THESE 

SKETCHES AND DIAGRAMS TO NEt'1 YORK OFFICE ARRIVING A~l HOURS THIS DATE. 

HRS. HICKES ADVISED THAT HER HONE CONTAINEDEI GHT APART11ENTS 

DURING PERIOD OF HISS TENANCY TItlO EACH IN BASEMENT, FIRST, 

SECOND, AND .THIRD FLOO s., BUT SHE COULD RECALL ONLY ONE INDIVIDUAL 

OTHER THAN KENNE! 'BUXTON ~ND DOCTOR ALI~, \'JHO r1AY HAVE 'RESIDED 

IN HER HONE IN LATE NINETEEN THIRTIES. SHE IDENTIFIED THIS INDIVIDUAL 

AS W. M~L Y OF QUA KER . NECK LAND lNG, NEAR CHES TERTOlVN, ~1D. ~1R. KENt Y . 

IS PRESENTLY VISITING SON AT BERLIN, HD. AND WILL BE INTERVIEl'JED BY 

BAL Tn-lORE O~F~ Hn'lEDIA TEL Y. i'1HEN ASKED AS TO T:JHETHER OR NOT A :t,;l!IiI 

,m PAUL ~LANDT EVER RESIDED HER HONE, ~1RS. WICKES ADVISED THAT 

SOLANDT AND HIS NOTHER LEASED AN APARn1ENT IN HER HONE IN LATE 

NINETEEN THIRTIES BUT \'IAS NOT THERE IN THIRTY SEVEN OR THIRTY EIGHT. 

t-mS. T:IICKES STATED THAT IN RECALLING DATES OF HER SONS BACK INJURY 

IT OCCURRED TO HER THAT HE NAY HAVE BEEN AGE NINETEEN INSTEAD OF 

nJENTY DURING TU1E OF HISS VISIT TO CHESTERTvlOVJN. THIS HOULD r·1AKE 

YEAR OF HISS VISIT NINETEEN THIRTY SIX INSTEAD OF THIRTY SEVEN INASto'lUCH 

AS LEHIN WICKES, JR. \IJAS BORN JULY nJENTY EIGHT, SEVENTEEN. t-'lRS. HIC;KES 

VERY COOPERATIVE BUT STATED SHE T:lOULD NOT SIGN \'JRITTEN STATEHENT CON­

CERNING FACTS SUBMITTED BY HER RE THIS CASE UNLESS COMPELLED TO DO SO. 

~1CFARLIN RECOftUffl Xfl 
END 

\N\)£.'kt.\) .. S? 
ACK IN ORD PLS 
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DIRIOl'OR, BlUDlORB AID mIQ1II 

Q 
JAJWL. HMPOftL PBBJAIJ' tlIftDIDHT. LiST, .'$0 our HULTS nrrKRVIEW 

JIR:J.~~~m .. ~ .... tlutDID, IRftdr, Ea. ausm m:CA.LLS '!'HAT 
. , __ k!~1 

KIm~, COI.I,U" 4.. LIftD CII THIRD ~~_Al'd!Ulfl', CHBS'ftPJtT01II, 

JURlLlBD. OOUJ1f8 mITta ·CHl&rIR'faftI ftAlIOIlPP AND 1fIFE, VABOAREf, 

AUTHOR 0' SOCllL cox. _rnu, -!HI SOCIAL 'IAliIiCIR" ~ utJSfD IS C1I , 

t , 

. RlCORDKD D wTlWISOIlPP, ~IBLY IX SOCUL OO!JWI. MUSTD ALSO REClUI 

!'HAT 00 BUR! RUSSKLL, .PIIIIXI'lJ.'! 0Hl8f1l1l'tCD CI'tDM. IDI!ED lfEISPAPER 

.~R.rOII mJRPlllllt. aLTDIOHR SHOOLD Ilftiliflll COLLllIS AND RUSSKLL 

.. , r . : ~ ~'~. ": 
I . 

\ 
( 
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-~, ':~Ul'~ l 1Qu · , --1\ .1 I " , ..., 
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'--f; ~+~tj··· 
FBI KANSAS CITY ($-29-49 2-05 Pt1 NCO it: ' •. U!' ........... ~ •• ;; ••• ,.. : 

!rRECT OR AND S~ BA L TIMORE AND NEI, YORK CITy....... U 'EN T f,t ~fj}1.~'. 
C)JAHAM. ESTA~ARRISON EMPLOYED PUBLIC SCHOOLS, KENT COUNTY, CHESTE~ ( 

T01'1N, NARYLAND FRot-1 TWENTYSEVEN TO FORTYTHREE. EACH YEAR SHE RESIDED 

SPRINGFIELD t1ISSOURI FROH JULY TO SEPTEMBER. vIAS \vELL ACQUAINTED 

lIJITH DR ESTHER DOLE WHO TAUGHT AT lvASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWN, 

MARYLAND AND RESIDED vlICKES APARTNENTS. HARRISON OF OPINION THAT DR DOLE 

SUBLET HER A~ARTMENT ONE SUMMER ONLY WHEN EMPLOYED IN SUMNER SCHOOL 
i\ •. ., .... 

AT ALFRED UNIVERSITY, TOloJN UNKNmJN, IDENTITY OF FAMILY OCCUPYING APARTMm 

UNKNOlm TO HARRISON lmo ADVISES DR LIVINGOOD, DEAN OF ~vASHINGTON COLLEGE, 
L.V'~ _ '/ 

AND MARIE BRYAN, FORMER RESIDEN '1 ~CKES APARTMENTS, NOllJ TEACHING t1ARY-

LAND UNIVERSITY, MAY HAVE DESIRED INFORHATION. HARRISON NOT ACQUAINTED 

WITH CHAMBERS OR HISS FAMILY. RUC. 

BRANTLEY 

END 

ACK IN ORD PLS 

4409PH OK FBI WASH DC CCW 

OK FBI NYC JD 

DVA OK FBI BA AR 

DISC P \ 

t \ .... \ 
r':: f,"';. \\ lL "sy., '_ ·19 
Cl.'; \[»)".. ~ .- • 

I 
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10-28 .. '\:': 'i~ ~:"'. :-~ ' :=l ... ...... _ .... _ / 

.b. " .. , ~ , • _ _ 

:~~::;;~~ 
'C, '-. ~/, iP 

THE FOLLOUInG LE:l,D IN CM!ADA IS TO BE HANDLED BY THt BUFeJ V 

DIRECTon .\tlD SACS nyc AHD BUFF.'LO U R G E N T 

OFFICE HiHEDIATELY AND A SUi:1t1ARY TELETYPE FU~NISHED TO NY AND B.\LTHlORE 

AS THE HIFORNATION IS NECESSAARY FOP. THE CROSS- EXAHINATION OF ALGER 

~ISS, Nm,i ON THE UITrJESS STAUD. FOR INFOP.i'lATION OF BUFFALO, HHITTAK;; 
~ 

CHAt':BERS CLAIHS THAT ABOUT AUG. TENTH, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, HE AND 

HISSES TRAVELLED TO PETERBORO, NEH HAHPSHIRE. HISS DEFENSE, AS ALIBI, 

CLAH1S THAT DURING THE sur-mER OF THIRTYSEVEN, PARTICULARLY IN JULY 

At,!D AUG., THIRTYSEVEN, HISS HAS RESIDING CONTIt~UALLY AT CHESTERTmJN. 

ND., HJ .'iN A PARTHENT OT:JNED BY t-lRS.. LEHI~;=\WI CKES AT ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT S1' 

THIS APARTNENT HAS SUBLEASED FRON A DR. ESTHER DOLE AND HAS LOCATED ON 

SECOND FLOOR OF BUILDING ON CHESTER RIVER S IDE OF HOUSE. INVESTI-

GATION AT CHESTERTOHN, i·m. REFLECTS THAT ONE OF THE TENANTS IN HICKE- S 

APARTt·1ENT HOUSE DURING THIS PERIOD HAS DR. AND i'!RS. LAt·mENCE FORD, tfHO 

ARE PRESENTLY VACATIONING AT ONE SIX ZERO DUFFERIO AVE., BRANTFORD, 

ONTARIO, CANADA. ACCORDING TO CAPT .. CHARL~LE, SON OF i·ms. DOLE, ------

THE, FORDS OCCUPIED PART OF THE DOElW~ OF l'J~<:;~S_AP~Rnll'~fE 
F oans SHOULD BE INTERVW;ED IHimti5Wl TO DE:hiHrtnt' S'Hi'r";;'ErtHEY , 
THE FORDS, RES IDED AT THE ~.;rCI{ES PI\RTNENT DURING S UlE·iER OF THIRTY-, 

SEVEI-l A I,m , IF SO, WHETHER THEY RECALL ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS AS ~ 

. SUB - TEI'!.:·\NTS OR nES IDB~TS 
OPlES DESTRQY,'O . . _. 
8.8 ,T~E!i{ ~(b~t, \l31!:\-.INTERVIEHED 

,', 'r., h,t1J!~ . ...- \...- - ~ ~ 

, E:i·m OF PAGE OUE 
-----""----------

ffi!7 

0/
'7 \ ' 

OF HICKES APARTHENT. IF THEY RECALL HI " "11 
I,' tI 

TO DETERtlINE THE PERIOD HISSES LIVED T ~~E ' 
, 

Kisse/off-10474 ---.------" 
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PAGE TUO 

AND UHETHER THEY RECALL IF HISSES STAYED THERE COHTIKUALLY DURING 

SUNNER OF THIETY- SEVEN OR WHETHER THEY LEFT DURING THAT PERIOD ON 

ANY t'JEEKEND TRIPS. BUFFALO SHOULD HANDLE THIS LEAD RATHER THAN 

LIAISON AGENT AT OTTAWA IN ACCORDANCE tHTH PREVIOUS BUREAU INSTRUCT­

IONS IN VIEW OF EXPEDITE NATURE OF INVESTIGATION. 

t'lC FARLIN 
Kisseloff-10475 
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• ~jII.. ~'~' .r::~ :;~!1 .......... _ .. -1 
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URGENT 

~TTLE 6-28-49 

DIRECTOR FBI AND SAC NEW YORK 

12-40PI1 PST PMV 

~AHAM. PE~JURY, ESPIONAGE - R. RENYTEL JUNE TWENTYSEVEN. MID 

SEATTLE ADVISES APO NINE FOUR TWO SEATTLE IS FT. RICHARDSON, 

ALASKA AND WHEREABOUTS OF ROULHAC CAN BE ASCERTAINED THROUGH POST 

LOCATER, FT. RICHARDSON. INFORMATION FURNISHED ANCHORAGE THIS 

DATE FOR APPROPRIATE COVERAGE. RUC. 

END 

NY PLS ACK OK FBI NYC EML 
\{. \ 

vIA 34:'2'Pl'}\1@WCFBI vlASH DC CC~J 
l'" .' - .~, J \,}'I- \ l.t \ d ~d 

D["S-

WILCQX 

Ht.G'Ohll~ 
1..1)·52 

~~ 
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6-27-49 

27 Sp 

DIREC TO?. AIID SAC URGENT 

":iJAJ~.{. RE NY 'IEL JUNE Tw'JEN'TY FOUR, FORTY ~~ HENRI P. HENRY, Rk~LL ~rreR 
F..EAL £STATS CO. ADVISES PREVIOUS ADD~TOCK TYPE~VRnER CO., WASH, D. C. 

APPEARS o~r RE~TAL APPLICATION CARD. APPLICATION CA.lID VlooDSTOCK TYPEWRITER· CO 

FUFL'fiSHED NY O!"FICE AS REFLEC'IED I~ P.EPORT BY SA COURTLAND JONES DATED MAY 

'lSIRTY OlJE, FORTY NTIJE. JAMES !VLANIER, :roRMERLY SERV. ID:t. 'MJODST(lCK TYPEWRITER 

CO. ~nlETEEN WIRTY SIX TO NlNElEEU FORTY ADVISED 'IHAT PRIOR TO LOCATION AT ONE ZERO 

z ,;no ZE..1=tO CONNECTICUT AVE.,N.W. YKlODS'IDCK co. LOCAmD AT ONE FIVE TIro EIGHT K. N.W. 

FOR PERIOD OF SIX I;{ON1HS TO ONE YEAR. PRIOR TO K ST., WOODSTOCK LOCATED SEVEU THREE 

EIGHT 'Z-iIRTEENlli ST., N.Vi. TELEPHON:'~ ST. ADDRESS DIRECTORY CORRECTS]) TO APR. TVlENTY 

ONE lliIRTY EIGHT REFLECTS ADDRESS "k'lOODSTOCK TYPEWRI1ER CO. AT ONE FIVE TflO EIGHT 

K ST., N. ·W. ONE FIVE nID EIGHT K ST., N. ;:;. IS LOCATED SO:£ THO BLOCKS EAST OF 

COlt'BGTICUT A:ID K. STOms IN 3LUG. AT ONE r.I1IOUSA!'JD CONNECTICUT AVE FACIl'D ON CONN. 

AVE. ON THE FIRST FLOOR A."!E Fm :C~ :;~O. AND S'l'REE'£ ADDRES3:S RANGE TO TEI'T FO'..lRTEEN 

cmf:;. AV"S. HElmy HAS ALREADY ADVISED 'iHJ\T NO TYPEW'RITER COHCER!6 HAVE OCCUPIED 

'.C:l~SE 3 :;:01133. ADJACENT TO HElmY'S BLDG. OU K ST. IS A BLDG ,IHICH ACCORDING TO 

~. :3VAlIS :3UCHP.liAl"-r, BUCHANA!l REAL ESTATE CO., Olf~ SEVEn 'IHREE 'TIlO K ST., N. ~. TJP 

PROPBTOR OF TYPE'ilRlTER STORE AT ONE SEVEtl ZERO SIX. K ST., i{. W. THIS STOilE LS 
i. ... ,i \ • i Ii 

DIRECTLY ACROSS mE STREST FRmj ONE motSAND co:m. A~. AND THPJ;;..; DOO!tS mer.! iliE 

CORA~ OF' S:~VE .. .T33:rili AIiD K. HE~iTAL k~EnT FOR THIS BUILDL~G IS SA lDOZ FJ~L BSTATS 

Kisseloff-10477 
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INC. F.ARVE.Y JOfrLS, SA:'IDOZ REAi:,TY co ADVISill iliAT :~CGAFFEY HAS OC C1 JPED 'IBJS 

STOf.E S::LiiCE m.:c. mIB, roaTY EI1HT ~;n THAT JO:-JFS HAS NO I0J'OWLEDGE OF 'ill]3 

BUIlDI!'JQ EVER BErm OCCUPIED BY TYPEWRITER COnCEIUl PRIOR TO OCCUPIJl}Y OF 

MC GAlniEY AND SUBSE~UENT TO UDJE1£~:i THIRTY SIX W. EVAns BUCIWIA~I" PR.;'VIO~LY 

:~HTIONED, SAID HE HAD VAI}UE TIWP.E3SION THAT ONE SEVEN ZERO SIX K ST. WAS 

FORMERLY OCCUPIED BY A 'l'YPZRRlillH. CONCERH PRIOR 'l\j OCCUPANCY 0 Me GAil."EY. 

BUCHA:;A;~ AD\'ISED THAi' HE HAD GIVEN THIS INroRitrATIOU TO JOHN" F~~, LOCAL 

HISS Ni."roRiiEY, SEVERAL DAyS AGO. CITY DIRECTORIES FOR NINETEEif TImTY SIX 

WROU3H mIRTY NI:m REFLECT THAT OUE SEVEN ZERO SIX K ST., Ii. 111. WAS OC;CUPIED 

BY t}UA.~AWI'E3 REALTY CO. S'lEPHEN, lllCHAEL MID RICF.AP..D GAT'fI, O'ilNERS OF GU~1o.JTEE 

REALTY CO., INTEItVmlfED AT 'lREIR PP.ESENT PLACE OF BUSINESS ONE ZERO TWO SIX 

~H:'J3TEEN'lH s'r., N. 11. ALL ADVISED mT THEY OCCUPIED ONE SEVEN ZERO SIX K ST., 

N. W. FRmI NnmTEEN THIRTY FOUR 10 nINETEEN FORTY AND mAT WEY HAD NO KNOWIEDGE 

OF AlIT l-.ypEr'ilUT4'~ CONCERns ur lHEIR m ·:iEDIATE VICINITY. REGORDS SAiIDOZ REALTY 

NOT COMPLETE AS TO LEl'lG'lH OF OCCUPAt'JCY BY '!HE GATTIS. FOLLOWIOO INVESTIGATION 

COi~LETED 'IO DE'l"~R'vl:INE PO: SIBILITY OF ANY O'IHER TYPEViRIT~R cormERll EEH1G IN 

VICI!UTY OF' co~r~. AND K. N. W. CITY DIR.ECTORITIS FOR YEAPS NLJETEEN 'IHJRTY SIX 

'lHROUGH NINETEEN 'HURTY tUNE EXAMINED MID FOLLmm~G CONCERUS rmTED. TYPEWRITER 

SALES AIID SERVICE., ElGH'.: ELEVEN SEV"ENTEEWlH, ROYAL ~'YPEWRITERS, EIGHT 'lHJRTY NTIE 

SEVEHTEi:SN'lH N. \'f., RALPH C. COX:ri3AD, EIGHT ONE FIVE SEVlEtlTEEUm N.W .. AND 

ELECTROiMTIC TYPEWRITERS, ONE ONE OlE 01'E COlma AVE., H.W. '!HCBE cO:'rC~tmS 01: 

SEVE:iTSE:'11H ST. LOCATED eN -;;;A3T SIDE 0"" SEVENTEEN'm ST.,N.Vi. A!'ID ARE 7ilO BLOOm 

FROU CONN. AND K. MR. CLARENCE BILIS, PROPRIE'lOR OF TYP8WRlTER SALES A:ID SERVe 

EIGHT cm~ O~JE S3VENTEE:nH ST.,N.W. FW.NISHED FOLLOWI.'fJ INAiR:Jl\TI01:l. EILIS 

Kisseloff-10478 
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LOCATED AT EIGHJ.' ONE ONE S;:,V.:.i~; iE~N'ili ST. SI!~CE NI!lEIfl<:E"T 'lHIRTY TIm. HAS BEEn 

ACTIVE Ii LOCAL TYPEilRITER DEALERS ASSN. SINCE THAT TTIZ ~'ID P!UOR ro NINE'!EEN 

FORTY SERVED AS PRESIDENT THIS ORGANIZATION FOR Sb"'VI/.AL YEAF.8. 'WELL AC~UAINTED 

WI'lH PERSOHS n~ TRADE. ADVISED THAT OTHER lHMi iliE V~ODS'lOOK CO., FORMERLY 

LOCATED AT CONN AND K AND !,{CGAFF.EY 1iH0 IS A RECEUT A..B.F.IVAL, NO OT~:E? TYP:S~.ITER 

REPAIR SHOPS I!! THAT VICINITY TO HIS KHOWLEDGE. BILIS ADVISED 'lHA'l' HIS SHOP 

DID REPAIRS ON ALL TYPES OF llACHIIiSS; ROYAL ALREADY REFERRED TO ONLY DID REPA:ms 

ON ROYAL MACHINES: RALPH COXHEAU AT EIGHT ONE FIVE SEVENTEEN'IH ST.,N'I'f WAS MFGR. 

O}l'" THE VERIT"iPER, AND DID NO REPAIRS ON CONVEr:TIONAL MACHIW...3 'IRIS EACT KNOI'IN 

TO BILIS AS AT ONE TIME HAD AGENCY: E- ,ECTl-~OMATIC TYPEWRITERS ARE I.B.\{. PRODUCT 

AND THEY AGAIN DID ;:TO REPAIR on CONVEUTIONAL MACHINE. BIT..JS QUI'ill CERTAIN 'lHAT 

IF TYPEWRITER REPA.."ffi SHOP IN VIc:mITY OF K MID CON~i OTRER '!HAN Vl'ons'l'OCK HE WOUID 

KNO~ OF SAUE. J~.{(!s WIER, PlQ,"VIOUSLY MENTIONED, PRESENTLY SERVICE lfA.lIl FOR BILIS 

A'l' TYPEWRITER SALES ~m SSRVICFS EIGHT ONE ONE SEVENTE&'i'IH ST.mi' LANIER 'aITH 

YfOO:c6roCK AS PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED AiID STA'lES WAT NO TYPEWRITER SHOP AS DESCRIBED 

IN HISS CASE WAS IN VICINITY OF K AND CONN. HISS AT'roR.~Y IN~VIEWED LANIER 

LAST 7/EEK RELATIVE TO POSSIBILITY OF ANOmER TYPE't'VRITER SHOP. DAVIS, HISS ATTY., 

ADVISED LANIER THAT CARRIAGE RETURN LEVER BROKEn ON TYPE1lRITER AND ~TLETT 
ADVISED BY TYlEWRITER REPAm SHOP NO PAR'lS WERE AVAILABLE. DAVIS TRIED TO 3ET 

3TATE~lE~T FRO!! LANIER 'IF.AT IF MACHINE TAKEN TO WOODSTOCK CO., '{()UIJ) NOT 1m 

WOODS'l"OCK CO. HAVE HAD LEVER IN' S7-CK ro ~lHICH LANIER SAID HE REPLED THAT ';HE 

PART .VOULD NOT HAVE BEE~l NECESSARILY AVAILABLE SINCD TYPZWHITER SUCH A:r OLD ONE 

EVEN nmn. DOn ~{CDONALD, PROPRIETOR OF DISTRICT TYPEWRITER co., ONE FOUR T.''O 

Kisseloff-10479 
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Si:.VEN I ST.,NW. ADYISED '!HAT n NOV. NIN3~'EEH 'IHIRTY SEVEN HE WENT INTC B'!BI~ 

FOR HD,ISELF, PRIOR TO WHICH TrG HE WORKED FDa WOODSmCK co., AND '!HEN' TYPEWRITER 

SALES AIID SERV. UNDEr. :.lR. BILLS. MACDONALD'S FI'rST i)FFI~aS SUCH Y{AS '!HE \BE 

OF PHONE IN REAL 1'STAD'l OFFICE OF OFFUT REALTY CO. AT" r..~ TIiO zrno K ST., 

Ni1. LATER HE HAD A SHOP AT ONE SIX T.~ro iliREE H ST.,NiV. MACOOliALD ADVJSED WT 

HE WAS CO:WrAC'IED BY DAVIS., HISS ATTY LAST SATURADY. HE ADVISED 'ffiAT I T IS HIS 

BELIEF mAT 11IE TESTIMONY REGARDIll:J 'IBE LOCATION OF '!HE TYPEWRITER SHOP IS A 

LIE AND THAT HE ADVISED DAVIS mAT NO SUCH SHOP EXISTED IN THE VICINITY AS 

DESCRIBED. DAVIS, ACCORDING TO MACDOUALD, SUGGESTED THAT CATLET'!' COULD HAVE 

BROUGHT THE T"iPEWRI'fER TO HIS, MACDONALD'S SHOP AT ONE FIVE TiiO ZERO K ST. TO 

WHICH MACDONALD REPLIED IMPOSSIBLE AS ALL mAT HE HAD WERE iVAS A PHONE DASH 

NO DISPLAY AND NO SIGnS TO INDICATE '!HAT IT WAS A REPAIR SHOP. MACDONALD STATED 

1RA T HE AT NO TIME EVER RECEDlED OR LOOKED AT A.1-fY TYPID'lRITE...l1S AT ONE FIVE 1"1'10 

ZJi:RO K ",ruleH WAS BUT FDR HIS PHONE SPACE, A REAL ESTATE omCE. 1rffi.. BErUA.1f.IN 

FRAtlKLTII, PROPRIETOR OF MEN"S CLOlHnm STORE AT SEVENTEENlli MID H, N.W. FORHERLY 

PROPRIETOR OF THE LIQUOR STORE AT SEVENTEENm AND K NW FROM NlNETEE!l '!tURT! FOUR 

TO NINETEEn FORTY '1\'10, MRS. CORA UTTE.tmACK, SECRY TO PHARMISCIST AT NATIONAL 

DRUG STORE, CONI~. AND K. SINCE NlNE'l'EEN mmTY FIVE Aim ID1. WALTER S. CHARRON 

NINE 7:10 FOUR SEVEnTEENTH ST., mi. FLORIST AT SAME LOCATION FOR FIFTESN 'YEARS 

ALL AINISED '!HAT O'IHER 'JRAN mE WOODSTJCK CO REPAIR SHOP mEY COULD RECALL NO 

. TYPEWR.ITER HEPAIR OR SALES SHOPS m '!HE D£.!EDIATE VICINITY OF CONN AND K OR 

SE'1E:1TEENill AND K. 

JVE:BRA 

74-94 

HOTmL 
~'~ 

1'. 
/ 4; Kisseloff-10480 



6/28/49 

s:)Op 

DIRECTOR and SACs URGENT 
,' I, 

'-' JAHAM. .ALL OFFICES EMmIE I?:lEDIATELY. HE BALTllIORE TEIETYPE JUNE Tfi'ENTi 

'" .t::IGHT, FORTY NIl~ REiil.jEdTJ.NG WE'O Tu INTli:RVIS'll THE rO};':,CR BAt-..:BARA HUBB&lID, 

NOVI rim::;. ~NRI '~STE'i~. l·5RS. HElm1~MuSTIN, NOT lIDSTEN, RESIDES FOl.m EIGHT 

FIVE TilJ DASH A, T'~IE~TY EIJHTH,SOUTH VAIRLDlJTON, VlID:J:NIA. HUSBAND EM­

PL'JYED NEWSPAPER (,tUOTh EVENIlm STAR UN(~UOTE. HRS. !..llJSTIN RECALLED SHE 

CAME TO CHESTERTOiV1~-, M"ARYLAN"'D FROM BLACK MOUNl'AIN, NORTH CARONNA EITHER 

THIRTY SIX OR THIRTY SEVEN. INDICA'f8D LATTfI~R YEAR ALMOST CERTAINLY CORRECT •. 

RECALLS THAT DOCTOR DOLE SUBIET APA.JtTHENT ALMOST EVERY smruER BOTH BEFORE 

MRS. !,,~STIN AR.'ll VED IN CJiESTBRTCYiiN AND AFI'ER SHE LEFT CHESTERTOWN ~'j1UCH .JAS 

THIRTY IUN[;. MRS. MUSTIN CAl mOT RECAI.L NA!A1S OR IDENTITiliS OF SUBlliASEES. 

COULD NOT RECOGNIZl!i PICTUP..:.:3 ALaE~ 'OR PRrSCII,Lf1uss. URS. MUSTIN STATES 
___ • __ ~ • • . 0 . _ __ n ," 

HER RECOLIECTION' IS TH.-tT LEWIN...:wICKES BROKE BACK SPRING OF THIRTY SIX. 

MRS. MUSTIN ADVISES FOLLOWING INDIVIDUAIS MAY HAVE INFORMATION OF VALUE 

HE TiAR OF HISS'S OCCUPANCY WICKES APAR~NT. ONE DOCTOR')oONTAINE WHO 

LIVED D:iRECTLY ACROSS STREET FROM \TI.CKES APARTIt6ENT AND STILL RESIDES THERE. 

!ffiS. S.A!~D1ETaN ~ SElliOR AND HER SON E. ATHERTGN--:MJl)DLETON. MRS. 

1UDDLETON RESIDES GUNSTON -' MARYL.fu'ID AND ATHhRl'OU OPERATES C,A.\ffI GUNSTOli 

AT CENTERVILLE, MARYLAND. BALTIMORE SHOULD INTERVIEW THESE INDIVIDUALS. 

HRS. MUSTIN BELIEVES CHARJ.;f&..ooLE WOULD KNOW IDENTI T:LES m' SUBTEnANTS OF 

DOCTOR DOLE. BALTIMORE SHOULD ASCERTAIN. PRESENT AT INTERVIEW OF MRS. '/ 

'//-) , J 
COPIES nF-STl~OY t;V RECORDfD • 77 
S4t i,;r.\. r , 1;'1..4 

. , INOEXED .. 1l 
\ Kisseloff-l0481 



", 

• 

B31r::FIT 0:: LOS AHG::LES J.\Y Jl~;\rIJ 7iIiIT'i',A.iGS1 CIW,mERS H..;'8 TBSTIFIED Tl:1~T HE 

TOOK HISS&S TO F·ET;.::::mO:W, ~E., HA!-ITJSHIi{ :; ABOUT LUGDST, THB.TY Sh'VS}l. HISS 

curlS TIU ;uNG Su-:.4.:ER THIRTI SEV3if HE !G:.SIDED D-r 12A~tT1.SiIT HOUS~ 07i!ffiD BY 

:.lli3. ',fICIC:S, CHE.STE;tT·jVfN, ilAHYLtil'1D. INDICATIONS AIU THAT BISS ~IDED 

TEG?I':ONY INTR0DUCED .3U3GEST3 HISS RESIDED CHES'EE.t1T0W1I TI~Ir,TY 5:W~'J AS HE 

CL.~r::s. LOS AHCtELBS SHOULD LOCi:.T:C; AHD lllTE:l..VIE'iJ n .!:!BDIATELY AHD Su"TJ~L r;po 

AUD n:~',," yom: RB 11'..5. ~l-.TZt~IS 1CIC\.13JXE~ OF ]:{.-\CT DATE-S HISS !illSIDF2:CE nT 

_...fiE;;IETT Lw·m ON THI?.D FLeOR 03' ~'IICK~S APARTr.~~;·r JUST PU2:0P.. TO Tn-.~ l:iiS. l!USTIN 

Kisseloff-10482 
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:,'.:.~.Y n~TE:tVI::.i !!:-?S. t.P.ATZ~31~. ?.EPORT :ELL FOLLO',: IGINTE3.VIlL !.t'..s. 1ftJSTTIi. 

Bil.:J CHEOi~S. 

74-94 
lJDC:JIt? 

HOTTSL 
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., fA"'-CAJC FORM N:.64 " • 

Office Memorandum · 
»:0 Director, FBI 

~ROM SAC" Baltimore 

t~ SUBJECT: @JAHA1,{ 
PERJURY 
ESPIOl'TAGE R 
JNTERNAL SECURITY - R 
(Bufile 74-1333) 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: June 9, 1949 

By teletype, dated June 8, 1949 the New York Office requested 
the Balt:imore Office to endeavor to locate the residence of FRANK BUCK on 
Old Court Road, near Pikesville, Maryland and ascertain details concerning 
the CHAMBERS family residence there. 

Mr. and Mrs. FRANK ~, Old Court Road, Baltimore 7, Maryland, 
advised on June 9, 1949 that for a period of approximately three to five 
months in the year 1937 or 1938 Mr. and Mrs. CHAMBERS and their two children, 
a boy and a girl, aged 3 to 4 years and t to 2 years, respectively, rented 
a three room and bath apartment :in their home. 

This apartment was obtained by Mrs. o:!~ERS, who explained that 
she was a sculptress at the Park School in Baltimore, Maryland. 

The BUCKS do not know the exact year or t:ime of year that the 
CHAMBERS resided :in their home as they have no records of any nature con­
cern:ing this occupancy. However, Mrs. CHAMBERS stated at the t:ime of 
occupying the apartment that the CHA.1IffiERS family had until that time been 
living on the third floor of a house on ut. Royal Terrace :in Baltimore, and I 
they wanted to reside in the country so as to have a place for the children 
to play. _ ," ~ 

The CHAJ,IBERS dur:ing their three to five mon~~ . 
apartment :in the BUCK home were very quiet tenants and were seldom seen by 
the BUCKS. Mr. CHAMBERS was away from heme frequently. Mrs. CHAMBERS ex­
plained this b.1 saying that her husband was a writer Who spent considerable 
t:ime :in New York. Mrs. CHAMBERS each morning would take her two children 
with her When she left for the day and explained ,to Mrs. BUCK that the 
children were cared for :in a nursery school at the Park Sch061 Where Mrs. 
CHAMBERS taught. At no t:ime did Mr. or Mrs. BUCK ever See anyone visit the 
CHAMBERS. They expla:ined, however, that there was a private, entrance to 

. the CHAL\ffimS' apartment and visitors may not have been seen by them. to eo glC.; l\ E 0 
: \ \;..1 '\ ,:aU2IS". c;4ded that as the surrounding countryside is sparsely settled, t1ie 
';' ... J ~mERS were not acquainted with any of the neighbors of the BUCKS. 

WCP:hrh 
65-1642 RECORDED • 52 

CO-N':\, York '<Special.nelivery) INDEXED· 5l 
..., ') UL\ ~ ~~A9COPIE5 DESTROYED . -"-16 
0 1} J -- - .24·t DEC 17 1~G4 '..4\ 

. Z't'L}-~-~.;' 
1. ~ .. "~ ~ ~) .. ~ ... 

-' ~'Ij' .;-- ." ~, 
.; .,1 _ll. ~~, ' .. .. 
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RE: JAHA1! . 

After residing at the BUCK home for about three to five months 
the CIWiBERS family moved to a location near WesUn.:inster, Maryland mere 
Mrs. CHAMBERS had obta:ined a small place. 

About six months ago the BUCKS realized from newspaper accounts 
and photographs concern:ing the HISS-CHAMBERS case that the WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, 
Who at that time was appear:ing before the House UnAmerican Activities 
Committee, was the same :individual who had formerly resided :in their heme, 
although they do not recall the first name of any member of the CHAMBERS 
family. 

It is noted that the BUCK heme is located on the Old Court Road 
at W:indsor Mill Road about five miles frem Pikesville, Maryland. The 
W:indsor Mill Road runs directly into Walbrook (a section of Baltimore, 
Maryland), the distance between the BUCK home and Walbrook be:ing approxi­
mately eight miles. The report of SA THOMAS G. SPJlNCER, dated May 11, 
1949 at New York City re this case reported on page 183 a statement made 
by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS to the effect that the home on Old Court Road, where 
he formerly resided, was near Pikesville, Maryland. This report also set 
forth on page 221 a statement by ESTHER CHAMBERS that the home on Old 
Court Road was near Walbrook, Maryland. Mrs. ClUMBERS also stated that 
this home was a large ramb1:ing house oVined by a Mr. FRANK BUCK and CHAMBERS 
commented that he took this particular house because it had a goodview 
of the surround:ing country, was located on a hill, and he was able to 
see anyone approach:ing the house :in any direction. This observation qy 
CHAMBERS is factual :inasmuch as the BUCK heme is located on a hill, which 
commands a good view of the surround:ing countryside., 

Kisseloff-10485 
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;) Office Memorandum .. 
~ . . 

TO Director, FBI 

l~FROM JAC, New York 

SUBJECT: JAHAlr 
PERJURY· 
ESPIONAGE - R 

~T __ _ 

, . This office has been advised that 15r. PA~ORE of t~s-
port Sun..newspaper, Williamsport Pennsylvania, is presently preparing an '. 
article concerning HENRY JULmt:tt.IADLEIGH, who was a witness at the above-captioned 
case in New York City. The nature of JEr. GIL"/l~REtS article is not lmown. 

The above is furnis'l:-ed for, the information o,r the Bureau and t~l.l ~,,~J~/' !J 
Philadelphia Division. 1 I ~" '(IV 

TJMcA:RAA 
65-14920 

cc - Phi1ade1phi~ 

.~ 

--'. -,}": 

~~ECORDE\) .. ~~ 

I ./ 
, ' 

~ /' 

'l. t) ,JU L 121949 
.. 
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UASH A!t) [;,\Sl{ FLD 

~F.ECTO~ M'm SAC 

. . . I
·'· 

Ill! 
'-I -' 

UEGEt~T 

l''If, .. - .. ,. 

... 'II ' .. - ... " .... _ .. . , 

X 
1 

:'l!.'. ~"('~ ~:'_ ........... "' ..... .. 

? v:; , . 12-24 

r.UTHEI~FOr.D REAL ESTATE, H:C., am: SEvnr TUO SIX l'~ STRZ~T, rWF.TmJEST, 

At!D !;EQUEST JUS A?:'J[AF:I'\nCE :1 T ~OO:I ot:z Foun ZEF.O FOUR, US COURT I-lOUSE, 
5 

FOLEY IQUARE, I!YC, AT TE~; :\:1 JULY FIVE nEXT. HE SHOUT..D BI:FTG HITH HI;l 
V 

LEASE AND AU. REnTAL RECORDS OF SPACE OCCUPIED B~OODSTOCl~ TYPEURITER -
TEEN TIURTYEIGHT. SUBPOEt:A DUCUS TECUil HILL BE SERVED UPON HIS Ar.nIVfIL 

nyc. 

SCHEIDT ~tr~ORDED .. 71 
INDEXED. 77 

riTo COPIES WB'O 

71 I ~..,., '7-
, - ..... t::} J 
: '" ~ ~ ) I _;:'::" ~ _.4_-.-.J 

~.. " - )1 
... ,it "'- .. _ 

'j.l' . 
/ ",JU'I fo 
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--'~1-~1 
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............................... 
.,. r r, l-vJ, .. ~IN'lTOW mr.D ~ ).20 PI( 

/DIRECTOR AND MOS, IIBIYO. AID IORfOLI 

"..... , .~ 

. 
IINB lIB IB !BIll 1tlGlH! 1'001 ~ ftlROI Bt.SI arr, UNOLft AIR MCB 

BASI, lDODlIAw 1adQt& lW'mJ,J'EI,I Q(IlT.lCf 'fttIS lUI AND ADVISE Bf 

amnII t'ZLItriI--''!HIa JI>UUW) ,YAIWU lOll DlIHVlD 'lHERB OR IF 'rHIY 

}fA VJ£ DJO OEIIONiI,m lID PIJUIi:WI AImIU. rca IIPO fI' JI<IIl()U* JlOlJLHlC 
- , .. \. ... ' 

IIlI' DB DJOlIUt..Wl!IISI ]I TUB flWJ. or ALGa ImJI NaI P1lOCJIIDIlG II 1tC. 
'--'1 

, -' , 
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• • , ":.)' H _ \ :~;,::~n~!:: 

AIm SAC URGErlT 0
' ::,>- '~':':-":;-~'--- ---

I h.," __ .~ ___ ... _'--
• <1-. ,(. -- .~, 

~1-- /7~·~ 
~ AHMI. REUF OTEL JutlE T\,ENTYTllIllD, FIVE THIRTY P:'. COt)TACT HEtIRI c: l ~~ .. ,.' 

P. IIEt:RY, RAtlDALL n. HAGI1ER REAL E,TATE CO., MID l)ETER:1ItlE UllETllERI N 
P03SIDILITY EXISTS THA~]00D3TOCJ~ TypnmITE:f CO. inGHT HAVE BEEH 1t.s1> 

TEHAnT Ii3 ADJACEi-~T EUILDINGS PRIOR TO HOVING TO o:m THOUS1\tm com-mCTI-
o 

CUT I\VE., SEPT., THIRTYEIGHT. UTILIZ::::: OTHER S9unCES ~JHICH ~UGHT FUR-

tnsH THIS II1FO. IT IS NOTED THAT DEFENSE CLAHtJ CATLETT3 DROUGHT 

TYPEUIHTER TO TYPZtJRITER TIEPi\IIl SHOP HEICH ~J1\S LOCATED ON STREET 

LEVEL OF BUILDInG AT norqnm:ST co~mER cmmECTICUT mlD K STREET, 

UASHII1GTOn, DC. IT IS I~lrORTI\HT TO DZFIt!ITELY ESTI\DLISH UHETHER 

\JOODSTOCI~ TYPEmUTE~ REPI\IR CO. III\D 1\NY STORE In VICHlITY O::E TllOUsAtm 

COtH-!ECTICUT AVE. PRIOl{ TO ITS OCCUPATIOH OF OFFICE 3T='I\CE I\T THAT 

ADDRESS. SUTEL. 

SCHEIDT 

RECOi\U£D.]} , 

iiJDEXED . 71 7 '-1~¢1 .} • ",' -, f ~~' :;( 
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I 

UASHlt!GTON 38 

~CTOR 

• 

ROUTIW:: 

6) (f) 

, " ,I \t _ 111"". 

" '-..... , -
,~ ~ 'I ! I ,_ 11, 

10-43 P 

'\)" 1,: "I . ......... . 

r,!1'. (,k~P, ~"""". 

:~._~.4;- __ '1"-.... , ...... , ... ', 

'i'c!c. l1l'O~ _ .. -_ .......... : 

lfu3 G.~dy ......... . 

................. "11 ............... . 

Jl\lIM1, HI:tlRY JULIAn \;ADLEIGH TZLEPHOIJIC{\LLY ADVISED THIS AFTERHOotl 

THAT HE IS IU nyc STAYHIG AT THE PRItTCr: GEOIlGE HOTEL. lIE E}~PECTS TO 

BE HERr: Ul:TIL JUtlE TUlllTY SEVEnTH OR POSSIBLY A DAY on TUO LOnGER. 

FOREGOInG FOR INFO. RECOftDED .. 5~ 
SCHEIDT 

71 -J_;'_~I~::~, 
-r 

~ , 

1-/,' 
~,' .... .../:.. J;. : 
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I, ' 

~ U1\SIIItJGTOl! Atm ~r:iSHIl,JGTOl! FIELD 42 FRO:: 

VnIRECTOR Al!D SAC UnGE:n 

lI~:-: Y0111~ 

-.- --- .. --, 
l!.z. ~~._ ...... I ' 
!~.bH._ ••• _1 

rr. :r~cll.",t3 •• ~_ , 
'Mr.n~~ __ 
7:"'1". ~_. _____ ~ 

!V"!'" .. 1-"'""i¥'; .. ..-_;, 
1"'i.,., l.i!,..~ .. itf ___ ' 

JAHiE1. ALGEIl HISS at! DIRECT E}~Ai1Int\TIO;! THIS DATE TESTIFIED THAT UHILI: 

HZ HAS Ei1PLOYED :?Y US SEnATE HuraTIot!S cm1r~ITTEE In TlIIITTY FOUR AUD 

THIRTY FIVE, no OIlIGIUAL STATZ DEPT. Docu~~znT.J ~"JERE :,!ADZ AV("ILAtLE 

TO TI!AT cm1~~ITTZE. USA DJf3 I!lES nEnHE!lVIE~; OJ 3TEPlI'~l\U3HEt!BUSlI, 
HISS SUPZ!lVISOR on BYE C0I1tIITTEE, AS TO POSSESSION OF AtlY OP..IGlt!AL 

ST.,\T:: DI:PART:,1EUT DocmlEUT3 BY THIS C0i1HITTEE DURn!G PERIOD OF IrISS I:t1-

LOHELL ST., tJORTlI tIEST AND IS E:,lPLOYED AT PUBLIC AI!FAIRS InSTITUTE, 

Oilt;' o~tT' ZERO 7""no ..... ""TR'I':"ET ,... 1J l-t1.FO DE'::.IR~D ""; • ... ·.·OP~t.I~·tG O~, 1'.10tT.DA"(1' ,,w U...:. " .... ..:..r~ .I!. oJ ~.I!.' ,0.'. ~ __ L-l. ._. L'I .l' •• -J. 

Jill!E T:n::tlTY SEVEn lIE::T FOR CROSS -E:':AiHnATIO~! OF HISS. SUTEL RESULTS. 

SCHEIDT RECORDED· 77 
.... r~ 

.$.:1\ 'INDEXED .. 11' 
END \ 

\ \ 
\ 

t!YC 11-42 UA 
\'"" n n I • -I 11943\ 

~~' ,. -- -~ ..... 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • ,Office Memorandum 
TO 

~ROM 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

SAC, New York 

G) JAHA1~ 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Rebulet 6-21-49. 

• • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: June 24, 1949 

There is transmitted herewith'to the Baltimore Office a letter ad-
~ yessed to llr. iTHITTAKER CHA.~.rEEP..s, which was sent to the Burea~ by Ui.s.s-.92:.ara I. 

¥12Y-e.~.:, 521 Ooean Street, South Portland 7, Maine. The Bureau desires that 'E"fi:rs­
letter be delivered by the Baltimore Office to ~"'r. CHA",mERS. 

TJMcA:RAA 
65-14920 

cc - Baltimore (with enclosure) 

." '" , , -

Kisseloff-10492 
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!/fr. l'O!~>!Iln .. -............... .. 

'~r. 1 .. ~r'!~" ..................... . 

\ ?,~r. C'!.~~~ ~ ... -..... - .......... " 
, - ) 

I ,i' • ~ / - ~ I~ 
,. ~ 

r .... ("O~_.' ... __________ _ 

x 
2-55 P~·l EDT 

DIRECTOR AND SAC NEB YORK U R G E N T 

JAHAN. RE HFO TEL JUNE THENTY FOUR RE INTERVIEH tIlTH ST FF ~~==:I'i="-=--

ENPLOYEES OF LANDON SCHOOL RE TnlOTH~N AND HIS RECOVERY FROi'1 

BROKEN LEG IN THIRTYSI;:VEN. WILLIAN H. RUSSELL, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR, 

U S NAVAL ACAJY~I'lY, RES IDE:NCE THREE CUHBERLAND COURT, ANNAPOLIS, tolD." 

ADVISED TODAY HE WAS AN INSTRUCTOR AT LANDON SCHOOL, HIGH AND JUNIOR 

HIGH DIVISION, DURING THO SCHOOL TERNS, NINETEEN,THIRTYFIVE TO 

THIRTYSEVEN, AND ALSO TAUGHT THIRD GRADE FOR SCHOOL YEAR THIRTYSEVEN 

DASH THIRTYEIGHT. RECALLS TINOTHY HOBSON VAGUELY AS ATTENDING LANDON 

SCHOOL BUT DID NOT TEACH HIM AND WAS ~EVER OTHE~WISE IN CLOSE CONTACT 

OR ASSOCIATION HITH HOBSON. RUSSELL CAN FURNISH NO INFO RE 

BROKEN LEG SUFFERED BY HOBS ON, THE PERIOD OF I{):F' HIS RECOVERY FRot1 SMilE, 

NOR CAN HE RECALL ANY OTHERS HHO HIGHT BE IN A POSITION TO RECALL IN-

/:' CIDENT OR ASSIST IN DETERr'1~NG THE TINE ELEMENT ·INVOLVED. RUSSELL 
\ 

NEVER KNEH ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS. ROBERT MAC CARTEE, PRESENTLY 

VISITING THOMAS.N. SLOANE, REHOBOTH BEACH, DELAWARE, ADVISED WHEN 

INTERVIE~'JED TODAY HE IS NOH EHPLOYED BY ONI IN HASH, DC. HAC CARTEE 

FORMERLY TAUGHT AT LANDON SCHOOL DURING LATE NINETEEN THIRTIES TO 

FORTYONE. RECALLS TH10THY HOBSON SLIGHTLY BUT HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF 

'HOBSON SUFFERING A BROKEN LEG AND BEI~~G _iO~ ~~UTCHE~;~I HIRTYSEVEN 

ENlCrd14liH'!: p~CORDED • 52 \ 1t:..i ,J...14 ~~ ~Q, 
. _~ 848' ~'l'ROYRn I ~ 0. ~'i: qTif..., A 
. > ;}J~'-l' .-),~fc !? 1$64 t\~Of.}tED - 52 [I JUl 5 1~~9 Ip-' . ~~ 1I (,!~. Y 
. ,- v .-' _ J~ 'J ~~\_,~ t Kisseloff-10i493' • J '1 
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PAGE THO 

HOBSON USING CRUTCHES AT SOHE TU1E VAGUELY FAHILIAR TO HAC CARTEE 

BUT HAS NO RECOLLECTION CotlNECTHlG SANE HITH PERTINENT PERIOD. 

MAC CARTEE SUGGESTED CONTACTING WILLIAM TRIPPLETT, ASST HEADMASTER 

OF LANDON SCHOOL, FOR FURTHER INFO BUR REF WFO TEL INDICATES 

TRIPPLETT HAS ALREADY BEEN INTERVIEWED IN THIS REGARD. 

11C FARLHJ 

END 

BA R 2 HA 

BA R 2 NY 

DISC 
~ -t;~.)~ j. t' 
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SECURITY DIVISION - FBI 

____ -' ____ 1-1949 , 

~. 
irector 

, _1Ic==:ca 

-Mr. To 1 son r.::--:-tT-:-::;.2~rr aumgardner 
-Mr. 
-Mr. 
-.-Mr. 
---Mr. 
---Mr. 
---Mr. 

Clegg 
Glavin 
Harbo 
Nichol 
Rosen 
Tracy 
Q. Ta 
Mohr 

Mr. resen ' ..••••••• , r. 
l,Tr. T:Ccy •••••• ==-jMr. 
?Jr. 1.urLlo ••••• --1M

1 
r. 

Laughlin 
Wall 
Keay 
Whitson -Mr. 

-Mr. !~r. r'r~"'''J1r ........... __ -j'''' ________ _ 

-Miss Gandy '.Lel!'. ROG,!11 ••••••• _ 

__ .Mr. Nease Mr. r;coc;o............ r. Ferris 
m~9 GQlllldy •••••• ___ Foreign Service Desk 

-Mr. Winterrg.wd···· .......... _. Mr. Callan 
---Mr. J. A •. aT son 
-Mr.· Fl •. J. McCabe 

1 --__ Mi'ss' Artley .... ~ .. 
---.Mrs. Metcalf~. 

.' . f'. 

-Mrs. Davidsbn 

__ Chief Clerk's Off. 
----Records Section 
__ Personnel Files 
-Mechanical Sec. 
__ Ident. Division 
__ Technical Lab. 
__ R 

__ See Me 
__ Call Me 
----Appropriate action 
----Note & return 
__ Send file 
~ring up-to-date 
__ Correct 
--Be-date 
----Please initial & return 
----Place on record & return 
----Place on record 

ENCLOSURE!'. M.lI.d~ - Ilm. 5736 j 
. ;. - Telephone Ext. 555 , ~ 



FEbERAL BUREAU OF IISTIGATIOH r 

Room 5744 __ ~_-_;,. .=8~ ___ l949 

V 
TO: __ Director 

-Mr. Ladd 
__ Mr. Clegg 
__ Mr. Glayin 
-Mr. Harbo 
__ Mr. Nichols 
__ Mr. Rosen 
__ Mr. Tracy 
__ Mr. Fletcher 
__ Mr. Mohr 
__ Mr. Carlson 
__ Mr. Nease 
__ Miss Gandy 

-------...."..-
Mr. TolGm:l ••••••••••• ~ 
Mr. Lp.i'ld ••••••••••••• ~ 

r.~r. Ckl!i! •••••••••••• 

!j.!r. Glann __ ......... __ _ 

L!r.1';,,'''"015 •••••••••• 

T.rr. ~c~cn ••••••••• _ 

!:r. 'Jrnzy .................... _ 

'irlc. ,'~~:n ..••••.•. I' 

----Personnel Files Section 
----Records Section 
__ Mrs. Skillman 

See Me For Appropriate ActiQn 

Send File Note and Return 

Kisseloff-10496 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

H. B. Fletcher ~ 
John N. Dinsmor.l\, tl(; 

SUBJECT: TELEPHONE CALL FR~ ~ YORK OFFICE 
REQUESTING MA.TERW AND AGENT TO 
TESTIFY AT ALGEFfJHIss TRIAL 

DATB: June 25, 1949 
Tolson __ 
Ladd ____ _ 

Clegg __ 

Glavln __ 

Hlchola __ 

Rosen, __ 

TracY.'_,,--
Harbo, __ 

1Io1lr __ _ 

At 12:20 a.m. on June 25, 1949, Night Supervisor Joe 1'l'ohl of the Tel •• Room_ 

New York Field Division called regarding a telephonic request he had just Ilea.. -; 

received from Mr. Thomas F. Murphy, Assistant u. s~. Attorney, who is spending ~~ 
the w.eekend on the isolated Fire Island off New York City. ~ i " / 

. \ \ J. 
1m'. Vlohl s.,tated that Mr. Murphy had requested the Bureau to sec e a ~n, 

of Washington, D. ,C., and then secure a Classified Telephone Directory of Washington,t1' 7 
D. C. for 1935 or at least a Classified Telephone Directory covering the pertinent 
period from January, 1935, through September, 1935. Then Mr. Murphy requested the 
Bureau have an agent mark on the map by means of a Itdottt all typewriter agencies and 
repair shops listed in Washington, D. C., and the Woodstock Agency and Repair Shop 
should be 'marked by means of a "sm". 

Mr. Murphy then requested the agent bring this material to New York City 
and be available to testify therefrom on Tuesday morning, June 2S, 1949. Mr. Wohl 
stated that Mr. Murphy needed this evidence to discredit some testimony in the Hiss 
trial, but could not elaborate further on the instructions given in the request. 

Mr. l~ohl si;.ated that Agents T. G. Spencer and J .• ¥. Kelly of the New York 
Office: could be oontaoted next Monday morning should th~ Bureau have any diffioulty 
in securing the material in compliance with Mr. Murphy's request. 

Kisseloff-10497 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

t • \ 

Office Memorandum · 
TO Mr. Tolson 

FROM Mr. Nichols 

SUBJECT: @.JAH.Alf 

• t 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

I 

DATE: June 27, 1949 V. L!r. TOlson""'--

A
l!r: ~ie:g~ 
:!r. GlaVln~ 

. : ~~"""ols;;---
!Jr. Rosen --
1.(r.'i'racy--

f~: ~~;=ea--
L!r. Harbo -­
l!r. );.ohr-­
L!r. Pennington 
Mr. Quinn T8Jt,;;l-

~'R.oom -

. fir~~ 
With refe renoe -{;o the te letllpe from the Irash infl...ton Fie ld t' ~" of' 

Offioe to -{;he New Yorlr: Offioe advising that H~.r!~_J'J.&].j_a,7F!lY.adrle-i·gh trl L',' ..r:-
planned to wri-{;e a series of artioles for th~ew York Post and was 1 

going to submit copies of the artioles to the~~ureau before public~ti n, 
ancl to the ])i.rector's inquiry, 11])0 we want to see articles before 
publicGti on in . view of tutelage of Wechsler?tI Special Agent Bert 
Zander of -{;he Washington Field Offioe advise·d that Wadleigh as a matter 
of cooperation with the Bureau, and partly ou~ of anziety in letting 
us know what he is doing" has made a habit of con'taoting Agent Zander 
regarding everything he is doing. Zander stated that when Wadleigh 
told him he was going -{;o see an agen-{; of -{;he Post and would -{;hen 
submit copies of the artioles to the Bureau, Zander did no-{; want -{;o 
ge-{; into a disoussion of the nature of -{;he articles wi-{;h Wadleigh 
since-if we ezpressed any interes-{; a-{; all Wadleigh would hurry over -{;o 
the Bureau. Izander stated he -{;old Wadleigh -{;hat unless he instructed 
him to the oon-{;rary, i-{; was no-{; necessary for him to send oopies of 
-{;he articles in to the Bureau. I -{;old Zander tha-{; we did not want 
any part Of -{;his and should Wadle.igh send in any Of the oopies they 
should immediately be returned to him withou-{; review and should 
Wadleigh brin·g up -{;he topic Zander was to tell him -not to send -{;hem in. 
Zande r offe red .tJ;.e opin i on that since Wadle igh appa rently has taken 
a shine to To~oneg,an, he might furnish the artioles to ])onegap so 
-{;hat they cou4d be in the ~par-{;ment rather -{;han in the FBI. Zander 
understands" as does Mr. Hottel and Mr. Newby" -{;hat we do . not want 
any part in reviewing or even having Wadleigh ts artioles in -(;he Bureau. 

. /rP~ CC - Mr. Ladd 

co - Mr. Fletcher 

JJMcG:mcp 

j. .\ 

.l 

. RECORDED • 52 

\t~D~~\) .. 52. ... , 
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~ llOULI!AC TlIJlOUGlI ALASI~A AIR CO:mAtlD, Aro lum:: Fourr TUO, SEATTLZ, lUGlIIt!G-

TOl:. TIOULIL,\C m:::GIW, ::·om! JAIl. TUEtITY FounTH, tlIr!ETEEtl 3EVEr:TEEr~, 

An:rl '::;ZRIAL no. TIITIEZ THI:EE nAUGHT sn: ZIGHT Foun UInE llInE. R9ULHAC 

PRESI1!TLY IiI us [\ITI FORCES l\SSIG~rED .'\Ll\Sl{l'l. IF AVAILABLE Fon I::r·iEDIATE 

Ii~TERVIE~l, 3ET OUT L:;tlDS TO cmmUCT INTEJlVIE~;: EASED OU FOLLOUIUG I!lFO. 

ROULHAC nEUTED APARTH:::~!T AT TUO SEVEn T::O [IGHT P STREET, rm, UJ\SHn~GTot1 

DC, JM~. rq:m::TEEtiTH, THIRTY EIGHT, AND rrE3IDED AT THIS ADDRZSS UITg 

CATLETT FA:ULY. Cl\TLETTJ IIAVZ TE'::TIFIED It} INSTAnT TRIAL THAT THEY 

R::CEIVED TYPEUI1ITZn FRO~'l HISS FA:ULY. flSCERTAIt!.IF ROULHa9/ 11AS ~!~_._ 
Pc/IT.; I I 

Rr:COLL:!:CTIOU OF TlPE:-mITZR DEH1G ~ECEIVED BY :lAYHOHD, PERRY OR -orffzR--

i1E~':EER OF CATLETT ::?1\IULY ~mILE HE RESIDED tJITn THE:~ AT TUO SEVEr-: TUO 

EIGHT P STREET, tm. DETERrUtlE nl\TES HIrEt; TYPEmUTER RECE+VED tV Cl\T-

L1::TT3 lUJD FU~iU3I-! ~1\S 13 FOR rrOULlIAC3 I1ECOLLECTI0I1

1
· I./~/T~:.~!!~ ~RO~cr LG 

EED P,\GE O::DOPtm~ nl<!~OYED Rf~OROED· 11 I _ __ __ J 

Kisseloff-10499 
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PAGE T:W 

nOULHAC ~m:CTHZR C1\TLETT3 HAD TYPEURITZR. P2I0!1 TO RZ:; IDEtlCE AT TUO 

SEVEt: THO EIGHT P S Tn::::ZT. DZFEt:SE CLAn1':; CI~TLZTTS RECEIVED TYFE-

{-mITER PRIOR TO Jim. THIRTY ZIGHT. SUTEL I:ii1EDIATELY, Im .. o REQUIRED 

FOR CRO:':;£> E}:AI1IIMTIOn OF SUEJ HISS NOH on STArm. 

SCHEIDT 

SEATTLE l\DVISED 
Kisseloff-10SOO 
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~I, RICHMOND 6~27-49 12 8 20 PM 

, DIRECTOR AND SAC WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK 

C' (-Ale ... • • • • VERY URGENT • • • • • f 
o J"At:;~-. ",f" ;E WFO TEL JUNE TWENTY SEV~N INSTANT. EX SENATOR GERALD 0. ------=====:..... 
~INTERVIEWED ROOM THREE, STATE CAPITOL, RICHM~~J V~. THIS DATE. 

STATED THAT HE RECALLKD THAT NYE COMMITTEE HAD ACCESS TO AND ORIGINAL 

STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUJl~S WERE MADE AVAILABLE ~O THE NYE COMMITTEE. 

HE COULD NOT RECALL SPECIFICALLY WHETHER STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS 
.... f c:o is Iii - '9i ..... it::a .. .... ~ - ;;W! ..... . - - . 

WERE FURNISHED TO ALGER HISS OR IF HISS HAD ACCESS_T9 __ T~~. HE 
~ - r i' 1 __ . - . s ...-. - -

EXPLAINED THAT THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF THE NYE COMMITTEE WAS MR. 
IId- .. '" -~ 

STEPHEN RAUSJ:J..ENRUSu.,- WHO WAS IN CHARGE OF ASSIGNING THE VARIOUS 

AGENTS TO THE PARTICULAR DUTIES THAT THEY WERE to PERFORM ·FOR THE 

NYE COMMITTEE. MR. NYE FELT THAT MR. RAUSHENBUSH WOULD BE ABLE TO . -
DEFINITELY STATE . THE PARTICULAR ASSIGNMENTS MADE ·TO HISS AND THUS __ qlll; ~_ ",,-_ ; _ _ _ -<J>-_ _ ~ - .. ~---.. _ __ ~___ ... .a.- _ _ __ ~---~ _ ---""- •• 

ESTABLISH IF_15.UIJ.l~AVE AC,C~~$, T'O_OR_IF_ S:r:A."I:E ..... ~Ke.~~RrME~T_D9C_UMEtJTS 

WERE MADE AVAILABLE TO HISS. WFO WILL ENDEAVOR TO LOCATE AND 

IM~~DIA;~LY I~T~~V;~;-~R~ STEPIlE;XAU.S.HENBUSH IF THIS ACTION HAS 

RECORDED· TI 7~' --/ :~ .. ;;:, . .;/ :~ 
~EO 11 \ .', -; .,~~ w--:,.;..l 

AUERBACH I\~~~ -. t .• .-~:,-. - ': ~-\ ; ' ; t::' '+d '--" ) 
\~'> - , J ' t~ \''- ' -' .' \.,l ~ V t ( :-.... 

CORRECTION - LAST WORD IN FIRST LINE SHOUL'D BE ' 4p~ ·"· (- r/ ' ... '-.C .. 

J 15/ 'J {t 

~:OT ALREADY BEEN TAKEN. 
I,L;V lES DESTROYED 

84B DfC 17 1964 

END / I 

II t I '-l:-' I 
12'5PM 0:K t l}ia:r WASH DC JIM 

____ _ ~ _________ . __ . ______________________ ___.J 

Kisse/off-lOSOl 



~(" .- t, 
I ;\ · ~~ __ M_~ • 
. Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

t>FROM 
SUBJECT: 

• 
Director, FBI 

SAC, New York 
([) 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., EI' AL 
PERJURY • ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SE~TY - R 
(DAVID VERN01f!ZIMMERMAN, was.) 

DATE : JtUle 27, 1949 

ReBulet to Los Angeles dated June 9, 1949, reflecting that 
in an interview with SIMON CAS~Y, Editor of the "Valley Evening MonitorlJ , 

McAllen, Texas, in September, 1945, DAVID .VERNON ZD1MEIDI.AN, with aliases, 
stated that he visited Russia in 1934. 

When DAVID VERNON ZIl&ERMAN was interviewed on December S, 
1945, at 'his home, 309 South Broadway, South Nyack, New York, he VIaS 

asked if' he had ever made any trips outside of the United States. He 
said that he had never been outside of the United states at any time. 
He was then specifically asked if he had visited Russia in 1934 or 
at anytim~ and he said that he had never been in Russia. 

ZIMMERMAN was advised that information had been received that 
ZIM!lfERMAN had told an individual that he had visited Russia in 1934. :-/ 
He said that he had never made any such statement to anyone since he _ -
never had b n in Russia and never had been outside of the :p,~i(a.i:@a...~ .. d{~ ... -~ . ..!)! 

, -_ . fI 

JESSE N, the brother of this subject, also advised, 
on interview, hat he believed that his brother had never been outside 
of the United states at any time. JESSE ZIMMERMA.N said that in the 
year 1934 he recalled that DAVID ZIMMERMAN had been living in the home 
of his mother at 100 Jackson Place, Baltimore, Maryland, where JESSE 
Zm!ERMAN also resided and he said that he cannot recall DAVID ZlMMERMAN 
being away from home for any great length of time in that year. He 
stated that he does not think that DAVID ZIMMERMAN could have taken 
any long trips at that time. 

In view of the above statement allegedly made by this subject 
to sn~ON CAS~, it is requested that the Washington Field Office 
check the records of the Passport Division of' the Department of ¢tate 
to determine if' a passport was issued to DAVID VERNON Z~~N under 
that name or his known aliases. It is requested that this check be made 

2cc \Vashington Field 
Icc NY 100-80514 

RECORDED - 77 
~NDEXED. 77 
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• 
Letter to Director 
NY 65-14920 

for any application for passport made in the years 1933 to the 
present. 

For the assistance of the y.ashington Field Office the following 
background information on this subject is set out: 

Name: 
Aliases: 

Born: 

other re~atives: 
Marital Status: 

Education: 

Residences: 

Enployment: 

DA VIDr,VERNON ZIm.~M.N 
DA VID'±CARPENrER 
ST~O:rTER . 
HAROLrl!>iiILSON 
June 21, 1906, ~*~~~!_. Maryland" 
the s~,pf MO~I~N and 
RACHA~ZER, both of whom were 
bgrn ~ RUssia. ___ ~_ 
Brother: JESSE SAl.ru~rZIl4MERllAN 
Married, AUg1!lst1,4, 1942, to 
MARIAN LOUISffi4;RA~ 
Attended Unite~sity of Virginia for 

six months, dates unknoYln; 
Attended John Hopkins University" 

Baltimore, Maryland, six weeks in 
summer of 1935 

1925 - 100 Jackson Place, Baltimore, Md. 
1940 - 940 M Street, N.1V., Washington, D.C. 

381 Fourth Ave., Room 623" NYC 
1941 - 219 Kennedy Avenue, Hempstead, L1, NY 
1942 - 91 Terrace Avenue, Hempstead, LI, NY 
1943 to 1946 - '7115 Avenue F, Houston, Texas. 
1946 ~ 1947 - 22 Arden Place, Yonkers, NY 
1948 to date - 209 South Broadway, S. Nyack, NY. 

1925 to 1929 - Proofreader 
1929 to 1932 - Laboratory Technician 
1939 to 1940 - Editor and Business Manager of 

"Worker", official newspaper of 
Workers Alliance, 940 1.[ Street, 
N. W., Washington, D. G. 
381 Fourth Avenue, New York City 

Kisseloff-10S03 
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I • 
Letter to Director 
NY 65-14920 

June, 1943 to July 30, 1944 Secretary of the Texas 
State Committee and organizer 

. for District Number 20 of the 
Communist Party, 801 Herman 
Building, Houston, Texas. 

July,19~ to December 2, 1945 - President of the Peoples Educational 
and Press Association of Texas • . 

December 2, 1945 to Jurie 15, 1946 State Secretary of the Communist 
Party of Texas. 

July 29, 1945, to date 

- 3 -

Proofreader and feature writer 
for the "Dai1y~Vorker", 50 East 
13th Street. 

Kisseloff-10S04 
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oic;"Mefth' . t /aum • UNITED STAtS GOVERNMENT 

TO I.!r. H. B. fletcher lJ1j~ 
R. iT. wall~ 

DATE: Jure 24, 1949 

FROM 

.\~ 
SUBJECT: a.?JAHAM / 

Barjury; Espionage - R 

PURPOSE 

To advise of information furnished m3 
a' member of the Loyalty Board of the Departnent of 
above-captioned case. 

BACKGROmm 

1Ir. Tolson __ 

:: gi:'~~n=:,,-:,== 
:: lti~~:.",oIS"""_-_-_-
1Ir. Roaen __ 
1Ir. Tracy __ 

:: =~oa=--:"",-_-
1Ir. Harbo __ 

~: ~~:"""lng=to=n=--
1Ir. qu1nn Tamn_ 
Tole. Room_ 
i!r. Neaso __ 
II sa 

1.fr. South Trimble J;9rsonally called at my office to:iayat 10:45 a.m. 
and stated that he recently had attended a cocktail p3.rty at i"lhich a very 
prominent lady had advised him the follo ..... ling information:: 

This lady, whom he refused to identify, stated that the proprietor 
/ '. : of a coop3rative bookshop in Georget-orffi had advised her that Tlhen !lIr. and. Nrs • 
.-:-~ Hi/?,s lived in Georgetmm they vrere among the proprietor's best customers. --.... 

~rthermore, that Mr. and Mrs. Hiss subscribed to the Ne:w York Tines, PM ani 
the Daily -:"lorker. The proprietor, according to 1Jr. Trimble IS source, stated 
that Mrs. Hiss ViaS particularly disturbed vlhen copies of the Daily Worker 1"rere 
not available. 

:Mr. Trimble could not furnish any additional information regarding 
the location of the coop3rative bookshop, the nane of the proprietor nor did 
he desire to furnish the name of the source of his information. 

It is reconnnended that this be called to the attention of the 
Espionage Section for ~matever action they might deem appropriate. 

f?frnRDf:D q ~? 
-, _J 

H~LJtJ£D ·52 
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'" UNITED '-'J..l1.!~~ GOVERNMENT 

:u-Mr Dixector, FBI 

FROM "'!'~UY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 
o 

SUBJECT: JAHAY 

rD 
Rp..,-d HENRY JULIAN UADLEIGH 

DATE: June 28, 1949 

Th:i,s wiil"·confirm conversation on the afternoon of June 28" 1949, 
between Ur() H. B. FLETCHER of the Bureau and SpeciaJ. Agent. 15A.URICE A. TAYLOR • 
of this office, concerning the present -whereabouts of H. juLIAN WADLEIGH, 
"With 'whom .further interview is desired to ascertain if he possesses any 
ac1.ditionaJ. ~onnation of vaJ..ue, pax;:!4cularly w:i...th refe:vence to failure to 
elicit certain admissions from ALG~ on cross-examination. . 

.~ 

Mrs. H. JPL~~VADLEIGH was contacted by telephone and advised 
that her husband had been in New York City since last Friday night and it 
was her inlpression that he pl~~d to maintain contact "With the DepartmeI\t 
of Justice officials in New York. Mrs. WADLEIGH advised that he was . 
using the name l~SH of the New York Post and is stopping at the George 
Mason Hotel in Brooklyn, NeVI YOrk~S e added that he is presently 'Vll'iting 
six articles for Mr. WESCHLER of th ew York Post and intended to confer 
with Department of· Justice offici ~ concerning"*t11eSet'arlicles. . " ) 

• - ... "0; ~ _ "":-~~_ 
. . Jj.>.~ ___ = . .• r';.$ 

Mrs. WADLEIGH advised that she expected her husband-to-1leTepnone U 
her from New York tonight and thought he might return to Washington 
tomorrow or the following day. Mrs. WADLEIGn was requested to have her 
husband get in touch with Mr. A. H. BELMONT of the New York Office 'in . 
the event he does. communicate with her and she pranised to do this. 

lfAT:cl 
74-94 

cc - New York 

Kisseloff-10S06 


